
Date: 08.09.2024

The

The Secretary,

BSE Limited,

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,

Da1a1 Street,

Mumbai- 400 001.

Scrip Code: 538634

Dear Sir/Madam,

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS £TD.
Regd. Office: Shed No. 42,Phase II, IDA Mallapur, Hyderabad - 500076. T.S., INDIA

Tal: +91 40 23437617/27 CIN No.: L24110TG1987PLC007242 a-mall: Info@vrIindla.In

Mumbai Qff.: Hem Prakash Bulldlng, 1st Flr., Room No,4, 90/92 Kazi Sayad Street,

Mandvi, Mumbal - 40D0D3. Maharashtra Tel: +91 22 658fI6423, 23402924

Factory: C-104, MIDC, Mahad, R6lgad, Maharashtra - 402 308, Tel: +91 2145 232220/1

Sub: Submission ofNotice of 37
th
Annual General Meeting and Annual Report forthefinancial

year 2023-24 under Regulation 30 and 34(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

This is to inform you that the 37
th
Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) ofthemembers ofthe

Company is scheduled to be held on Monday, 30th September, 2024 at 11:30 A.M. through

Video Conference (*VC’)/Other Audio Visual Means (‘(OAVM”’) without physical presence

of the members ata common venue, in compliance with theprovisions of the Companies Act,

2013 and Rules framed thereunder and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements Regulations), 2015 (‘SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015’) read withMCA Circulars

May 5, 2020, January 13, 2021, December 08,2021, December 14, 2021, May 5, 2022,

December 28,2022 and September 25": 2023 (collectively referred to as ‘MCA Circulars’) and

SEBI Circulars dated May 12, 2020, January 15, 2021, May 13, 2022, January 5, 2023 and

September 30,2024 (collectively referred to as ‘SEBI Circulars’), to transact the business as

set out in the Notice convening the37t
h
AGM.

Inthis connection, please find enclosed herewith 37'
h
Annual Report of the Company forthe

financial year ended 3lth March, 2024 along with theNotice of AGM.

Interms of Regulation 46 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, the said Annual Report and

Notice of 37
th
AGM and other relevant documents arealso uploaded on theCompany's website

at https://www.vr1india.in/.

Further, in terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of theCompanies

(Management &Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended), and Regulation 44 of SEBI Listing

Regulations, 2015, theCompany is providing the facility to its Members (holding shares either

in physical or dematerialized form) to exercise their right to vote by electronic means through

Remote e-voting or voting through electronic means during the AGM, onthebusinesses

specified in the Notice convening the37'
h

AGM of the Company.

This is for your information and record.

 

 

 

 

 

Date: 08.09.2024 

 

The  

The Secretary, 

BSE Limited, 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 

Dalal Street, 

Mumbai- 400 001. 

 

Scrip Code: 538634 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Sub: Submission of Notice of 37th Annual General Meeting and Annual Report for the financial 

year 2023-24 under Regulation 30 and 34(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

This is to inform you that the 37th Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) of the members of the 

Company is scheduled to be held on Monday, 30th September, 2024 at 11:30 A.M. through 

Video Conference (*VC’)/Other Audio Visual Means (‘(OAVM”’) without physical presence 

of the members at a common venue, in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 

2013 and Rules framed thereunder and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements Regulations), 2015 (‘SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015’) read with MCA Circulars 

May 5, 2020, January 13, 2021, December 08, 2021, December 14, 2021, May 5, 2022, 

December 28, 2022 and September 25": 2023 (collectively referred to as ‘MCA Circulars’) and 

SEBI Circulars dated May 12, 2020, January 15, 2021, May 13, 2022, January 5, 2023 and 

September 30, 2024 (collectively referred to as ‘SEBI Circulars’), to transact the business as 

set out in the Notice convening the 37th AGM.  

 

In this connection, please find enclosed herewith 37th Annual Report of the Company for the 

financial year ended 31th March, 2024 along with the Notice of AGM.  

 

In terms of Regulation 46 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, the said Annual Report and 

Notice of 37th AGM and other relevant documents are also uploaded on the Company’s website 

at https://www.vrlindia.in/. 

 

Further, in terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies 

(Management &Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended), and Regulation 44 of SEBI Listing 

Regulations, 2015, the Company is providing the facility to its Members (holding shares either 

in physical or dematerialized form) to exercise their right to vote by electronic means through 

Remote e-voting or voting through electronic means during the AGM, on the businesses 

specified in the Notice convening the 37th  AGM of the Company. 

 

This is for your information and record. 

 

 



Yours truly,

For VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

SUNIL KUMARJAIN

WHOLETIMEDIRECTOR

DINNO:00117331

Yours truly, 

For VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED  

 

 

SUNIL KUMAR JAIN 

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

DIN NO: 00117331 

 



VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Rajesh Pokerna - Managing Director

Sunil KumarJain - Whole-time Director

Sanjay KumarJain - Whole-time Director

Seema Jain - Whole-time Women Director

Pradeep KumarJain - Independent Director

Pravichandra Majumdar Popatlal - Independent Director

Rajiv Pritidas Kakodkar - Independent Director

Manish KumarJain - Whole-time Director

Manish Jain - Independent Director

Ashish Kedia* - Independent Director

*Shri Ashish Kedia resigned from the Board oftheCompany w.e.f 04.04.2024

STATUTORY COMMITTEES
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Pradeep KumarJain - Chairman

Pravichandra Majumdar Popatlal - Member

Sunil KumarJain - Member

NOMINATION& REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Pradeep KumarJain - Chairman

Pravichandra Majumdar Popatlal - Member

Rajiv Pritidas Kakodkar - Member

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:
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Sunil KumarJain - Member

Rajesh Pokerna - Member

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Sunil KumarJain
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BANKERS

HDFC Bank Limited

ICICI Bank Limited
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STATUTORY AUDITORS

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

M/s. Mamta Jain& Associates,

Chartered Accountants
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VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

NOTICE OF 37th ANNUALGENERALMEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 37 th Annual General Meeting of the members of

VASUNDHARARASAYANS LIMITED, will be held on Mondaythe30thSeptember, 2024

at11:30A.M. (IST), through Video Conferencing (“VC”)/ OtherAudio Visual Means (“OAVM”)

totransact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt theAudited Financial Statements ofthe Company for

thefinancial year ended 31 stMarch, 2024 together with the Reports of the Board of

Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To declare dividend at the rate of 20% i.e., of Rs.2/- per Equity Share ofRs. 10/- each

oftheCompanyforthefinancial year ended 31st March, 2024.

3. To appointa Director in place of Smt. Seema Jain (DIN: 07158382), who retires by

rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

4. To appointa Director in place ofShri Manish Kumar Jain (DIN: 00357788), who retires

by rotation and being eligible, offers himself forre-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

5.Appointment ofShri. Vinod KumarJain (DIN- 10693974) as an Independent Director of

the Company:

Toconsider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following resolution

asa Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THATpursuant tothe provisions of Section 149 and 152 read with Schedule

IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies

(Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 [including any statutory

modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force], Shri. Vinod Kumar

Jain (DIN-10693974) who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company,

categorized as Independent, by the Board ofDirectors with effect from 03 rdJuly, 2024, in

terms ofSection 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in respect ofwhom theCompany

hasreceived notice in writing 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, froma
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NOTICE OF 37th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 37 th Annual General Meeting of the members of
VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED, will be held on Monday the 30 th September, 2024
at 11:30 A.M. (IST), through Video Conferencing (“VC”)/ Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”)
to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for
the financial year ended 31 st March, 2024 together with the Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To declare dividend at the rate of 20% i.e., of Rs.2/- per Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each
of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Smt. Seema Jain (DIN: 07158382), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

4. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Manish Kumar Jain (DIN: 00357788), who retires
by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

5. Appointment of Shri. Vinod Kumar Jain (DIN- 10693974) as an Independent Director of
the Company:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following resolution

as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 and 152 read with Schedule
IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies
(Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 [including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force], Shri. Vinod Kumar
Jain (DIN-10693974) who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company,
categorized as Independent, by the Board of Directors with effect from 03 rd July, 2024, in
terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in respect of whom the Company
has received notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, from a



VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

member proposing Shri. Vinod Kumar Jain for the office of Director, be and is hereby

appointed as an Independent Director of the Company fora period of five (5) years with

effect from 03 rdJuly, 2024, and that he shall not liable to retire by rotation“.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT theBoard ofDirectors of the Company beand is hereby

authorized to do/execute all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary,

proper, expedient togive effect to the foregoing resolution.”

6. Appointment ofShri Ashok Kumar Jain (DIN- 10764230) as an Independent Director of

the Company:

Toconsider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following resolution

as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THATpursuant tothe provisions of Section 149 and 152 read with Schedule

IVand other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies

(Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 [including any statutory

modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force], Shri Ashok Kumar

Jain (DIN-10764230) who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company, cat-

egorized as Independent, by the Board of Directors with effect from 07th September,

2024, in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in respect of whom the

Company hasreceived notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013,

froma member proposingAshok KumarJain (DIN-10764230)fortheoffice of Director, be

and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company fora period of five

(5) years with effect from 07th September, 2024, and that he is not liable to retire by

rotation”.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT theBoard ofDirectors of the Company beand is hereby

authorized to do/execute all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary,

proper, expedient togive effect to the foregoing resolution.”

7. Appointment ofShri Kodakandla Sidarsanam (DIN-10764375) as an Independent

Director of the Company: To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without

modifications, the following resolution as an Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant tothe provisions of Section 149 and 152 read with Sched-

uleIVand other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Com-
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member proposing Shri. Vinod Kumar Jain for the office of Director, be and is hereby
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a period of five (5) years with
effect from 03 rd July, 2024, and that he shall not liable to retire by rotation”.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do/execute all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary,
proper, expedient to give effect to the foregoing resolution.”

6. Appointment of Shri Ashok Kumar Jain (DIN- 10764230) as an Independent Director of
the Company:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following resolution

as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 and 152 read with Schedule
IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies

(Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 [including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force], Shri Ashok Kumar
Jain (DIN-10764230) who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company, cat-
egorized as Independent, by the Board of Directors with effect from 07th September,
2024, in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in respect of whom the
Company has received notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013,
from a member proposing Ashok Kumar Jain (DIN-10764230) for the office of Director, be
and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a period of five
(5) years with effect from 07th September, 2024, and that he is not liable to retire by
rotation”.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do/execute all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary,
proper, expedient to give effect to the foregoing resolution.”

7. Appointment of Shri Kodakandla Sidarsanam (DIN-10764375) as an Independent
Director of the Company: To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without
modifications, the following resolution as an Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 and 152 read with Sched-
ule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Com-
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panies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 [including any statu-

tory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force], Shri

Kodakandla Sidarsanam (DIN-10764375) who was appointed as an Additional Direc-

tor of the Company, categorized as Independent, by the Board of Directors with ef-

fect from 07th September, 2024, in terms ofSection 161 ofthe Companies Act, 2013

and in respect of whom theCompany hasreceived notice in writing under Section

160 of the Companies Act, 2013, froma member proposing Shri. Kodakandla

Sidarsanam (DIN-10764375) fortheoffice of Director, be and is hereby appointed as

an Independent Director of the Company fora period offive (5) years with effect from

07th September, 2024, and that he is not liable to retire by rotation".

RESOLVED FURTHERTHATtheBoard ofDirectors of the Company beandis hereby

authorized to do/execute all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be neces-

sary, proper, expedient to give effect to the foregoing resolution.“

8. Approval of Related Party Transactions:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and other applicable

provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act"), read with Rule 15 ofthe Com-

panies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014) and Regulation 23(4) of the

Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Require-

ments) Reg ulations, 20 15 (“Listing Reg u lations”), including any statutory

modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force and subject to

such approvals, consents, sanctions and permissions as may be necessary, if any,

approval of the members beand is hereby accorded tothe Board ofDirectors of the

Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board" which term shall include any Com-

mittee constituted by the Board orany person(s) authorized by the Board toexercise

its powers, including the powers conferred by this Resolution) to enter into contract(s)/

arrangement(s)/ transaction(s) with the parties as detailed in the table(s) forming

part of the Explanatory Statement annexed tothis notice with respect to sale, pur-

chase or supply of goods or materials, leasing of property of any kind, availing or

rendering of any services including the providing and/or receiving of loans or guaran-

tees or securities or making investments, or any other transactions of whatever na-
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panies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 [including any statu-
tory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force], Shri
Kodakandla Sidarsanam (DIN-10764375) who was appointed as an Additional Direc-
tor of the Company, categorized as Independent, by the Board of Directors with ef-
fect from 07th September, 2024, in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013
and in respect of whom the Company has received notice in writing under Section
160 of the Companies Act, 2013, from a member proposing Shri. Kodakandla
Sidarsanam (DIN-10764375) for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as
an Independent Director of the Company for a period of five (5) years with effect from
07th September, 2024, and that he is not liable to retire by rotation”.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do/execute all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be neces-
sary, proper, expedient to give effect to the foregoing resolution.”

8. Approval of Related Party Transactions:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and other applicable
provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), read with Rule 15 of the Com-
panies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014) and Regulation 23(4) of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Require-
ments) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force and subject to
such approvals, consents, sanctions and permissions as may be necessary, if any,
approval of the members be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the
Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board” which term shall include any Com-
mittee constituted by the Board or any person(s) authorized by the Board to exercise
its powers, including the powers conferred by this Resolution) to enter into contract(s)/
arrangement(s)/ transaction(s) with the parties as detailed in the table(s) forming
part of the Explanatory Statement annexed to this notice with respect to sale, pur-
chase or supply of goods or materials, leasing of property of any kind, availing or
rendering of any services including the providing and/or receiving of loans or guaran-
tees or securities or making investments, or any other transactions of whatever na-
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ture, notwithstanding that such transactions may exceed 10% ofthe consolidated

turnover of the Company in any financial year or such other threshold limits as may

be specified by the Listing Regulations from time to time, up to such extent and on

such terms and conditions as the Board of Directors may deem fit, in the normal

course ofbusiness and on arm's length basis, during the period from the date ofthis

Annual General Meeting to till the date of next Annual General Meeting, which shall

not be more than fifteen months and within the aggregate limits as mentioned in the

explanatory statement.

RESOLVED FURTHERTHATtheBoard ofDirectors of the Company beandis hereby

authorised to do or cause tobe done all such acts, matters, deeds and things and to

settle any queries, difficulties that may arise with regard to any transaction with the

related party and execute such agreements, documents and writings and to make

such filings as may be necessary or desirable forthe purpose ofgiving effect to this

resolution, in the best interest of the Company.”

Place: Secunderabad

Date: 07.09.2024

By Order ofthe Board

ForVASUNDHARARASAYANS LIMITED

SUNIL KUMAR JAIN RAJESH POKERNA

WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00117331 DIN: 00117365
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ture, notwithstanding that such transactions may exceed 10% of the consolidated
turnover of the Company in any financial year or such other threshold limits as may
be specified by the Listing Regulations from time to time, up to such extent and on
such terms and conditions as the Board of Directors may deem fit, in the normal
course of business and on arm’s length basis, during the period from the date of this
Annual General Meeting to till the date of next Annual General Meeting, which shall
not be more than fifteen months and within the aggregate limits as mentioned in the
explanatory statement.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorised to do or cause to be done all such acts, matters, deeds and things and to
settle any queries, difficulties that may arise with regard to any transaction with the
related party and execute such agreements, documents and writings and to make
such filings as may be necessary or desirable for the purpose of giving effect to this
resolution, in the best interest of the Company.”

By Order of the Board
For VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

Place: Secunderabad SUNIL KUMAR JAIN RAJESH POKERNA
Date: 07.09.2024 WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00117331 DIN: 00117365



NOTES:

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

1. Pursuant toGeneral Circular Nos. 14/2020, 17/2020, 20/2020, 02/2021, 2/2022

and 10/2022 dated April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020, May 5,2020, January 13,2021,

May 5, 2022 and December 28,2022, respectively, issued by the Ministry of

Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) and Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (‘SEBI’)

Circular Nos. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79, SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/

P/2022/62 and SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated May 12, 2020, May

13,2022 and January 5,2023, respectively (collectively referred to as ‘Circulars’),

companies arepermitted to hold the AGM through VC/ OAVM, without the physi-

cal presence ofthe members ata common venue. Accordingly, the 36th AGM

of the Company will be held through VC/ OAVM in compliance with the provi-

sions of the Act and Rules made thereunder, the SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (’ SEBI Listing Regulations‘) read

with the aforesaid Circulars.

2. A statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Act, relating to the Special Busi-

ness tobe transacted at the AGM is annexed hereto.

3. The Company has appointed Central Depository Services (India) Limited

(“CDSL”), to provide Video Conferencing facility for the AGM and the attendant

enablers forconducting ofthe virtual AGM.

4. The attendance of the Members attending the e-AGM will be counted forthe

purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act,

2013.

5. Pursuant tothe provisions of the circulars on the VC/OVAM, members canat-

tend the meeting through login credentials provided tothem toconnect toVideo

Conference (VC)/ Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM). Physical attendance of

the Members attheMeeting venue is not required. Body Corporates are entitled

to appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and

participate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting.

6. A proxy is allowed to be appointed under Section 105 of the Companies Act,

2013 toattend and vote at the general meeting on behalf ofa member who is

not able to attend personally. Since the AGM will be conducted through VC /

OAVM, there is no requirement of appointment of proxies. Hence, Proxy Form

andAttendance Slip including Route Map arenotannexed tothis Notice.

7. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books oftheCompany will re-

main closed from 24.09.2024 to 30.09.2024 (both days inclusive) for the pur-

pose ofpayment ofDividend as well as this AGM.
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NOTES :

1. Pursuant to General Circular Nos. 14/2020, 17/2020, 20/2020, 02/2021, 2/2022
and 10/2022 dated April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020, May 5, 2020, January 13, 2021,
May 5, 2022 and December 28, 2022, respectively, issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) and Securities and Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI’)
Circular Nos. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79, SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/
P/2022/62 and SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated May 12, 2020, May
13, 2022 and January 5, 2023, respectively (collectively referred to as ‘Circulars’),
companies are permitted to hold the AGM through VC/ OAVM, without the physi-
cal presence of the members at a common venue. Accordingly, the 36th AGM
of the Company will be held through VC/ OAVM in compliance with the provi-
sions of the Act and Rules made thereunder, the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘ SEBI Listing Regulations‘) read
with the aforesaid Circulars.

2. A statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Act, relating to the Special Busi-
ness to be transacted at the AGM is annexed hereto.

3. The Company has appointed Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(“CDSL”), to provide Video Conferencing facility for the AGM and the attendant
enablers for conducting of the virtual AGM.

4. The attendance of the Members attending the e-AGM will be counted for the
purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act,
2013.

5. Pursuant to the provisions of the circulars on the VC/OVAM, members can at-
tend the meeting through login credentials provided to them to connect to Video
Conference (VC) / Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM). Physical attendance of
the Members at the Meeting venue is not required. Body Corporates are entitled
to appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and
participate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting.

6. A proxy is allowed to be appointed under Section 105 of the Companies Act,
2013 to attend and vote at the general meeting on behalf of a member who is
not able to attend personally. Since the AGM will be conducted through VC /
OAVM, there is no requirement of appointment of proxies. Hence, Proxy Form
and Attendance Slip including Route Map are not annexed to this Notice.

7. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will re-
main closed from 24.09.2024 to 30.09.2024 (both days inclusive) for the pur-
pose of payment of Dividend as well as this AGM.
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8. Final dividend of Rs.2.00/- per share, i.e., at the rate of 20% on face value of

Rs.10/- each fortheyear ended March 31,2024, as recommended bytheboard,

if declared at the AGM, will be payable tothose persons whose names appear

in the Register of Members ofthecompany as attheclose of business hours

on September 23,2024. Dividend will be paid within 30 days from the date of

AGM.

9. Interms ofScheduleI oftheSEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, listed companies

are required to use the Reserve Bank ofIndia's approved electronic mode of

payment such as National Automated Clearing House (NACH), National Elec-

tronic Fund Transfer (NEFT) and Real Time Gross Settlement (RTGS) formak-

ingpayments like dividend to the members. Accordingly, members holding se-

curities in demat mode arerequested to update their bank details with their

depository participants. Members holding securities in physical form may send

a request updating their bank details to the company's Registrar and Transfer

Agent.

10. Members holding shares in physical form may write to the company/company’s

R&amp;T agents forany change in their address and bank mandates; mem-

bers holding shares in electronic form may inform the same totheir depository

participants immediately so as to enable the Company todispatch dividend

warrants at their correct addresses, where applicable.

11. CIL Securities Limited., 214, Raghavaratna Towers, Chiragali Lane, Abids

Hyderabad-500001, is the Share Transfer Agent (STA) ofthe Company. AllAn-

nual Report 2022-23 communications in respect of share transfers and change

in the address ofthe members may be communicated tohem.

12. Members holding shares in physical mode andwho have notupdated their email

addresses with the Company arerequested to update their email addresses by

writing to the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, CIL Securities

Limited at advisors@cilsecurities.com and the Company athydacc@vrlindia.in.

Members arerequested to submit request letter mentioning the Folio No. and

Name ofShareholder along with scanned copy oftheShare Certificate (front

and back) and self-attested copy of PAN card for updation of email address.

Members holding shares in dematerialized mode arerequested to register/

update their email addresses with their Depository Participants.

13. In case ofjoint holders attending the AGM, theshareholder whose name ap-

pears as the first holder in the order of names aspertheRegister of Members

ofthecompany will be entitled to vote.
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8. Final dividend of Rs.2.00/- per share, i.e., at the rate of 20% on face value of
Rs.10/- each for the year ended March 31, 2024, as recommended by the board,
if declared at the AGM, will be payable to those persons whose names appear
in the Register of Members of the company as at the close of business hours
on September 23, 2024. Dividend will be paid within 30 days from the date of
AGM.

9. In terms of Schedule I of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, listed companies
are required to use the Reserve Bank of India’s approved electronic mode of
payment such as National Automated Clearing House (NACH), National Elec-
tronic Fund Transfer (NEFT) and Real Time Gross Settlement (RTGS) for mak-
ing payments like dividend to the members. Accordingly, members holding se-
curities in demat mode are requested to update their bank details with their
depository participants. Members holding securities in physical form may send
a request updating their bank details to the company’s Registrar and Transfer
Agent.

10. Members holding shares in physical form may write to the company/company’s
R&amp;T agents for any change in their address and bank mandates; mem-
bers holding shares in electronic form may inform the same to their depository
participants immediately so as to enable the Company to dispatch dividend
warrants at their correct addresses, where applicable.

11. CIL Securities Limited., 214, Raghavaratna Towers, Chiragali Lane, Abids
Hyderabad-500001, is the Share Transfer Agent (STA) of the Company. All An-
nual Report 2022-23 communications in respect of share transfers and change
in the address of the members may be communicated to hem.

12. Members holding shares in physical mode and who have not updated their email
addresses with the Company are requested to update their email addresses by
writing to the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, CIL Securities
Limited at advisors@cilsecurities.com and the Company at hydacc@vrlindia.in.
Members are requested to submit request letter mentioning the Folio No. and
Name of Shareholder along with scanned copy of the Share Certificate (front
and back) and self-attested copy of PAN card for updation of email address.
Members holding shares in dematerialized mode are requested to register /
update their email addresses with their Depository Participants.

13. In case of joint holders attending the AGM, the shareholder whose name ap-
pears as the first holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members
of the company will be entitled to vote.
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14. The Register of directors and key managerial personnel and their shareholding,

maintained under Section 170 of the Act, and the Register of Contracts or Ar-

rangements in which the directors are interested, maintained under Section

189 of the Act, will be available electronically for inspection by the members

during the AGM.

15. Therelevant details as required by Regulation 36 of SEBI Listing Regulations,

2015 and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS 2) issued by The Insti-

tute of Company Secretaries of India, of directors seeking appointments/re-

appointments is annexed hereto.

CDSL E-VOTING SYSTEM —FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL MEETINGS.

1. As you are aware, the general meetings of the companies may be conducted

as perthe circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and SEBI

Circulars through Video Conferencing (VC). Thus, the forthcoming AGM will be

held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM).

Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/

OAVM.

2. Pursuant tothe provisions of Section 108 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read with

Rule 20 ofthe Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as

amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations &amp; Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations 2015 (asamended) and MCA Circulars, the Com-

pany is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the

business to be transacted at the AGM. Forthis purpose, the Company hasen-

tered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL)

forfacilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s

agency. The facility of casting votes bya member using remote e-voting as well

as the e-voting system on thedate ofthe AGM will be provided by CDSL.

3. The Members canjoin the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15minutes before and

after the scheduled time of the commencement oftheMeeting by following the

procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through

VC/OAVM will be made available to at least 1000 members on first come first

served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding

2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key

Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination

and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Au-

ditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of

first come first served basis.
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14. The Register of directors and key managerial personnel and their shareholding,
maintained under Section 170 of the Act, and the Register of Contracts or Ar-
rangements in which the directors are interested, maintained under Section
189 of the Act, will be available electronically for inspection by the members
during the AGM.

15. The relevant details as required by Regulation 36 of SEBI Listing Regulations,
2015 and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS 2) issued by The Insti-
tute of Company Secretaries of India, of directors seeking appointments/re-
appointments is annexed hereto.

CDSL E-VOTING SYSTEM – FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL MEETINGS.

1. As you are aware, the general meetings of the companies may be conducted
as per the circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and SEBI
Circulars through Video Conferencing (VC). Thus, the forthcoming AGM will be
held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM).
Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/
OAVM.

2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as
amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations &amp; Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended) and MCA Circulars, the Com-
pany is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the
business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has en-
tered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL)
for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s
agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well
as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and
after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the
procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through
VC/OAVM will be made available to at least 1000 members on first come first
served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding
2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination
and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Au-
ditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of
first come first served basis.
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4. Theattendance ofthe Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted

forthe purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies

Act, 2013.

5. Pursuant to MCA Circulars, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for

the members is not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance ofSection 112

and Section 113 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, representatives ofthe members such

as thePresident of India or the Governor ofa State or body corporate can attend the

AGM through VC/ OAVM andcast their votes through e-voting.

6. In line with the Circulars of Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), theNotice calling the

AGM has been uploaded on the website ofthe Company athttp://vrIindia.in/. The

Notice can also be accessed from the website of the Stock Exchange where the

Company is listed i.e., BSE Limited at https://www. bseindia.com. The AGM Notice

is also disseminated on the website ofCDSL (agency forproviding the Remote e-

Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com.

7. The AGM is being convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provi-

sions ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA and SEBI Circulars.

THE INSTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING

VIRTUAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

THE INSTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL

MEETINGARE AS UNDER:

i) The voting period begins on September 27,2024 and ends on September 29,2024.

During this period, shareholders ofthe Company holding shares either in physical form

or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date Monday, September 23,2024 may cast

their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSLforvoting there-

after.

ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would notbe entitled

to vote atthe meeting venue.

iii) Pursuant toSEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/ CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020

and under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Listing Obligations

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide

remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders' resolutions.

However, it has been observed that the participation by the public noninstitutional share-

holders/ retail shareholders is ata negligible level. Currently, there are multiple e-voting

service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This neces-

sitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and pass-
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4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted
for the purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

5. Pursuant to MCA Circulars, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for
the members is not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112
and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such
as the President of India or the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the
AGM through VC/ OAVM and cast their votes through e-voting.

6. In line with the Circulars of Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), the Notice calling the
AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at http://vrlindia.in/. The
Notice can also be accessed from the website of the Stock Exchange where the
Company is listed i.e., BSE Limited at https://www. bseindia.com. The AGM Notice
is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-
Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com .

7. The AGM is being convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provi-
sions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA and SEBI Circulars.

THE INSTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING
VIRTUAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

THE INSTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL
MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

i) The voting period begins on September 27, 2024 and ends on September 29, 2024.
During this period, shareholders of the Company holding shares either in physical form
or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date Monday, September 23, 2024 may cast
their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting there-
after.

ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled
to vote at the meeting venue.

iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/ CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020
and under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide
remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions.
However, it has been observed that the participation by the public noninstitutional share-
holders/ retail shareholders is at a negligible level. Currently, there are multiple e-voting
service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This neces-
sitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and pass-
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words by the shareholders. In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process,

pursuant toa public consultation, it has been decided toenable e-voting to all the demat

account holders, by way ofa single login credential, through their demat accounts/

websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be

able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only

facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of par-

ticipating in e-voting process.

iv) In terms ofSEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December

09,2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding

securities in demat mode areallowed to vote through their demat account maintained

with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised toupdate their

mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant toabovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method fore-voting and joining virtual meet-

ings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given.

Type Of Shareholders Login Method

Shareholders Login Method - Users who have opted forCDSL Easi/ Easiest facility,

Individual Shareholders holding can login through their existing user ID and password

securities in Demat mode with Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page

CDSL without any further authentication. The URL for users to

login to Easi/ Easiest are https://web. cdsIindia.com/

myeasi/home/login or visit www.cdsIindia.com and click

on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option

to register is available at https://eservicesnsdI.com. Se-

lect “Register Online forIDeAS “Portal or click at https:/

/eservices.nsdI.com/SecureWeb/ IdeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser

by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com

/ either on a Personal Computer orona mobile. Once

thehome page ofe-Voting system is launched, click on

the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/

Member’ section.A new screen will open. You will have

toenter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat ac-

count number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP anda

Verification Codeasshown onthescreen. After success-

ful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Deposi-

tory site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on

company name ore-Voting service provider name and

youwill be redirected to e-Voting service provider website

forcasting your vote during the remote e-Voting period

or joining virtual meeting& voting during the meeting
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words by the shareholders. In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process,
pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat
account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/
websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be
able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only
facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of par-
ticipating in e-voting process.

iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December
09, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained
with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their
mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-voting and joining virtual meet-
ings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given.

Type Of Shareholders Login Method

Shareholders Login Method - Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility,
Individual Shareholders holding can login through their existing user ID and password
securities in Demat mode with Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page
CDSL without any further authentication. The URL for users to

login to Easi / Easiest are https://web. cdslindia.com/
myeasi/home/login or visit www.cdslindia.com and click
on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.
If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option
to register is available at https://eservicesnsdl.com. Se-
lect “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at https:/
/eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ IdeasDirectReg.jsp
Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser
by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com
/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once
the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on
the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/
Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have
to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat ac-
count number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After success-
ful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Deposi-
tory site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider name and
you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period
or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting



Individual Shareholders holding

securities in demat mode with

NSDL

Individual Shareholders

(holding securities in demat

mode) login through their
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1)If you are already registered forNSDL IDeAS facility,

please visit the e-Services website ofNSDL. Open web

browser by typing the following U RL: https://

eservices.nsdI.com either on a Personal Computer or

ona mobile. Once thehome page of e-Services is

launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under

“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section.A new

screen will open. You will have toenter your User IDand

Password. After successful authentication, you will be

able tosee e-Voting services. Click on “Access toe-Vot-

ing” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see

e-Voting page. Click on company name ore-Voting ser-

vice provider name andyouwill be re-directed to e-Vot-

ing service provider website forcasting your vote during

the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting&

voting during the meeting.

2) After successful login the Easi/ Easiest user will be

able to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies

where theevoting is in progress as per the information

provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the

user will be able to see e-Voting page ofthee-Voting

service provider forcasting your vote during the remote

e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &amp; voting

during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links pro-

vided to access thesystem ofall e-Voting Service Pro-

viders i.e. CDSL, NSDL, KFinTech and Link Intime, so

that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers'

website directly

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to

register is available at https://web.cdslindia com/myeasi/

Registration/ EasiRegistration 4) Alternatively, the user

can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat

Account NumberandPAN No.froma e-Voting link avail-

able on www.cdsIindia.com home page orclick on https:/

/evoting.cdsIindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin. The system

will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered

Mobile &amp; Email as recorded in the DematAccount.

After successful authentication, user will be able to see

the e-Voting option where theevoting is in progress and

also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting

Service Providers.

You can also login using the login credentials of your

demat account through your Depository Participant

registered with NSDL/CDSL fore-Voting facility. After
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Individual Shareholders holding 1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility,
securities in demat mode with please visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web
NSDL browser by typing the following URL: https://

eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or
on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is
launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under
“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new
screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and
Password. After successful authentication, you will be
able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Vot-
ing” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see
e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting ser-
vice provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Vot-
ing service provider website for casting your vote during
the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting.

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be
able to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies
where the evoting is in progress as per the information
provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the
user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting
service provider for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &amp; voting
during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links pro-
vided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Pro-
viders i.e. CDSL, NSDL, KFinTech and Link Intime, so
that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’
website directly

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to
register is available at https://web.cdslindia com/myeasi/
Registration/ EasiRegistration 4) Alternatively, the user
can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat
Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link avail-
able on www.cdslindia. com home page or click on https:/
/evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin. The system
will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered
Mobile &amp; Email as recorded in the Demat Account.
After successful authentication, user will be able to see
the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and
also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting
Service Providers.

Individual Shareholders You can also login using the login credentials of your
(holding securities in demat demat account through your Depository Participant
mode) login through their registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After



Depository Participants
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Successful login, you will be able tosee e-Voting option.

Onceyouclick on e- Voting option, you will be redirected

to NSDL/ CDSL Depository site after successful

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature.

Click on company name ore-Voting service provider

name and youwill be redirected to e-Voting service

provider website forcasting your vote during the remote

e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &amp; voting

during the meeting.

Important note: Members who areunable to retrieve User ID/ Password areadvised to use

Forget User IDand Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. Helpdesk

forIndividual Shareholders holding securities indemat modeforanytechnical issues related

to login through Depository i.e., CDSLandNSDL.

Depository i.e., CDSLandNSDL Login

type

Individual Shareholders holding securities in

Demat mode with CDSL

Individual Shareholders holding securities in

Demat modewith NSDL

Helpdesk details

Members facing any technical issue in login

can contact CDSL helpdesk by sendinga request

athelpdesk.evoting@ cdsIindia.com or contact at

022-23058738 and 22-23058542-43.

Members facing any technical issue in login can

contact NSDL helpdesk by sendinga request at

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020

990 and 1800 22 44 30

Login method fore-Voting and joining virtual meetings forPhysical shareholders and shareholders

otherthan individual holding in Dematform

1) The shareholders should logon tothe e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

2) Click on “Shareholders" module

3) Now enter your User ID

a. ForCDSL: 16digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL:8 Character DP ID followed by8 Digits Client ID,

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the

Company.

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

5) If you are holding shares in dematform and had logged on towww.evotingindia.comand voted

on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

6) If you are a first-time userfollow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than

individual shareholders holding shares in

Demat.
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Depository Participants Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option.
Once you click on e- Voting option, you will be redirected
to NSDL / CDSL Depository site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature.
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service
provider website for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &amp; voting
during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID / Password are advised to use
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. Helpdesk
for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related
to login through Depository i.e., CDSL and NSDL.

Depository i.e., CDSL and NSDL Login Helpdesk details
type

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Members facing any technical issue in login
Demat mode with CDSL can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request

at helpdesk.evoting@ cdslindia.com or contact at
022-23058738 and 22- 23058542-43.

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Members facing any technical issue in login can
Demat mode with NSDL contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020
990 and 1800 22 44 30

v) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and shareholders
other than individual holding in Demat form

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com .

2) Click on “Shareholders” module

3) Now enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted
on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than
individual shareholders holding shares in
Demat.
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Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax

Department (Applicable forboth dematshareholders as well as

physical shareholders)

• Shareholders who have notupdated their PAN with the Com-

pany/ Depository Participant are requested touse the sequence

number sent by Company/RTAor contact Company/RTA

Dividend Bank Details or Date of Enterthe Dividend Bank details or Date ofBirth

Birth (DOB) (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in yourdemat account or

in the company records in orderto login.• If both the details are

not recorded with the depository or company, please enter the

member ID/ folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.

vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company

selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares indemat form will now reach

‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login

password inthenew password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used

by thedemat holders forvoting forresolutions of any other company onwhich they are

eligible to vote, provided that company opts fore-voting through CDSL platform. It is

strongly recommended nottoshare your password with any other person and take

utmost care to keep your password confidential.

viii) For shareholders holding shares inphysical form, the details can be used only fore-

voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

ix) Click on the EVSN fortherelevant on which you choose tovote.

x) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” andagainst the same

theoption “YES/NO” forvoting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option

YES implies that you assent tothe Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent

to the Resolution.

xi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish toview theentire Resolution de-

tails.

xii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided tovote on, click on “SUBMIT”.A confir-

mation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to

change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote

xii) Once you“CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify

your vote

xiii) You can also takea print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on

the Voting page.

xiv) Ifa demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User IDand

theimage verification code and click on Forgot Password& enterthe details as prompted

by the system.
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      PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as
physical shareholders)
• Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Com-
pany / Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence
number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA

Dividend Bank Details or Date of Enter the Dividend Bank details or Date of Birth
Birth (DOB) (in dd/mm/ yyyy format) as recorded in your demat account or

in the company records in order to login. • If both the details are
not recorded with the depository or company, please enter the
member ID / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.

vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach
‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used
by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are
eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

ix) Click on the EVSN for the relevant on which you choose to vote.

x) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same
the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option
YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent
to the Resolution.

xi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution de-
tails.

xii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confir-
mation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to
change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote

xii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
your vote

xiii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on
the Voting page.

xiv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted
by the system.
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xv) Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —For Remote Vot-

ingonly.

* Non-Individual shareholders (i.e., other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custo-

dians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themelves in the

“Corporates" module.

* A scanned copy oftheRegistration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity

should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdsIindia.com.

After receiving the login detailsa Compliance User should be created using the

admin login and password. The Compliance Userwould be able to link the account(s)

forwhich they wish tovote on.

* The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to

helpdesk.evoting@cdsIindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be

able to cast their vote.

* A scanned copy oftheBoard Resolution and Power ofAttorney (POA) which they

have issued in favour ofthe Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in

the system forthescrutinizer to verify the same.

* Alternatively, Non-individual shareholders are required to send therelevant Board

Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the

duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the

Company attheemail address viz; Mrs. N. Vanitha (csvanitha19@ gmaiI.com), if

they have voted from individual tab &amp; notuploaded same in the CDSLe-voting

system forthe scrutinizer to verify the same.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM

& E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER

1. The procedure forattending meeting &amp; e-Voting on the day ofthe AGM is same as

theinstructions mentioned above fore-voting.

2. The link for VC/OAVM toattend meeting will be available wheretheEVSN ofCompany

will be displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above fore-

voting.

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the

meeting. However, they will not be eligible to vote attheAGM

4. Shareholders are encouraged tojoin the Meeting through Laptops/ iPads forbetter

experience

5. Further, shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet witha good

speed toavoid any disturbance during the meeting.

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through

Laptop connecting viaMobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to fluctua-

tion in their respective network. It is therefore recommended touseStable Wi-Fi or LAN

Connection tomitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.
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xv) Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –For Remote Vot-
ing only.

* Non-Individual shareholders (i.e., other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custo-
dians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themelves in the
“Corporates” module.

* A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity
should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com .

* After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the
admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s)
for which they wish to vote on.

* The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be
able to cast their vote.

* A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they
have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in
the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

* Alternatively, Non-individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board
Resolution / Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the
duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the
Company at the email address viz; Mrs. N. Vanitha (csvanitha19@ gmail.com), if
they have voted from individual tab &amp; not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting
system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/ OAVM
& E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER
1. The procedure for attending meeting &amp; e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as

the instructions mentioned above for e-voting.

2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company
will be displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-
voting.

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the
meeting. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM

4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / iPads for better
experience

5. Further, shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good
speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through
Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to fluctua-
tion in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN
Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.
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7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting

may register themselves asa speaker by sending their request between 27th Septem-

ber, 2024 to29th September, 2024 mentioning their name, demat account number/

folio number, email ID, mobile number athydacc@vrlindia.in. The shareholders who

do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries 27th

September, 2024to29th September, 2024 mentioning their name, demataccount num-

ber/folio number, email id, mobile numberathydacc@vrlindia.in. These queries will be

replied to by the company suitably by email.

8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves asa speaker will only be allowed

to express their views/ ask questions during the meeting.

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and

have notcasted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are other-

wise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system avail-

able during theAGM.

10. If any Votes arecast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM

and if the same shareholders have notparticipated in the meeting through VC/OAVM

facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the

facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only tothe shareholders attending the

meeting.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT

REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders - please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of

shareholder, scanned copy oftheshare certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested

scanned copy ofPAN card), AADHAR (selfattested scanned copy ofAadhar Card) by

email to Company/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders - Please update your email id& mobile no. with your respec-

tive Depository Participant (DP).

3. For Individual Dematshareholders - Please update your email id& mobile no.with your

respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting& joining

virtual meetings through Depository.

4. If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from theCDSLe-

Voting System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdsIindia.com or contact

at022-23058738 and 022-23058542/43.

5. All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be ad-

dressed toMr.Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL), Central Depository Services (India)

Limited,A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N.M. Joshi

Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to

helpdesk.evoting@cdsIindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43.

By Order ofthe Board

ForVASUNDHARARASAYANSLIMITED

Place: Secunderabad

Date: 07.09.2024

SUNILKUMARJAIN RAJESH POKERNA

WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00117331 DIN: 00117365
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7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting
may register themselves as a speaker by sending their request between 27th Septem-
ber, 2024 to 29th September, 2024 mentioning their name, demat account number/
folio number, email ID, mobile number at hydacc@vrlindia.in. The shareholders who
do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries 27th
September, 2024 to 29th September, 2024 mentioning their name, demat account num-
ber/folio number, email id, mobile number at hydacc@vrlindia.in. These queries will be
replied to by the company suitably by email.

8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed
to express their views / ask questions during the meeting.

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and
have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are other-
wise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system avail-
able during the AGM.

10. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM
and if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM
facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the
facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the
meeting.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.
1. For Physical shareholders - please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of

shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (selfattested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by
email to Company/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respec-
tive Depository Participant (DP).

3. For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your
respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining
virtual meetings through Depository.

4. If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-
Voting System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact
at 022-23058738 and 022-23058542/43.

5. All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be ad-
dressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL), Central Depository Services (India)
Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N.M. Joshi
Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43.

By Order of the Board
For VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

Place: Secunderabad SUNIL KUMAR JAIN RAJESH POKERNA
Date: 07.09.2024 WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00117331 DIN: 00117365
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

[Pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 36 of

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

Item No:5

The Board of Directors, on recommendations ofnomination and remuneration committee,

appointed Shri. Vinod KumarJain as an Additional Director (Independent Director Category)

of the Company with effect from 03.07.2024. In accordance with the provisions of Section

161 of Companies Act, 2013, Shri. Vinod Kumar Jain shall hold office up to the date of this

Annual General Meeting and is eligible to be appointed as an Independent Director fora term

up tofive years. Notice as required under Section 160 ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013 hasbeen

received froma member signifying their intention to propose him as candidate forthe office

of Director of the Company.

The Company hasalso received from Shri Vinod Kumar Jain i) consent in writing to act asa

Director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule8 oftheCompanies (Appointment &amp; Qualifica-

tion of Directors) Rules, 2014; ii) Intimation in Form DIR-8 pursuant toterms oftheCompa-

nies (Appointment &amp; Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, tothe effect that she is not

disqualified as per Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013; and iii)a declaration to the

effect that she meets the criteria of independence as provided under Section 149 of the

Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In the opinion of the Board, Shri. Vinod Kumar Jain fulfil the conditions for appointment of

Independent Director as specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and theRules framed there-

under and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

(‘the Listing Regulations, 2015’) and is independent ofthe management.

The profile and other details of Shri. Manish Jain is set out here into the notice.

Copy ofthedraft letter of appointment as Independent Director setting out the terms and

conditions of appointment is available for inspection without any fee by the members atthe

Registered Office of the Company. The Board ofDirectors recommend theresolution set out

at item no.5 ofthis Notice foryour approval. None oftheDirectors, Key Managerial Personnel

and relatives thereof have any concern or interest, financial or otherwise in the resolution as

set out in Item No.5 ofthe Notice.

Item No. 6:

The Board of Directors, on recommendations ofnomination and remuneration committee,

appointed Shri. Ashok KumarJain as an Additional Director (Independent Director Category)

of the Company with effect from 07.09.2024. In accordance with the provisions of Section

161 of Companies Act, 2013, Shri. Ashok Kumar Jain shall hold office up to the date ofthis

Annual General Meeting and is eligible to be appointed as an Independent Director fora term

up tofive years. Notice as required under Section 160 ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013 hasbeen

received froma member signifying their intention to propose him as candidate forthe office

of Director of the Company.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
[Pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 36 of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

Item No:5
The Board of Directors, on recommendations of nomination and remuneration committee,
appointed Shri. Vinod Kumar Jain as an Additional Director (Independent Director Category)
of the Company with effect from 03.07.2024. In accordance with the provisions of Section
161 of Companies Act, 2013, Shri. Vinod Kumar Jain shall hold office up to the date of this
Annual General Meeting and is eligible to be appointed as an Independent Director for a term
up to five years. Notice as required under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been
received from a member signifying their intention to propose him as candidate for the office
of Director of the Company.

The Company has also received from Shri Vinod Kumar Jain i) consent in writing to act as a
Director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment &amp; Qualifica-
tion of Directors) Rules, 2014; ii) Intimation in Form DIR-8 pursuant to terms of the Compa-
nies (Appointment &amp; Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, to the effect that she is not
disqualified as per Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013; and iii) a declaration to the
effect that she meets the criteria of independence as provided under Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In the opinion of the Board, Shri. Vinod Kumar Jain fulfil the conditions for appointment of
Independent Director as specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there-
under and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(‘the Listing Regulations, 2015’) and is independent of the management.

The profile and other details of Shri. Manish Jain is set out here into the notice.

Copy of the draft letter of appointment as Independent Director setting out the terms and
conditions of appointment is available for inspection without any fee by the members at the
Registered Office of the Company. The Board of Directors recommend the resolution set out
at item no.5 of this Notice for your approval. None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and relatives thereof have any concern or interest, financial or otherwise in the resolution as
set out in Item No. 5 of the Notice.

Item No. 6:
The Board of Directors, on recommendations of nomination and remuneration committee,
appointed Shri. Ashok Kumar Jain as an Additional Director (Independent Director Category)
of the Company with effect from 07.09.2024. In accordance with the provisions of Section
161 of Companies Act, 2013, Shri. Ashok Kumar Jain shall hold office up to the date of this
Annual General Meeting and is eligible to be appointed as an Independent Director for a term
up to five years. Notice as required under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been
received from a member signifying their intention to propose him as candidate for the office
of Director of the Company.
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TheCompany hasalso received from Shri Ashok KumarJain i) consent in writing to act asa

Director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule8 oftheCompanies (Appointment &amp; Qualifica-

tion of Directors) Rules, 2014; ii) Intimation in Form DIR-8 pursuant toterms oftheCompa-

nies (Appointment &amp; Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, tothe effect that she is not

disqualified as per Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013; and iii)a declaration to the

effect that she meets the criteria of independence as provided under Section 149 of the

Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In the opinion of the Board, Shri. Ashok Kumar Jain fulfil the conditions for appointment of

Independent Director as specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and theRules framed there-

under and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

(‘the Listing Regulations, 2015’) and is independent ofthe management.

The profile and other details of Shri. Ashok Kumar Jain is set out here into the notice.

Copy ofthedraft letter of appointment as Independent Director setting out the terms and

conditions of appointment is available for inspection without any fee by the members atthe

Registered Office of the Company.

The Board ofDirectors recommend theresolution set out at item no.6 ofthis Notice foryour

approval. None oftheDirectors, Key Managerial Personnel and relatives thereof have any

concern or interest, financial or otherwise in the resolution as set out in Item No.6 of the

Notice.

Item No.7:

The Board of Directors, on recommendations ofnomination and remuneration committee,

appointed Shri. Kodakandla Sudarsanam as an Additional Director (Independent Director

Category) ofthe Company with effect from 07.09.2024. Inaccordance with the provisions of

Section 161 of Companies Act, 2013, Shri. Kodakandla Sidarsanam shall hold office up to

the date of this Annual General Meeting and is eligible to be appointed as an Independent

Director fora term up tofive years. Notice as required under Section 160 ofthe Companies

Act, 2013 has been received froma member signifying their intention to propose him as

candidate forthe office of Director of the Company.

The Company hasalso received from Shri Kodakandla Sudarsanam i) consent in writing to

act as a Director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule8 ofthe Companies (Appointment &amp;

Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014; ii) Intimation in Form DIR-8 pursuant toterms ofthe

Companies (Appointment &amp; Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, to the effect that

she is not disqualified as per Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013; and iii)a declara-

tion to the effect that she meets thecriteria of independence as provided under Section 149

ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Listing Obligations

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In the opinion ofthe Board, Shri. Kodakandla Sidarsanam fulfil the conditions forappointment

ofIndependent Director as specified in the Companies Act, 2013 andtheRules framed there-
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The Company has also received from Shri Ashok Kumar Jain i) consent in writing to act as a
Director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment &amp; Qualifica-
tion of Directors) Rules, 2014; ii) Intimation in Form DIR-8 pursuant to terms of the Compa-
nies (Appointment &amp; Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, to the effect that she is not
disqualified as per Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013; and iii) a declaration to the
effect that she meets the criteria of independence as provided under Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In the opinion of the Board, Shri. Ashok Kumar Jain fulfil the conditions for appointment of
Independent Director as specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there-
under and the SEBI  (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(‘the Listing Regulations, 2015’) and is independent of the management.

The profile and other details of Shri.  Ashok Kumar Jain is set out here into the notice.

Copy of the draft letter of appointment as Independent Director setting out the terms and
conditions of appointment is available for inspection without any fee by the members at the
Registered Office of the Company.

The Board of Directors recommend the resolution set out at item no.6 of this Notice for your
approval. None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and relatives thereof have any
concern or interest, financial or otherwise in the resolution as set out in Item No. 6 of the
Notice.

Item No.7 :

The Board of Directors, on recommendations of nomination and remuneration committee,
appointed Shri. Kodakandla Sudarsanam as an Additional Director (Independent Director
Category) of the Company with effect from 07.09.2024. In accordance with the provisions of
Section 161 of Companies Act, 2013, Shri. Kodakandla Sidarsanam shall hold office up to
the date of this Annual General Meeting and is eligible to be appointed as an Independent
Director for a term up to five years. Notice as required under Section 160 of the Companies
Act, 2013 has been received from a member signifying their intention to propose him as
candidate for the office of Director of the Company.

The Company has also received from Shri Kodakandla Sudarsanam i) consent in writing to
act as a Director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment &amp;
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014; ii) Intimation in Form DIR-8 pursuant to terms of the
Companies (Appointment &amp; Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, to the effect that
she is not disqualified as per Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013; and iii) a declara-
tion to the effect that she meets the criteria of independence as provided under Section 149
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In the opinion of the Board, Shri. Kodakandla Sidarsanam fulfil the conditions for appointment
of Independent Director as specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there-
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under and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

(‘the Listing Regulations, 2015’) and is independent ofthe management.

The profile and other details of Shri. Kodakandla Sidarsanam is set out here into the notice.

Copy ofthedraft letter of appointment as Independent Director setting out the terms and

conditions of appointment is available for inspection without any fee by the members atthe

Registered Office of the Company.

The Board ofDirectors recommend theresolution set out at item no.7 of this Notice foryour

approval. None oftheDirectors, Key Managerial Personnel and relatives thereof have any

concern or interest, financial or otherwise in the resolution as set out in Item No.7 of the

Notice.

Item No. 8:

Pursuant tothe provisions of Section 188 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read with the Compa-

nies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Related Party Transactions as

mentioned in clause (a)to(g)ofthe said section requirea Companytoobtain approval ofthe

Board ofDirectors and subsequently the Shareholders ofthe Company byway ofordinary

resolution in case thevalue ofthe Related Party Transactions exceeds thestipulated thresh-

olds prescribed in Rule 15 ofthesaid Rules and transactions other than in ordinary course of

business and on arm&#39;s length basis.Further, Regulation 23(4) of Securities and Ex-

change Board ofIndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015,

(“Listing Regulations”) also stipulates that all material related party transactions shall require

prior approval ofthe shareholders through ordinary resolution.

Further, SEBI vide its Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2022/47 dated 8thApril, 2022

clarified that the shareholders' approval of omnibus RPTs approved in an Annual General

Meeting shall be valid up to the date of the next Annual General Meeting fora period not

exceeding fifteen months.

Accordingly, the related party transactions as recommended by theAudit Committee and

approved by theBoard ofDirectors at their respective meetings held on Monday, 02 nd Sep-

tember, 2024 arehereby placed before the shareholders fortheir approval by way of Ordi-

nary Resolution to enable the Company toenter into the following Related Party Transac-

tions in one or more tranches, during the period from thedate ofthis Annual General Meeting

totill the date of next Annual General Meeting, which shall not be more than fifteen months.

The approval by the shareholders' is without prejudice to the need fortheAudit Committee to

approve, authorize and review transactions ona financial year basis. The transactions under

consideration, are proposed tobe entered into by the Company/ Subsidiary Company with

the following related parties is in the ordinary course ofbusiness and atarms' length basis.

Pursuant to Rule 15 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and

SEBI Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2021/662, dated November 22,2021, the par-

ticulars of transactions to be entered into by the Company with related parties are as under:
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under and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(‘the Listing Regulations, 2015’) and is independent of the management.

The profile and other details of Shri. Kodakandla Sidarsanam is set out here into the notice.
Copy of the draft letter of appointment as Independent Director setting out the terms and
conditions of appointment is available for inspection without any fee by the members at the
Registered Office of the Company.

The Board of Directors recommend the resolution set out at item no. 7 of this Notice for your
approval. None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and relatives thereof have any
concern or interest, financial or otherwise in the resolution as set out in Item No. 7 of the
Notice.

Item No. 8:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Compa-
nies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Related Party Transactions as
mentioned in clause (a) to (g) of the said section require a Company to obtain approval of the
Board of Directors and subsequently the Shareholders of the Company by way of ordinary
resolution in case the value of the Related Party Transactions exceeds the stipulated thresh-
olds prescribed in Rule 15 of the said Rules and transactions other than in ordinary course of
business and on arm&#39;s length basis.Further, Regulation 23(4) of Securities and Ex-
change Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015,
(“Listing Regulations”) also stipulates that all material related party transactions shall require
prior approval of the shareholders through ordinary resolution.

Further, SEBI vide its Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2022/47 dated 8th April, 2022
clarified that the shareholders’ approval of omnibus RPTs approved in an Annual General
Meeting shall be valid up to the date of the next Annual General Meeting for a period not
exceeding fifteen months.

Accordingly, the related party transactions as recommended by the Audit Committee and
approved by the Board of Directors at their respective meetings held on Monday, 02 nd Sep-
tember, 2024 are hereby placed before the shareholders for their approval by way of Ordi-
nary Resolution to enable the Company to enter into the following Related Party Transac-
tions in one or more tranches, during the period from the date of this Annual General Meeting
to till the date of next Annual General Meeting, which shall not be more than fifteen months.
The approval by the shareholders’ is without prejudice to the need for the Audit Committee to
approve, authorize and review transactions on a financial year basis. The transactions under
consideration, are proposed to be entered into by the Company / Subsidiary Company with
the following related parties is in the ordinary course of business and at arms’ length basis.

Pursuant to Rule 15 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and
SEBI Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2021/662, dated November 22, 2021, the par-
ticulars of transactions to be entered into by the Company with related parties are as under:
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Sr. Name of Related Nature 0f Relationship Aggregate maximum Nature and material terms

N0. Party (including nature of VaIU9 0f the contract/ 0f Contract/ arrangement/

interest, fÎRancial 0r arrangement/ transaction

otherwise) transactÎ0fl

(Rs. in Crores)

1 P&J Cretechem Holding Company

Private Limited

2 P&J Cretechem Holding Company

Private Limited

3 Taurus Chemicals Common Directors

Private Limited.

3 Taurus Chemicals Common Directors

Private Limited.

Sr. Name 0f

N0. Related Party

1.00 Sale ofGoods

1.00 Purchase ofGoods

5.00 Sale ofGoods

5.00 Purchase ofGoods

Nature 0f Relationship Aggregate maximum Nature and material terrrs of

(including nature of value of the contract/ C0ntract/ arrangement/

interest, fÎnancial 0r arrangement transactÎ0Fl

Otherwise) (Rs. in Crores)

1 P&J Cretechem Holding Company 25.00

Private Limited

2 P&J Cretechem Holding Company

Private Limited

providing of loans or

guarantees or securities

or making investments

25.00 providing of loans or

guarantees or securities

or making investments

The proposed contracts/arrangements/transactions relate to sale/purchase of goods/ser-

vices or any other transaction(s), which shall be governed by theCompany's Related Party

Transaction Policy and shall be reviewed by the Audit Committee within the overall limits

approved by themembers. The Board ofDirectors or any Committee thereofwould carefully

evaluate the proposals providing and/or receiving of loans or guarantees or securities or

making investments through deployment offunds out of internal resources/accruals and/or

any other appropriate sources, from time to time, only for principal business activities of

such Entities.

The proposal outlined above will contribute to the principal business activities of your Com-

pany and is in the interest of the Company. Hence, theAudit Committee/Board recommends

theresolution set out in the Item no.8 ofthe notice foryour approval as an Ordinary Resolu-

tion. None oftheRelated Parties shall vote in the resolution.

Except Shri Rajesh Pokerna, Shri Sunil Jain Kumar, Shri. Sanjay KumarJain and Shri Manish

Kumar Jain, whole-time Directors and their respective relatives none oftheother Directors,

Key Managerial Personnel or their respective relatives in any way, financially or otherwise,

concerned or interested in the said resolution.

Place: Secunderabad

Date: 07.09.2024

ForVASUNDHARARASAYANSLIMITED

SUNIL KUMARJAIN RAJESH POKERNA

WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00117331 DIN: 00117365
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Sr. Name of Related Nature of Relationship Aggregate maximum Nature and material terms
No. Party (including nature of value of the contract/ of Contract/ arrangement/

interest, financial or arrangement/ transaction
otherwise) transaction

(Rs. in Crores)

1 P&J Cretechem Holding Company 1.00 Sale of Goods
Private Limited

2 P&J Cretechem Holding Company 1.00 Purchase of Goods
Private Limited

3 Taurus Chemicals Common Directors 5.00 Sale of Goods
Private Limited.

3 Taurus Chemicals Common Directors 5.00 Purchase of Goods
Private Limited.

Sr. Name of Nature of Relationship Aggregate maximum Nature and material terms of
No. Related Party (including nature of value of the contract/ Contract/ arrangement/

interest, financial or arrangement transaction
otherwise) (Rs. in Crores)

1 P&J Cretechem Holding Company 25.00 providing of loans or
Private Limited guarantees or securities

or making investments
2  P&J Cretechem Holding Company 25.00 providing of loans or

Private Limited guarantees or securities
or making investments

The proposed contracts/arrangements/transactions relate to sale/purchase of goods/ser-
vices or any other transaction(s), which shall be governed by the Company’s Related Party
Transaction Policy and shall be reviewed by the Audit Committee within the overall limits
approved by the members. The Board of Directors or any Committee thereof would carefully
evaluate the proposals providing and/or receiving of loans or guarantees or securities or
making investments through deployment of funds out of internal resources/accruals and/or
any other appropriate sources, from time to time, only for principal business activities of
such Entities.

The proposal outlined above will contribute to the principal business activities of your Com-
pany and is in the interest of the Company. Hence, the Audit Committee/Board recommends
the resolution set out in the Item no. 8 of the notice for your approval as an Ordinary Resolu-
tion. None of the Related Parties shall vote in the resolution.

Except Shri Rajesh Pokerna, Shri Sunil Jain Kumar, Shri. Sanjay Kumar Jain and Shri Manish
Kumar Jain, whole-time Directors and their respective relatives none of the other Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel or their respective relatives in any way, financially or otherwise,
concerned or interested in the said resolution.

For VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

Place: Secunderabad SUNIL KUMAR JAIN RAJESH POKERNA
Date: 07.09.2024 WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00117331 DIN: 00117365
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ANNEXURE

Particulars of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment atthe ensuing Annual General

Meeting pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Re-

quirements) Regulations, 2015 and other applicable provisions are as under:-

1) Smt. Seema Jain, Whole-time Director:

Name ofDirector Seema Jain

DIN 07158382

Date ofBirth 31/05/1970

Qualification B.Pharma

Expertise in specific functional areas Smt Seema Jain isa Diploma Homeopathy in Medi-

calScince and has been associated with the Com-

pany formore than9 years. She has vast experi-

ence in improve the environment ofthe factory with

regard to women employees.

Inter-se relationship with other

Directors and Key Managerial

Personnel

Nature ofappointment (appointment/ Re-appointment.

reappointment)

List of other Companies in which 1. Vasundhara Rasayans Limited

Directorship is held as on 31 st

March, 2024.

Chairman/ Member ofthe

Committees oftheBoard ofother

Companies in which he isa Director

as on 31 st March, 2024.

Shareholding as on 31.03.2024

NIL

NIL

2) Shri Manish Kumar Jain, Whole- Time Director:

Name ofDirector

DIN

Manish KumarJain

00357788
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ANNEXURE

Particulars of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Re-
quirements) Regulations, 2015 and other applicable provisions are as under:-

1) Smt. Seema Jain, Whole-time Director:

Name of Director Seema Jain

DIN 07158382

Date of Birth 31/05/1970

Qualification B.Pharma

Expertise in specific functional areas Smt Seema Jain is a Diploma Homeopathy in Medi-
cal Scince and has been associated with the Com-
pany for more than 9 years. She has vast experi-
ence in improve the environment of the factory with
regard to women employees.

Inter-se relationship with other NA

Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel

Nature of appointment (appointment/ Re-appointment.
reappointment)

List of other Companies in which 1. Vasundhara Rasayans Limited
Directorship is held as on 31 st
March, 2024.

Chairman/ Member of the NIL
Committees of the Board of other
Companies in which he is a Director
as on 31 st March, 2024.

Shareholding as on 31.03.2024 NIL

2) Shri Manish Kumar Jain, Whole- Time Director:

Name of Director Manish Kumar Jain

DIN 00357788



Date ofBirth

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

26/05/1977

Qualification B.Com

Expertise in specific functional areas Shri. Manish KumarJain isa Graduate in Commerce

andhasbeen associated with the Companyformore

than 15 years. He has vast experience in the field of

chemicals and Pharm Ingredients.

Inter-se relationship with other

Directors and Key Managerial

Personnel

Not related to other Directors and Key

Managerial Personnel

Nature ofappointment (appointment/ Re-appointment.

reappointment)

List of other Companies in which NA

Directorship is held as on 31 st

March, 2024.

Chairman/ Member ofthe

Committees oftheBoard ofother

Companies in which he isa Director

as on 31 st March, 2024.

Shareholding as on 31.03.2024

NIL

NIL

3) Shri Vinod Kumar Jain, Independent Director:

Name ofDirector Vinod Kumar Jain

DIN 10693974

Date ofBirth 06/11/1960

Qualification B.Com

Expertise in specific functional areas SriVinod KumarJain holds degree in commerce. He

has vast knowledge in finance management andad-

ministration.

Inter-se relationship with other

Directors and Key Managerial

Personnel

Not related to other Directors and Key

Managerial Personnel

Nature ofappointment (appointment/ Appointment.
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Date of Birth 26/05/1977

Qualification B.Com

Expertise in specific functional areas Shri. Manish Kumar Jain is a Graduate in Commerce
and has been associated with the Company for more
than 15 years. He has vast experience in the field of
chemicals and Pharm Ingredients.

Inter-se relationship with other Not related to other Directors and Key
Directors and Key Managerial Managerial Personnel
Personnel

Nature of appointment (appointment/ Re-appointment.
reappointment)

List of other Companies in which NA
Directorship is held as on 31 st
March, 2024.

Chairman/ Member of the NIL
Committees of the Board of other
Companies in which he is a Director
as on 31 st March, 2024.

Shareholding as on 31.03.2024 NIL

3) Shri Vinod Kumar Jain, Independent Director:

Name of Director Vinod Kumar Jain

DIN 10693974

Date of Birth 06/11/1960

Qualification B.Com

Expertise in specific functional areas Sri Vinod Kumar Jain holds degree in commerce. He
has vast knowledge in finance management and ad-
ministration.

Inter-se relationship with other Not related to other Directors and Key
Directors and Key Managerial Managerial Personnel
Personnel

Nature of appointment (appointment/ Appointment.



reappointment)

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

List of other Companies in which NA

Directorship is held as on 31 st

March, 2024.

Chairman/ Member ofthe

Committees oftheBoard ofother

Companies in which he isa Director

as on 31 st March, 2024.

Shareholding as on 31.03.2024

NIL

NIL

4) Shri Ashok Kumar Jain, Independent Director:

Name ofDirector

DIN

Date ofBirth

Qualification

Ashok Kumar Jain

10764230

21/02/1961

B.Com

Expertise in specific functional areas SriAshok Kumar Jain holds degree in commerce.

He has vast knowledge in management and admin-

istration.

Inter-se relationship with other

Directors and Key Managerial

Personnel

Not related to other Directors and Key

Managerial Personnel

Nature ofappointment (appointment/ Appointment.

reappointment)

List of other Companies in which NA

Directorship is held as on 31 st

March, 2024.

Chairman/ Member ofthe

Committees oftheBoard ofother

Companies in which he isa Director

as on 31 st March, 2024.

Shareholding as on 31.03.2024

NIL

NIL
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reappointment)

List of other Companies in which NA
Directorship is held as on 31 st
March, 2024.

Chairman/ Member of the NIL
Committees of the Board of other
Companies in which he is a Director
as on 31 st March, 2024.

Shareholding as on 31.03.2024 NIL

4) Shri Ashok Kumar Jain, Independent Director:

Name of Director Ashok Kumar Jain

DIN 10764230

Date of Birth 21/02/1961

Qualification B.Com

Expertise in specific functional areas Sri Ashok Kumar Jain holds degree in commerce.
He has vast knowledge in management and admin-
istration.

Inter-se relationship with other Not related to other Directors and Key
Directors and Key Managerial Managerial Personnel
Personnel

Nature of appointment (appointment/ Appointment.
reappointment)

List of other Companies in which NA
Directorship is held as on 31 st
March, 2024.

Chairman/ Member of the NIL
Committees of the Board of other
Companies in which he is a Director
as on 31 st March, 2024.

Shareholding as on 31.03.2024 NIL



VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

5)Shri Kodakandla Sudarshanam, Independent Director:

Name ofDirector

DIN

Date ofBirth

Qualification

Expertise in specific functional areas

Inter-se relationship with other

Directors and Key Managerial

Personnel

Nature ofappointment (appointment/

reappointment)

List of other Companies in which

Directorship is held as on 31 st

March, 2024.

Chairman/ Member ofthe

Committees oftheBoard ofother

Companies in which he isa Director

as on 31 st March, 2024.

Shareholding as on 31.03.2024

Kodakandla Sudarshanam

10764375

14/08/1961

B.Sc.

Shri. Kodakandla Sudarshanam isa Graduate in

Seince. He has vast knowledge Manufacturing in

chemical field.

Not related to other Directors and Key

Managerial Personnel

Appointment.

NIL

NIL
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5) Shri Kodakandla Sudarshanam, Independent Director:

Name of Director Kodakandla Sudarshanam

DIN 10764375

Date of Birth 14/08/1961

Qualification B.Sc.

Expertise in specific functional areas Shri. Kodakandla Sudarshanam is a Graduate in
Seince. He has vast knowledge Manufacturing in
chemical field.

Inter-se relationship with other Not related to other Directors and Key
Directors and Key Managerial Managerial Personnel
Personnel

Nature of appointment (appointment/ Appointment.
reappointment)

List of other Companies in which NA
Directorship is held as on 31 st
March, 2024.

Chairman/ Member of the NIL
Committees of the Board of other
Companies in which he is a Director
as on 31 st March, 2024.

Shareholding as on 31.03.2024 NIL
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

To

TheMembers

Vasundhara Rasayans Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 37thAnnual Report ofyourCompany

andtheAudited financial statements forthe financial year ended 31st March 2024

together with Auditors' Report thereon.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Theperformance oftheCompanyduring the year is summarized below::

(Amount in Rs.)

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

ENDED 31.03.2024 ENDED 31.03.2023

NetSales 3701.84 3794.10

Otherlncome 194.12 229.77

Total income 3895.95 4023.88

Profit for the year before exceptional items 789.50 747.57

Profit before Taxation 789.50 747.57

Provision forTaxation:

Current Tax

Deferred Tax

Profit after Tax

OPERATION AND PERFORMANCE

198.79

4.79

585.93

188.71

(0.26)

559.10

During the year under review, the Income from Operations is Rs. 3701.84 lakhs

as against Rs. 3794.10 lakhs forthe corresponding previous year. The Profit

Before Tax is Rs. 789.50 lakhs as against Rs. 747.57 lakhs for the previous

year. The Profit After Tax is Rs. 585.93 lakhs as against Rs. 559.10 lakhs for

the corresponding period. The Basic Earnings Per Share fortheyear-ended

31.03.2024 is Rs. 18.44 as against Rs. 17.59 forthe corresponding previous

year ended 31.03.2023.
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To
The Members
Vasundhara Rasayans Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 37th Annual Report of your Company
and the Audited financial statements for the financial year ended 31st March 2024
together with Auditors’ Report thereon.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The performance of the Company during the year is summarized below::

                                                                                  (Amount in Rs.)

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
ENDED 31.03.2024 ENDED 31.03.2023

Net Sales 3701.84 3794.10

Other Income 194.12 229.77

Total Income 3895.95 4023.88

Profit for the year before exceptional items 789.50 747.57

Profit before Taxation 789.50 747.57

Provision for Taxation :

Current Tax 198.79 188.71

Deferred Tax 4.79 (0.26)

Profit after Tax 585.93 559.10

OPERATION AND PERFORMANCE

During the year under review, the Income from Operations is Rs. 3701.84 lakhs
as against Rs. 3794.10 lakhs for the corresponding previous year. The Profit
Before Tax is Rs. 789.50 lakhs as against Rs. 747.57 lakhs for the previous
year. The Profit After Tax is Rs. 585.93 lakhs as against Rs. 559.10 lakhs for
the corresponding period. The Basic Earnings Per Share for the year-ended
31.03.2024 is Rs. 18.44 as against Rs. 17.59 for the corresponding previous
year ended 31.03.2023.
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SUBSIDIARIES/ ASSOCIATES/ JOINT VENTURE:

TheCompany does nothave any Subsidiary orAssociate CompanyorJoint Venture.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

TheDirectors state that applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e., SS-1 and SS-2, relating

to ‘Meetings ofthe Board ofDirectors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively, have been

duly followed by the Company.

SHARE CAPITAL:

The paid-up Share Capital of the Company as on 31 stMarch, 2024 is

Rs.3,17,82,000/- divided into 31,78,200 equity shares ofRs.10/- each. During the

year, there was no change in the Paid-up Capital of the Company.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The Board of Directors of the Company have notrecommended fortransfer of any

amounttotheGeneral Reserve forthefinancial yearended 31 stMarch, 2024.

DIVIDEND:

The Board ofDirectors of your Company have recommended 20% dividend forthe

financial year 2023-24.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required under scheduleV of

theSEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 forms

an integral part of this Report and gives details of the overall industry structure,

developments, performance and state of affairs of the Company's business, inter-

nal controls and their adequacy, risk management systems and other material de-

velopments during the financial year.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report is presented ina separate section and

forms part of the Annual Report as Annexure-II.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

Corporate Social Responsibility reflects the strong commitment oftheCompany to

improve the quality of life of the workforce and their families and also the community
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SUBSIDIARIES/ ASSOCIATES/ JOINT VENTURE:

The Company does not have any Subsidiary or Associate Company or Joint Venture.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Directors state that applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e., SS-1 and SS-2, relating
to ‘Meetings of the Board of Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively, have been
duly followed by the Company.

SHARE CAPITAL:

The paid-up Share Capital of the Company as on 31 st March, 2024 is
Rs.3,17,82,000/- divided into 31,78,200 equity shares of Rs.10/- each. During the
year, there was no change in the Paid-up Capital of the Company.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The Board of Directors of the Company have not recommended for transfer of any
amount to the General Reserve for the financial year ended 31 st March, 2024.

DIVIDEND:

The Board of Directors of your Company have recommended 20% dividend for the
financial year 2023-24.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required under schedule V of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 forms
an integral part of this Report and gives details of the overall industry structure,
developments, performance and state of affairs of the Company’s business, inter-
nal controls and their adequacy, risk management systems and other material de-
velopments during the financial year.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report is presented in a separate section and
forms part of the Annual Report as Annexure-II.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

Corporate Social Responsibility reflects the strong commitment of the Company to
improve the quality of life of the workforce and their families and also the community
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andsociety at large. The Companyconsiders social responsibility as an integral part of

its business activities.

During the year, the Companyhasspent Rs. 10,00,000/- on CSR activities.A report on

Corporate Social Responsibility as per Rule8 ofthe Companies (Corporate Social

Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is annexed tothis Board's Report as Annexure-IV.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant tothe requirement under Section 134 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, with re-

spect tothe Directors Responsibility Statement, the Board ofDirectors of the Company

hereby confirms:

(a)Thatthepreparation ofthe annual accounts forthefinancial yearended 31 stMarch,

2024, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper ex-

planation relating to material departures;

(b)Thatthedirectors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consis-

tently and madejudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to

givea true and fair view ofthestate of affairs of the company attheendofthefinancial

year2023-24 and oftheprofit and loss of the companyforthat period;

(c)Thatthedirectors have taken proper and sufficient care forthe maintenance ofad-

equate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguard-

ingthe assets ofthe companyandforpreventing and detecting fraud and other irregu-

larities;

(d) Thatthedirectors have prepared theannual accounts forthefinancial year ending

on 31 stMarch, 2024, ona going concern basis; and

(e) That thedirectors have laid down Internal Financial Controls to be followed by the

company andthat such Internal Financial Controls are adequate and were operating

effectively; and

(f) ThattheDirectors have devised proper systems toensure compliance with the pro-

visions of all applicable laws and that such systems areadequate and operating effec-

tively.

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Independent Directors have submitted the declaration of independence, as re-

quired pursuant to sub-section (7) of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and

Regulation 25(8) ofSEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regula-

tions, 2015 stating that they meet thecriteria of independence as provided in sub-
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and society at large. The Company considers social responsibility as an integral part of
its business activities.

During the year, the Company has spent Rs. 10,00,000/- on CSR activities. A report on
Corporate Social Responsibility as per Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is annexed to this Board’s Report as Annexure-IV.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, with re-
spect to the Directors Responsibility Statement, the Board of Directors of the Company
hereby confirms:

(a) That the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31 st March,
2024, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper ex-
planation relating to material departures;

(b) That the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consis-
tently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
year 2023-24 and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c) That the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of ad-
equate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguard-
ing the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregu-
larities;

(d) That the directors have prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ending
on 31 st March, 2024, on a going concern basis; and

(e) That the directors have laid down Internal Financial Controls to be followed by the
company and that such Internal Financial Controls are adequate and were operating
effectively; and

(f) That the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the pro-
visions of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effec-
tively.

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Independent Directors have submitted the declaration of independence, as re-
quired pursuant to sub-section (7) of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 25(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regula-
tions, 2015 stating that they meet the criteria of independence as provided in sub-
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section (6) of Section 149 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY:

The Board has, on the recommendation oftheNomination &amp; Remuneration Com-

mittee, frameda policy which lays downa framework in relation to selection, appoint-

mentand remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management

and other employees oftheCompany. The details of Nomination and Remuneration

Committee and Policy are stated in the Corporate Governance Report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS:

Thedetails of Loans, Guarantees, Securities and Investments made during the finan-

cial yearended 31 stMarch, 2024, are given in the notes tothe Financial Statements in

compliance with the provisions of Section 186 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read with

Companies (Meetings ofBoard and its Powers) Rules, 2014.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All transactions entered with Related Parties forthe year under review were on arm's

length basis and in the ordinary course ofbusiness. There areno materially significant

related party transactions made bytheCompanywith Promoters, Directors, Key Mana-

gerial Personnel orother designated persons which may havea potential conflict with

the interest of the Company atlarge. All Related Party Transactions are placed before

theAudit Committee, as also before the Board forapproval, where ever required. Prior

omnibus approval ofthe Audit Committee is obtained forthe transactions which areof

a foreseeable and repetitive nature.A statement giving details of all related party trans-

actions entered into pursuant tothe omnibus approval so granted are placed before the

Audit Committee and theBoard ofDirectors ona quarterly basis. The Company has

developeda Policy on Related Party Transactions forthe purpose ofidentification and

monitoring ofsuch transactions. The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved

by theBoard is uploaded on theCompany's website.

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-

section (1)of section 188 is prepared in Form AOC-2 pursuant to clause (h)of sub-

section (3)of section 134 of the Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) ofthe Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014 andthesame is annexed herewith as “Annexure-III” to this Report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

TheAudit Committee consists of Shri Pradeep Kumar Jain (Independent Director) as

Chairman, Shri Pravichandra Majumdar Popatlal (Independent Director), and Sunil

KumarJain (Whole-Time Director) as members. The Committee inter alia reviews the
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section (6) of Section 149 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY:

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination &amp; Remuneration Com-
mittee, framed a policy which lays down a framework in relation to selection, appoint-
ment and remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management
and other employees of the Company. The details of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Policy are stated in the Corporate Governance Report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS:

The details of Loans, Guarantees, Securities and Investments made during the finan-
cial year ended 31 st March, 2024, are given in the notes to the Financial Statements in
compliance with the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All transactions entered with Related Parties for the year under review were on arm’s
length basis and in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant
related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Mana-
gerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with
the interest of the Company at large. All Related Party Transactions are placed before
the Audit Committee, as also before the Board for approval, where ever required. Prior
omnibus approval of the Audit Committee is obtained for the transactions which are of
a foreseeable and repetitive nature. A statement giving details of all related party trans-
actions entered into pursuant to the omnibus approval so granted are placed before the
Audit Committee and the Board of Directors on a quarterly basis. The Company has
developed a Policy on Related Party Transactions for the purpose of identification and
monitoring of such transactions. The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved
by the Board is uploaded on the Company’s website.

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-
section (1) of section 188 is prepared in Form AOC-2 pursuant to clause (h) of sub-
section (3) of section 134 of the Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 and the same is annexed herewith as “Annexure-III” to this Report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee consists of Shri Pradeep Kumar Jain (Independent Director) as
Chairman, Shri Pravichandra Majumdar Popatlal (Independent Director), and Sunil
Kumar Jain (Whole-Time Director) as members. The Committee inter alia reviews the
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Internal Control System, Reports ofInternalAuditors and Compliance ofvarious regula-

tions. The Committee also reviews the financial statements before they are placed be-

fore the Board.

The recommendations made bytheAudit Committee totheBoard, from time totime

during the year under review, have been accepted by the Board. Other details with

respect totheAudit Committee such as its terms ofreference, the meetings oftheAudit

Committee and attendance thereat ofthe members oftheCommittee, are separately

provided in thisAnnual Report, asa part of the Report on Corporate Governance.

ANNUAL RETURN:

TheAnnual Return in Form MGT-7 is available on the Company's website, the web link

for the same is http://vrIindia.in/investorsreIation.html.

PARTICULARS INRESPECT OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY

ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Theinformation on Conservation ofEnergy, TechnologyAbsorption, Foreign Exchange

Earnings and outgo required to be disclosed under Section 134(3)(m) ofthe Compa-

nies Act, 2013, read with Rule8 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 arepro-

vided in ‘Annexure-I’ forming part of this Report.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

In terms oftherequirement Section 134(3)(n) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and Regula-

tion 21 of Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, theCompany hasdeveloped and implemented the

Risk Management Policy. The Audit Committee has additional oversight in the area of

financial risks and controls. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are

systematicallyaddressed through mitigating actions ona continuing basis. The devel-

opment and implementation ofrisk management policy has been covered in the man-

agement discussion and analysis report, which forms part of this report. At present the

Company hasnotidentified any element ofrisk which may threaten the existence ofthe

company.

EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, COMMITTEES, INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS,

INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS AND CHAIRPERSON OF THE COMPANY:

During the year under review, the Independent Directors of the company in terms of

Schedule4 and Regulation 25(3)(4) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, evaluated the

performance oftheBoard asa whole, each Non-Independent Director and the Chair-

person ofthe Company. Further, in terms of Section 178(2) of the Companies Act,

2013, as amended, theNomination and Remuneration Committee evaluated the per-
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Internal Control System, Reports of Internal Auditors and Compliance of various regula-
tions. The Committee also reviews the financial statements before they are placed be-
fore the Board.

The recommendations made by the Audit Committee to the Board, from time to time
during the year under review, have been accepted by the Board. Other details with
respect to the Audit Committee such as its terms of reference, the meetings of the Audit
Committee and attendance thereat of the members of the Committee, are separately
provided in this Annual Report, as a part of the Report on Corporate Governance.

ANNUAL RETURN:

The Annual Return in Form MGT-7 is available on the Company’s website, the web link
for the same is http://vrlindia.in/investorsrelation.html.

PARTICULARS IN RESPECT OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The information on Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange
Earnings and outgo required to be disclosed under Section 134(3)(m) of the Compa-
nies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are pro-
vided in ‘Annexure-I’ forming part of this Report.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

In terms of the requirement Section 134(3)(n) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regula-
tion 21 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has developed and implemented the
Risk Management Policy. The Audit Committee has additional oversight in the area of
financial risks and controls. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are
systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis. The devel-
opment and implementation of risk management policy has been covered in the man-
agement discussion and analysis report, which forms part of this report. At present the
Company has not identified any element of risk which may threaten the existence of the
company.

EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, COMMITTEES, INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS,
INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS AND CHAIRPERSON OF THE COMPANY :

During the year under review, the Independent Directors of the company in terms of
Schedule 4 and Regulation 25(3)(4) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, evaluated the
performance of the Board as a whole, each Non-Independent Director and the Chair-
person of the Company. Further, in terms of Section 178(2) of the Companies Act,
2013, as amended, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee evaluated the per-
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formance oftheBoard asa whole and theIndividual Directors. The Board also as per

the provisions of Regulation 17(10) ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, evaluated the

performance oftheIndependent Directors and the Committees oftheBoard in terms of

Section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8(4) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014. The Board ofDirectors has expressed their satisfaction with

the evaluation process.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

During the year under review Mr. Rajesh KumarJain Independent director of the com-

pany has resigned from the Board ofDirectors of the Companyw.e.f 24.05.2023, and

the Company hasappointed Mr. Manish Jain and Ashish Kedia as independent direc-

tors of the CompanyandMr.Manish KumarJain asa Whole-Time Director of the Com-

panyon 01.08.2024.

Further Mr.Ashish Kedia has resigned from theBoard oftheCompanyon04.04.2024

and the Board has appointed Mr.Vinod KumarJain as an Additional cum Independent

Director on 03.07.2024.Furtherthere was no change in the Directors and KMP of the

Company during the FY 2023-24.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

During the financial year under review,8 (Eight) Board Meetings were convened and

held. The details of the meetings aregiven in the Corporate Governance Report. The

intervening gap between themeetings was within the period of 120 days as prescribed

under theCompanies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

DEPOSITS:

TheCompany hasnotaccepted any deposits in terms ofSection 73 or 76 ofthe Com-

panies Act, 2013 and assuch, no amount on account ofprincipal or interest on public

deposits was outstanding as on the date ofthe balance sheet.

LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES:

TheCompany's equity shares are listed on the following Stock Exchanges:

(i) BSE Limited, Phiroze JeeJeebhoy Towers, Dalai Street, Mumbai — 400 001,

Maharashtra, India; The Company haspaid the Annual Listing Fees tothesaid Stock

Exchanges fortheFinancial Year2023-24.
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formance of the Board as a whole and the Individual Directors. The Board also as per
the provisions of Regulation 17(10) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, evaluated the
performance of the Independent Directors and the Committees of the Board in terms of
Section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8(4) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. The Board of Directors has expressed their satisfaction with
the evaluation process.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

During the year under review Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jain Independent director of the com-
pany has resigned from the Board of Directors of the Company w.e.f 24.05.2023, and
the Company has appointed Mr. Manish Jain and Ashish Kedia as independent direc-
tors of the Company and Mr. Manish Kumar Jain as a Whole-Time Director of the Com-
pany on 01.08.2024.

Further Mr. Ashish Kedia has resigned from the Board of the Company on 04.04.2024
and the Board has appointed Mr. Vinod Kumar Jain as an Additional cum Independent
Director on 03.07.2024.Further there was no change in the Directors and KMP of the
Company during the FY 2023-24.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

During the financial year under review, 8 (Eight) Board Meetings were convened and
held. The details of the meetings are given in the Corporate Governance Report. The
intervening gap between the meetings was within the period of 120 days as prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any deposits in terms of Section 73 or 76 of the Com-
panies Act, 2013 and as such, no amount on account of principal or interest on public
deposits was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet.

LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES:

The Company’s equity shares are listed on the following Stock Exchanges:

(i) BSE Limited, Phiroze JeeJeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai – 400 001,
Maharashtra, India; The Company has paid the Annual Listing Fees to the said Stock
Exchanges for the Financial Year 2023-24.



STATUTORY AUDITORS:

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

M/s. Mamta Jain &amp;Associates, CharteredAccountants were re-appointed as Statu-

toryAuditors ofyourCompanyattheAnnual General Meeting held on 30 th September,

2022, fora term offive consecutive years subject to ratification by Members atevery

Annual General Meeting. However, in accordance with the Companies Amendment

Act, 2017, enforced on7 thMay, 2018 bytheMinistry of Corporate Affairs, the appoint-

mentofStatutory Auditors is not required to be ratified at everyAnnual General Meet-

ing. M/s. Mamta Jain &amp; Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Regn No:

328746E) have confirmed that they are notdisqualified from continuing as Auditors of

the Company.

There areno qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made byMls. Mamta Jain

&amp;Associates, Chartered Accountants, and StatutoryAuditors in their report forthe

financial yearended 31 stMarch, 2024.

The StatutoryAuditors have notreported any incident of fraud to the Audit Committee of

theCompany in the year under review.

INTERNAL AUDITORS:

The Board of Directors based on the recommendation oftheAudit Committee has

appointed M/s. S.B. Kabra& Co., Chartered Accountants as the InternalAuditors of

your Company. The InternalAuditors are submitting their reports on quarterly basis to

the Audit Committee and Board ofDirectors.

COST AUDITORS:

TheProvisions of Section 148 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies

(Cost records and audit) rules, 2014 relating to Maintenance ofCost Records and Cost

Audit are not applicable to the Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:

TheBoard ofDirectors of the Companyappointed Mrs. Rakhi Agarwal, CompanySec-

retary in Practice, Hyderabad, toconduct Secretarial Audit forthe financial year 2023-

24.The SecretarialAudit Report issued by Mrs. RakhiAgarwal, Company Secretary in

Practice forthe financial year2023-24, is annexed herewith as Annexure-V. The Secre-

tarialAudit Report does notcontain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.
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STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. Mamta Jain &amp; Associates, Chartered Accountants were re-appointed as Statu-
tory Auditors of your Company at the Annual General Meeting held on 30 th September,
2022, for a term of five consecutive years subject to ratification by Members at every
Annual General Meeting. However, in accordance with the Companies Amendment
Act, 2017, enforced on 7 th May, 2018 by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the appoint-
ment of Statutory Auditors is not required to be ratified at every Annual General Meet-
ing. M/s. Mamta Jain &amp; Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Regn No:
328746E) have confirmed that they are not disqualified from continuing as Auditors of
the Company.

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by M/s. Mamta Jain
&amp; Associates, Chartered Accountants, and Statutory Auditors in their report for the
financial year ended 31 st March, 2024.

The Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the Audit Committee of
the Company in the year under review.

INTERNAL AUDITORS:

The Board of Directors based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee has
appointed M/s. S.B. Kabra & Co., Chartered Accountants as the Internal Auditors of
your Company. The Internal Auditors are submitting their reports on quarterly basis to
the Audit Committee and Board of Directors.

COST AUDITORS:

The Provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies
(Cost records and audit) rules, 2014 relating to Maintenance of Cost Records and Cost
Audit are not applicable to the Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:

The Board of Directors of the Company appointed Mrs. Rakhi Agarwal, Company Sec-
retary in Practice, Hyderabad, to conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2023-
24. The Secretarial Audit Report issued by Mrs. Rakhi Agarwal, Company Secretary in
Practice for the financial year 2023-24, is annexed herewith as Annexure-V. The Secre-
tarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.



VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BYAUDITORS:

During the year under review, the StatutoryAuditors, InternalAuditors and Secretarial

Auditor have notreported any instances of frauds committed in the Company byits

Officers or Employees totheAudit Committee under section 143(12) ofthe Compa-

nies Act, 2013, details of which needs tobe mentioned in this Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

TheCompany hasimplemented theprocedures and adopted practices in conformity

with the CodeofCorporate Governance as pertherequirements ofSEBI (Listing Obli-

gations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015.

A separate report on corporate governance practices followed by the Company, to-

gether witha Certificate from theCompany's Auditors confirming compliances forms

an integral part of this Report.

VIGIL MECHANISM:

TheCompany hasadopteda Whistle Blower Policy establishing vigil mechanism to

providea formal mechanism totheDirectors and employees toreport concerns about

unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of CodeofConduct and Eth-

ics. It also provides foradequate safeguards against the victimization of employees

who avail of the mechanism and provides direct access totheChairperson oftheAudit

Committee in exceptional cases. It is affirmed that no personnel ofthe Company has

been denied access totheAudit Committee. The policy of vigil mechanism is available

on the Company&#39;s website. The Whistle Blower Policy aims forconducting the

affairs ina fair and transparent manner byadopting highest standards ofprofessional-

ism, honesty, integrity and ethical behavior.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

A.Disclosures with respect to the remuneration of Directors and employees as re-

quired under Section 197(12) ofCompaniesAct, 2013 and Rule5 (1)Companies (Ap-

pointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is provided as

follows:
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REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS:

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and Secretarial
Auditor have not reported any instances of frauds committed in the Company by its
Officers or Employees to the Audit Committee under section 143(12) of the Compa-
nies Act, 2013, details of which needs to be mentioned in this Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company has implemented the procedures and adopted practices in conformity
with the Code of Corporate Governance as per the requirements of SEBI (Listing Obli-
gations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015.

A separate report on corporate governance practices followed by the Company, to-
gether with a Certificate from the Company’s Auditors confirming compliances forms
an integral part of this Report.

VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy establishing vigil mechanism to
provide a formal mechanism to the Directors and employees to report concerns about
unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of Code of Conduct and Eth-
ics. It also provides for adequate safeguards against the victimization of employees
who avail of the mechanism and provides direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee in exceptional cases. It is affirmed that no personnel of the Company has
been denied access to the Audit Committee. The policy of vigil mechanism is available
on the Company&#39;s website. The Whistle Blower Policy aims for conducting the
affairs in a fair and transparent manner by adopting highest standards of professional-
ism, honesty, integrity and ethical behavior.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

A. Disclosures with respect to the remuneration of Directors and employees as re-
quired under Section 197(12) of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 (1) Companies (Ap-
pointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is provided as
follows:
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(i) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration ofthe

employees ofthecompanyforthefinancial year;

Nameoffhe Director Rafio to Median Remuneration

Shri Sanjay KumarJain WTD 1.69

Shri Manish KumarJain WTD 1.69

Shri Sunil KumarJain CFO/WTD 2.07

Shri Rajesh Pokarna MD 5.92

Shri Seema Jain, Women Director 1.30

(ii) The percentage increase in remuneration ofeach director, Chief Financial Officer,

Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year;

Name o/'Person % increase inremuneration

Shri Sanjay KumarJain WTD

Shri Manish KumarJain WTD

Shri Sunil KumarJain CFO/WTD --

Shri Rajesh Pokarna MD

Shri Seema Jain, Women Director --

Shri Santosh KumarJha, Com. Sec. --

(iii) The percentage increase in the median remuneration ofemployees in the financial

year is: (0.69)

(iv) The numberofpermanent employees on therolls of company: 41

(v)Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than

the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percen-

tile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if

there are any exceptional circumstances forincrease in the managerial remuneration;

(vi) The average increase in salaries of employees otherthan managerial personnel in

2023-24 was 0.38% Percentage increase in the managerial remuneration forthe year

was Nil.

(vii)Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company:

Yes.

B. Interms oftheprovisions of Section 197(12) oftheAct read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3)
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(i) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the
employees of the company for the financial year;

Name of the Director Ratio to Median Remuneration

Shri Sanjay Kumar Jain WTD 1.69
Shri Manish Kumar Jain WTD 1.69
Shri Sunil Kumar Jain CFO/WTD 2.07
Shri Rajesh Pokarna MD 5.92
Shri Seema Jain, Women Director 1.30

(ii) The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer,
Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year;

Name of Person % increase in remuneration

Shri Sanjay Kumar Jain WTD ---
Shri Manish Kumar Jain WTD ---
Shri Sunil Kumar Jain CFO/WTD ---
Shri Rajesh Pokarna MD ---
Shri Seema Jain, Women Director ---
Shri Santosh Kumar Jha, Com. Sec. ---

(iii) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial
year is: (0.69)

(iv) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company: 41

(v) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than
the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percen-
tile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if
there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration;

(vi) The average increase in salaries of employees other than managerial personnel in
2023-24 was 0.38% Percentage increase in the managerial remuneration for the year
was Nil.

(vii) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company:
Yes.

B. In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3)
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oftheCompanies (Appointment and Remuneration ofManagerial Personnel) Rules,

2014,a statement showing thenamesofthetoptenemployees in terms ofremunera-

tion drawn and namesandother particulars of the employees drawing remuneration in

excess ofthelimits set out in the said rules forms part of this Report.

Having regard tothe provisions of the second proviso to Section 136(1) oftheAct and

as advised, the Annual Report excluding the aforesaid information is being sent tothe

members oftheCompany. The said Annexure is open forinspection at the Registered

office of your Company. Any member interested in obtaining copy ofthesame may

write to Company Secretary.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

TheCompany hasanInternal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and

complexity of its operations. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the Internal

Audit function reports to the Chairman oftheAudit Committee oftheBoard.

The InternalAudit Department monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of

internal control system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, ac-

counting procedures and policies at all locations of the Companyandits subsidiaries.

Based on thereport of internal audit function, process owners undertake corrective

action in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls. Significant audit

observations and corrective actions thereon are presented totheAudit Committee of

theBoard.

CHANGE INNATURE OF BUSINESS:

There is no change in nature ofbusiness oftheCompany.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR

COURT:

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or

Tribunals which would impact the going concern status of the Company andits future

operations.

DETAILS OF ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND

BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016:

During the year, no corporate insolvency resolution process was initiated under the

Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, either by or against the Company, before Na-

tional Company LawTribunal.
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of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, a statement showing the names of the top ten employees in terms of remunera-
tion drawn and names and other particulars of the employees drawing remuneration in
excess of the limits set out in the said rules forms part of this Report.

Having regard to the provisions of the second proviso to Section 136(1) of the Act and
as advised, the Annual Report excluding the aforesaid information is being sent to the
members of the Company. The said Annexure is open for inspection at the Registered
office of your Company. Any member interested in obtaining copy of the same may
write to Company Secretary.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and
complexity of its operations. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the Internal
Audit function reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board.

The Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of
internal control system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, ac-
counting procedures and policies at all locations of the Company and its subsidiaries.
Based on the report of internal audit function, process owners undertake corrective
action in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls. Significant audit
observations and corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit Committee of
the Board.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There is no change in nature of business of the Company.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURT:

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or
Tribunals which would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future
operations.

DETAILS OF ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016:

During the year, no corporate insolvency resolution process was initiated under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, either by or against the Company, before Na-
tional Company Law Tribunal.
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ONE TIME SETTLEMENT WITH ANY BANKOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION:

No disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the details of difference between

amountofthevaluation done atthetime ofone time settlement and the valuation done

while taking loan from theBanks orFinancial Institutions, as the Companyhadnotmade

anyonetime settlement with any bank orfinancial institution during the year.

MATERIAL CHANGESAND COMMITMENTS:

There areno material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the

Company which occurred between theend ofthefinancial year 31 stMarch, 2024 to

which thefinancial statements relates and the date ofsigning ofthis report.

HUMAN RESOURCES:

Many initiatives have been taken tosupport business through organizational efficiency,

process change support and various employee engagement programs which has helped

the Organization achieve higher productivity levels.A significant effort has been under-

taken todevelop leadership as well as technical/ functional capabilities in ordertomeet

future talent requirement.

POLICY ON SEXUAL HARRASSEMENT:

TheCompany hasadopted policy on Prevention ofSexual Harassment ofWomen at

Workplace in accordance with The Sexual Harassment ofWomenatWorkplace (Pre-

vention, Prohibition and RedressaI)Act, 2013.

The Company is in compliance with the provisions relating to the constitution of an

Internal Complaints Committee undertheSexual Harassment ofWomenatWorkplace

(Prevention, Prohibition and RedressaI)Act, 2013.

During the financial year 2023-24, the Company hasnotreceived any Complaints per-

taining to Sexual Harassment.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statements in the Board's Report and the Management Discussion &amp; Analysis

describing the Company's objectives, expectations or forecasts may be forward-look-

ingwithin the meaning ofapplicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results may

differ materially from those expressed in the statement. Important factors that could

influence the Company's operations include global and domestic demand andsupply

conditions affecting selling prices of finished goods, input availability and prices, changes
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ONE TIME SETTLEMENT WITH ANY BANK OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION:

No disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the details of difference between
amount of the valuation done at the time of one time settlement and the valuation done
while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions, as the Company had not made
any one time settlement with any bank or financial institution during the year.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

There are no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the
Company which occurred between the end of the financial year 31 st March, 2024 to
which the financial statements relates and the date of signing of this report.

HUMAN RESOURCES:

Many initiatives have been taken to support business through organizational efficiency,
process change support and various employee engagement programs which has helped
the Organization achieve higher productivity levels. A significant effort has been under-
taken to develop leadership as well as technical/ functional capabilities in order to meet
future talent requirement.

POLICY ON SEXUAL HARRASSEMENT:

The Company has adopted policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace in accordance with The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Pre-
vention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

The Company is in compliance with the provisions relating to the constitution of an
Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

During the financial year 2023-24, the Company has not received any Complaints per-
taining to Sexual Harassment.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statements in the Board’s Report and the Management Discussion &amp; Analysis
describing the Company’s objectives, expectations or forecasts may be forward-look-
ing within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results may
differ materially from those expressed in the statement. Important factors that could
influence the Company’s operations include global and domestic demand and supply
conditions affecting selling prices of finished goods, input availability and prices, changes
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in government regulations, tax laws, economic developments within the country and

otherfactors such as litigation and industrial relations.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

TheBoard desires to place on record its sincere appreciation forthe support and co-

operation that the Company received from thesuppliers, customers, strategic partners,

Bankers, Auditors, Registrar and Transfer Agents and all others associated with the

Company. The Companyhasalways looked upon them as partners in its progress and

has happily shared with them rewards ofgrowth. It will be the Company's endeavor to

build and nurture strong links with trade based on mutuality, respect and co-operation

with each other.

For and on behalf ofthe Board ofDirectors

VASUNDARARASAYANS LIMITED

Place: Secunderabad SUNIL KUMARJAIN RAJESH POKERNA

Date: 07.09.2024 WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00117331 DIN: 00117365
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ANNEXURE-I

PARTICULARS INRESPECT OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY

ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

(Information Under Section 134(3)(m) ofThe CompaniesAct, 2013,

read with Rules 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

1.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

F O R M A

TheCompany hasa well-structured energy management system in place and regular

efforts are made tooptimize process parameters and conserve energy. Additionally,

while undertaking modernization and technological upgradation ofproduction facilities,

due consideration is also given in selection of plant and equipment which conforms to

thebest in class energy conservation parameters.

(i) Energy Conservation measures: More introduction of Variable Frequency Drive

(VFD) toreduce the Power Consumption

(ii) Total energy consumption:

2.TECHNOLOGYABSORPTION:

N.A.

F O R M B

(Disclosure of particulars with respect toTechnologyAbsorption)

A. Research and Development (R &amp; D):

1. Specific areas in whichR &amp;D NIL

is carried out by the Company

2. Benefits derived asa result of the

aboveR &amp;D

3. Future plan ofaction

4. Expenditure onR &amp;D

37

NIL

The Companycontinues the

business ofmanufacturing in Solar

panels and Solar PV Modules

As no significant amount has

been spent, the same is not being

shown separately
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ANNEXURE-I

PARTICULARS IN RESPECT OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

(Information Under Section 134(3)(m) of The Companies Act, 2013,
read with Rules 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

F O R M A

1. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

The Company has a well-structured energy management system in place and regular
efforts are made to optimize process parameters and conserve energy. Additionally,
while undertaking modernization and technological upgradation of production facilities,
due consideration is also given in selection of plant and equipment which conforms to
the best in class energy conservation parameters.

(i) Energy Conservation measures : More introduction of Variable Frequency Drive
(VFD) to reduce the Power Consumption

(ii) Total energy consumption : N.A.

2. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

F O R M B
(Disclosure of particulars with respect to Technology Absorption)

A. Research and Development (R &amp; D) :

1. Specific areas in which R &amp; D : NIL
is carried out by the Company

2. Benefits derived as a result of the : NIL
above R &amp; D

3. Future plan of action : The Company continues the
business of manufacturing in Solar
panels and Solar PV Modules

4. Expenditure on R &amp; D : As no significant amount has
been spent, the same is not being
shown separately
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B.Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation:

The Companyabsorbs and adapts thetechnologies ona continuous basis todevelop

specific products forthe domestic and global market. The design and process param-

eters are optimized tocustomize products in line with specific customer and applica-

tion needs.

3. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Activities relating to exports and initiatives taken to increase export products and

services and export plans: NIL

Total Foreign Exchange used and earned:

Used: Nil

Earned: 1751.44

For and on behalf ofthe Board ofDirectors

VASUNDARARASAYANS LIMITED

Place: Secunderabad

Date: 07.09.2024

SUNIL KUMARJAIN RAJESH POKERNA

WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00117331 DIN: 00117365
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B. Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation:

The Company absorbs and adapts the technologies on a continuous basis to develop
specific products for the domestic and global market. The design and process param-
eters are optimized to customize products in line with specific customer and applica-
tion needs.

3. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Activities relating to exports and initiatives taken to increase export products and
services and export plans : NIL

Total Foreign Exchange used and earned:

Used : Nil

Earned : 1751.44

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

VASUNDARA RASAYANS LIMITED

Place: Secunderabad SUNIL KUMAR JAIN RAJESH POKERNA
Date: 07.09.2024 WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00117331 DIN: 00117365
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION& ANALYSIS

ANNEXURE-II

Vasundhara Rasayans Limited was incorporated in the year 1987. During the year 1990, the

Company entered into the business ofAntacid API facility offering product in paste, powder

and micronised grade ofpowder. The shares oftheCompanywere listed on Stock Exchanges

w.e.f 2011. The Company hassteadily grown over the years witha continued focus on cus-

tomer satisfaction, evolving itself into country's one of the most promising mid cap Compa-

nies. The Company is the leading manufacturer and exporter of Antacids therapeutic cat-

egory ofActive Pharm Ingredients with annual capacity of about 1500 MT ofpowder or its

equivalent products.

A) INDUSTRYSTRUCTUREAND DEVELOPMENTS:

Antacid API being used mostly in combination, we offer wide range consistent high quality

products under one roof with strong technical and logistic customer support. In addition to

this we also offer products which are used other than pharmaceutical use. “Antacid API

Aluminium Hydroxide Gel “Magnesium Hydroxide “Magaldrate (Aluminium Magnesium Hy-

droxide SuIphate)“Magnesium Trisilicate “Magnesium Silicate“ Aluminium Phosphate “The

products are offered in paste, powder and micronised grade powderwhich is been success-

fully used to make liquid antacid formulations in place of conventional paste form of the

products. “Product for Lake Colour Aluminium Hydroxide Gel Low Heavy Lead Content

“Product is specially developed forLake colour as per customer's specification “Product for

other application of watertreatment, Aluminium Salts etc. Aluminium Hydroxide Amorphous

“Aluminium Sulphate “PolyAluminium Chloride “Friedel Craft's Reaction.

We cater to the needs ofthePharmaceutical, Food, Chemical industry not just as suppliers

but also provide technical backup support. Following international quality guidelines and through

optimal utilization of limited resources, today we have developed our wide client base all

across the globe.

B) OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:

Thecurrent situation in Europe due toRussia and Ukraine war and sanction against Russia

have opened new doors ofbusiness in Russia. Under such situation the approvals are much

faster which would take other wide much longer time. The major business is at present on

one major sector and any adverse impact on that also would impact the business. The

company is trying to expand thecustomer base from different sector to minimise such im-

pact.

C) SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE:

During the year under review, the Company hasrecorded revenue ofRs.3701.84 Lakhs and

madea netprofit of Rs. 585.93 Lakhs against revenue ofRs. 3794.11 Lakhs and netprofit of
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ANNEXURE-II

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

Vasundhara Rasayans Limited was incorporated in the year 1987. During the year 1990, the
Company entered into the business of Antacid API facility offering product in paste, powder
and micronised grade of powder. The shares of the Company were listed on Stock Exchanges
w.e.f 2011. The Company has steadily grown over the years with a continued focus on cus-
tomer satisfaction, evolving itself into country’s one of the most promising mid cap Compa-
nies. The Company is the leading manufacturer and exporter of Antacids therapeutic cat-
egory of Active Pharm Ingredients with annual capacity of about 1500 MT of powder or its
equivalent products.

A) INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS :

Antacid API being used mostly in combination, we offer wide range consistent high quality
products under one roof with strong technical and logistic customer support. In addition to
this we also offer products which are used other than pharmaceutical use. “Antacid API
““Aluminium Hydroxide Gel “Magnesium Hydroxide “Magaldrate (Aluminium Magnesium Hy-
droxide Sulphate)“Magnesium Trisilicate “Magnesium Silicate“ Aluminium Phosphate “The
products are offered in paste, powder and micronised grade powder which is been success-
fully used to make liquid antacid formulations in place of conventional paste form of the
products. “Product for Lake Colour ““Aluminium Hydroxide Gel Low Heavy Lead Content
“Product is specially developed for Lake colour as per customer’s specification “Product for
other application of water treatment, Aluminium Salts etc. ““Aluminium Hydroxide Amorphous
“Aluminium Sulphate “Poly Aluminium Chloride “Friedel Craft’s Reaction.

We cater to the needs of the Pharmaceutical, Food, Chemical industry not just as suppliers
but also provide technical backup support. Following international quality guidelines and through
optimal utilization of limited resources, today we have developed our wide client base all
across the globe.

B) OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS :

The current situation in Europe due to Russia and Ukraine war and sanction against Russia
have opened new doors of business in Russia. Under such situation the approvals are much
faster which would take other wide much longer time. The major business is at present on
one major sector and any adverse impact on that also would impact the business. The
company is trying to expand the customer base from different sector to minimise such im-
pact.

C) SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE :

During the year under review, the Company has recorded revenue of Rs. 3701.84 Lakhs and
made a net profit of Rs. 585.93 Lakhs against revenue of Rs. 3794.11 Lakhs and net profit of
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Rs.559.10 Lakhs in the previous financial year 2022-23. The following segment wise turn-

over in percentage wise during the financial year 31.03.2024: Sale ofproduct: 3701.84 Lakhs

D) BUSINESS OUTLOOK:

DuetotheWarbetween Russia and Ukraine the business in Europe has impacted which

has overall impact of lower consumption pattern and then to that extent additional competi-

tion in the region which are notdirectly effected by the above. Based on theabove there is

already price erosion in the sales price of the products and based on this seems tobe

difficult to maintain the same level of sales and revenues forcoming year. We are trying to

concentrate on possible improvement ofsales of the higher price and margin to be able to

retain similar numbers forthecurrent year.

E) RISKS AND CONCERNS:

Thecommon effluent treatment plant at Mahad continue to have regular problem and this

would have impact on the operational capacity ofthe plant. The sea freight has been very low

and the INR against the USD & Euro has been weak which has been able to help to be

competitive in international market and shift in this would have impact on the profitability as

well as sales year. The overall slow down in intermediate chemical business might impact

the costing of input as well. Unfortunately, all these factors are beyond ourcontrol but we try

to find solution as per the situation.

F) INTERNAL CONTROLSYSTEMSAND THEIRADEQUACY:

TheCompany hasadequate Internal Control Systems and Procedures with regard to pur-

chase of Stores, Raw Materials including Components, Plant and Machinery, equipment,

sale of goods and other assets. The company hasclearly defined roles and responsibilities

for all managerial positions and all operating parameters are monitored and controlled. The

Company designs and maintains accounting and internal control systems toprovide reason-

able assurance atreasonable cost that assets are safeguarded against loss from unautho-

rized use or disposition, and that the financial records are reliable for preparing financial

statements and maintaining accountability for assets.

The Company hasan Internal Audit System commensurate with its size and nature of busi-

ness. M/s.S.B.Kabra &amp; Co.,a firm of Chartered Accountants, are acting as Internal

Auditors of the Company. Planned periodic reviews are carried out by Internal Audit. The

findings of Internal Audit are reviewed by thetop management andbytheAudit Committee of

theBoard ofDirectors. Compliance with laws and regulations is also ensured and confirmed

by the Internal Auditors of the Company. Standard operating procedures and guidelines are

issued from time to time to support best practices for internal control.

G) DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL

PERFORMANCE:
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Rs. 559.10 Lakhs in the previous financial year 2022-23. The following segment wise turn-
over in percentage wise during the financial year 31.03.2024: Sale of product: 3701.84 Lakhs

D) BUSINESS OUTLOOK :

Due to the War between Russia and Ukraine the business in Europe has impacted which
has overall impact of lower consumption pattern and then to that extent additional competi-
tion in the region which are not directly effected by the above. Based on the above there is
already price erosion in the sales price of the products and based on this seems to be
difficult to maintain the same level of sales and revenues for coming year. We are trying to
concentrate on possible improvement of sales of the higher price and margin to be able to
retain similar numbers for the current year.

E) RISKS AND CONCERNS :

The common effluent treatment plant at Mahad continue to have regular problem and this
would have impact on the operational capacity of the plant. The sea freight has been very low
and the INR against the USD & Euro has been weak which has been able to help to be
competitive in international market and shift in this would have impact on the profitability as
well as sales year. The overall slow down in intermediate chemical business might impact
the costing of input as well. Unfortunately, all these factors are beyond our control but we try
to find solution as per the situation.

F) INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY :

The Company has adequate Internal Control Systems and Procedures with regard to pur-
chase of Stores, Raw Materials including Components, Plant and Machinery, equipment,
sale of goods and other assets. The company has clearly defined roles and responsibilities
for all managerial positions and all operating parameters are monitored and controlled. The
Company designs and maintains accounting and internal control systems to provide reason-
able assurance at reasonable cost that assets are safeguarded against loss from unautho-
rized use or disposition, and that the financial records are reliable for preparing financial
statements and maintaining accountability for assets.

The Company has an Internal Audit System commensurate with its size and nature of busi-
ness. M/s.S.B.Kabra &amp; Co., a firm of Chartered Accountants, are acting as Internal
Auditors of the Company. Planned periodic reviews are carried out by Internal Audit. The
findings of Internal Audit are reviewed by the top management and by the Audit Committee of
the Board of Directors. Compliance with laws and regulations is also ensured and confirmed
by the Internal Auditors of the Company. Standard operating procedures and guidelines are
issued from time to time to support best practices for internal control.

G) DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL
PERFORMANCE :



i) FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

Capital Structure:

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

TheEquity Share Capital of the Company ason31stMarch 2024 is Rs. 3,17,82,000 com-

prising of 31,78,200 Equity Shares ofRs. 10 each fully paid

Other Equity:

The Other Equity ofthe Companyforthe31.03.2024 year is Rs. 2876.01 lakhs as compared

toRs.2364.03 lakhs in the previous year.

Property, Plant and Equipment:

During the year, the Company hasadded Fixed Assets amounting toRs.183.10 lakhs mak-

ingthegross fixed assets as on 31.03.2024 to Rs. 242.55 lakhs.

Inventories:

Inventories amounted toRs.173.42 lakhs as on 31 st March, 2024 and in the previous year

was Rs. 399.91 lakhs.

Trade Receivables:

Trade receivables amounted toRs.622.41 lakhs as on 31 st March, 2024 as against Rs.

805.05 lakhs in the previous year.

Cash and Bank Balances:

Cash and Bank balances with Scheduled Banks amounted toRs.956.18 lakhs as on 31 st

March, 2024 as against Rs 773.61 lakhs in the previous year.

Financial Assets — Loans (Non-Current):

Loans amounted toRs 78.94 lakhs as on 31 st March, 2024 as against Nil in the previous

year.

Financial Assets — Loans (Current):

The amount ofLoans amounted as on 31 stMarch, 2024 is Rs. 28.06 lakhs as against Nil in

the previous year.

Other Current Assets:

Other Current Assets amounted toRs.82.62 lakhs as on 31 st March, 2024 as against Rs.

97.64 lakhs in the previous year.

Current Liabilities:

Current Liabilities amounted toRs.449.47 lakhs as on 31 st March, 2024 as against Rs.

766.87 lakhs in the previous year.
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i) FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

Capital Structure:

The Equity Share Capital of the Company as on 31 st March 2024 is Rs. 3,17,82,000 com-
prising of 31,78,200 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid

Other Equity:

The Other Equity of the Company for the 31.03.2024 year is Rs. 2876.01 lakhs as compared
to Rs. 2364.03 lakhs in the previous year.

Property, Plant and Equipment:

During the year, the Company has added Fixed Assets amounting to Rs.183.10 lakhs mak-
ing the gross fixed assets as on 31.03.2024 to Rs. 242.55 lakhs.

Inventories:

Inventories amounted to Rs. 173.42 lakhs as on 31 st March, 2024 and in the previous year
was Rs. 399.91 lakhs.

Trade Receivables:

Trade receivables amounted to Rs. 622.41 lakhs as on 31 st March, 2024 as against Rs.
805.05 lakhs in the previous year.

Cash and Bank Balances:

Cash and Bank balances with Scheduled Banks amounted to Rs. 956.18 lakhs as on 31 st
March, 2024 as against Rs 773.61 lakhs in the previous year.

Financial Assets – Loans (Non-Current):

Loans amounted to Rs 78.94 lakhs as on 31 st March, 2024 as against Nil in the previous
year.

Financial Assets – Loans (Current):

The amount of Loans amounted as on 31 st March, 2024 is Rs. 28.06 lakhs as against Nil in
the previous year.

Other Current Assets:

Other Current Assets amounted to Rs. 82.62 lakhs as on 31 st March, 2024 as against Rs.
97.64 lakhs in the previous year.

Current Liabilities:

Current Liabilities amounted to Rs. 449.47 lakhs as on 31 st March, 2024 as against Rs.
766.87 lakhs in the previous year.
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ii) OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

Turnover:

During the year 2023-24 theturnover ofthe Company (Net ofGST) is Rs. 3701.84 lakhs and

Rs. 3794.11 lakhs in the previous year.

Other Income is Rs. 194.12 lakhs as on 31 st March, 2024 and Rs.229.78 lakhs in the

previous year.

Depreciation:

The Company hasprovideda sum of Rs. 26.38 lakhs towards depreciation and amortisation

forthe year and Rs 13.11 lakhs in the previous year.

Net Profit:

The Net Profit of the Company after tax is Rs. 585.93 lakhs and the profit for the previous

year is Rs. 559.10 lakhs.

Earnings per Share:

Basic Earnings per Share fortheyear ended 31 stMarch, 2024 is Rs 18.44 per share for

Face Value ofRs.10 and Rs 17.59 per share forthe previous year.

H) MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS INHUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBEROFPEOPLE EMPLOYED:

TheCompany believes that the quality of its employees is the key to its success in the long

run and is committed to provide necessary human resource development and training op-

portunities to equip them with skills, which would enable them toadapt to contemporary

technological advancements. Industrial Relations during the year continues to be cordial and

the Company is committed tomaintain good industrial relations through negotiations, meet-

ings etc.

I) DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES INKEYFINANCIAL RATIOS: (Request theman-

agement tofill this)

Ratios

Debtors Turnover (no. of days)

Inventory Turnover (no. of days)

Interest Coverage Ratio

Current Ratio

Operating Profit Margin

Net Profit Margin

Return on Net Worth

5.19

12.91

7.75

122%

15.83%

26.07%

42

2024 2023 Change (%)

4.93 5.16%

12.22 5.71%

4.37

146.78%

14.74%

29.08%

77.28%

-16.85%

7.41%

-10.37%
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ii) OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

Turnover:

During the year 2023-24 the turnover of the Company (Net of GST) is Rs. 3701.84 lakhs and
Rs. 3794.11 lakhs in the previous year.

Other Income is Rs. 194.12 lakhs as on 31 st March, 2024 and Rs. 229.78 lakhs in the
previous year.

Depreciation:

The Company has provided a sum of Rs. 26.38 lakhs towards depreciation and amortisation
for the year and Rs 13.11 lakhs in the previous year.

Net Profit:

The Net Profit of the Company after tax is Rs. 585.93 lakhs and the profit for the previous
year is Rs. 559.10 lakhs.

Earnings per Share:

Basic Earnings per Share for the year ended 31 st March, 2024 is Rs 18.44 per share for
Face Value of Rs.10 and Rs 17.59 per share for the previous year.

H) MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED:

The Company believes that the quality of its employees is the key to its success in the long
run and is committed to provide necessary human resource development and training op-
portunities to equip them with skills, which would enable them to adapt to contemporary
technological advancements. Industrial Relations during the year continues to be cordial and
the Company is committed to maintain good industrial relations through negotiations, meet-
ings etc.

I) DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS: (Request the man-
agement to fill this)

Ratios 2024 2023 Change (%)

Debtors Turnover (no. of days) 5.19 4.93 5.16%

Inventory Turnover (no. of days) 12.91 12.22 5.71%

Interest Coverage Ratio

Current Ratio 7.75 4.37 77.28%

Operating Profit Margin 122% 146.78% -16.85%

Net Profit Margin 15.83% 14.74% 7.41%

Return on Net Worth 26.07% 29.08% -10.37%



J)CAUTIONARYSTATEMENT:

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's Objec-

tives and Expectations may be “Forward-Looking Statements" within the meaning ofappli-

cable Securities Laws and Regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those ex-

pressed or implied. Important factors that could makea difference to the Company's Opera-

tions include economic conditions affecting demand/supply and price conditions in the do-

mestic and overseas markets in which theCompany operates, technological obsolescence,

changes in the Government Regulations and Policies, Tax Laws and other Statutes and

other incidental factors.

For and on behalf ofthe Board ofDirectors

VASUNDARARASAYANS LIMITED

Place: Secunderabad

Date: 07.09.2024

SUNIL KUMARJAIN RAJESH POKERNA

WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00117331 DIN: 00117365
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J) CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s Objec-
tives and Expectations may be “Forward-Looking Statements” within the meaning of appli-
cable Securities Laws and Regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those ex-
pressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the Company’s Opera-
tions include economic conditions affecting demand/supply and price conditions in the do-
mestic and overseas markets in which the Company operates, technological obsolescence,
changes in the Government Regulations and Policies, Tax Laws and other Statutes and
other incidental factors.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

VASUNDARA RASAYANS LIMITED

Place: Secunderabad SUNIL KUMAR JAIN RAJESH POKERNA
Date: 07.09.2024 WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00117331 DIN: 00117365



SI.No.

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

ANNEXURE-III

FORM NO.AOC-2

(Pursuant toclause (h)of sub-section (3)ofsection 134 of the Act and

Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

1. Details of contracts or arrangements ortransactions not atarm's length basis:

No transactions

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement ortransactions at arm's length basis:

(a) Name(s)ofthe (b) Nature of (c) Duration of

related party and contracts/ the contracts/

natureofrelation- arrangements/ arrangements/

ship transactions transactions

1 P & J Cretechem Sale of Goods 01-04-2023-

Private Limited Purchase 31-03-2024

Holding Company of Goods

2 Tauras Chemicals Purchase of 01-04-2023-

Private Limited Goods 31-03-2024

(Entity forming part Sale of Goods

same group and

having Common

control)

(d) Salient terms of (e) Date(s) of (§ Amount

thecontracts or approval by paid as

arrangements or theBoard, advances,

Transactions if any: if any:

including the value,

if any:

Rs. 83,75,000 01-08-2023 —

Rs. 8,10,000/-

Rs. 37,87,000 01-08-2023 —

Rs. 2,00,000/-

For and on behalf of the Board ofDirectors

VASUNDARARASAYANS LIMITED

Place: Secunderabad SUNIL KUMAR JAIN RAJESH POKERNA

Date: 07.09.2024 WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00117331 DIN: 00117365
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ANNEXURE-III

FORM NO. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and

Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s  length basis:

No transactions

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

Sl.No. (a) Name(s) of the (b) Nature of (c) Duration of (d) Salient terms of (e) Date(s) of (f) Amount
related party and contracts/ the contracts/ the contracts or approval by paid as
nature of relation- arrangements/ arrangements/ arrangements or the Board, advances,
ship transactions transactions Transactions if any: if any:

including the value,
if any:

1 P & J Cretechem Sale  of Goods 01-04-2023- Rs. 83,75,000 01-08-2023 —
Private Limited Purchase 31-03-2024 Rs. 8,10,000/-
Holding Company of Goods

2 Tauras Chemicals Purchase of 01-04-2023- Rs. 37,87,000 01-08-2023 —
Private Limited Goods 31-03-2024 Rs. 2,00,000/-
(Entity forming part Sale  of Goods
same group and
having Common
control)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

VASUNDARA RASAYANS LIMITED

Place: Secunderabad SUNIL KUMAR JAIN RAJESH POKERNA
Date: 07.09.2024 WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00117331 DIN: 00117365



VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

ANNEXURE - IV

Report on Corporate Social Responsibility as per Rule8 ofCompanies (Corporate Social Responsibility

Policy) Rules, 2014:

1.A brief outline of Company's CSR Policy:

The Company considers social responsibility as an integral part of its business activities. The CSR

activities of the Companyareguided by thevision and philosophy of its Promoters, who embodied the

value oftrusteeship in business and laid the Foundation forits ethical and value-based functioning.

The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 have made it imperative to institutionalize the CSR activities.

Your Company's social responsibility policy focuses on using the capabilities of business to improve

lives and contribute to sustainable living, through contributions to local communities and society at

large.

2. Composition oftheCSR Committee:

The Companies (Amendment) Act, 2020 vide Notification dated 28th September, 2020 hasgiven relax-

ation to the Companies with respect to constitution of CSR Committee, if the amount tobe spent bya

companytowards CSR does notexceed Rs.50 lakhs ina financial year, in such cases thefunctions of

such Committee shall be discharged by the Board ofDirectors. In view ofthis, the Board ofDirectors of

your company shall discharge the functions of the CSR Committee.

3.Web link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the

Board aredisclosed on the website ofthe Company: https://www.vrlindia.in/

4. Details of Impact assessment ofCSR projects carried out in pursuance ofsub-rule (3)of rule8 of the

Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report): Not

Applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set offin pursuance ofsub-rule (3) of rule7 of the Companies

(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required forset offforthe financial year,

if any: Nil

6. Average Net Profit of the CompanyasperSection 135(5) ofthe Companies Act, 2013:

Net Profit

Rs. In Lakhs

FortheFinancial Year ended March 31

2023 2022 2021

747.57 304.64 396.19

Average Net Profit for the preceding three Financial Years 482.79

(a) Two percent ofaverage netprofit of the companyaspersection 135(5): Rs. 9.66 Lakhs

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes oractivities of the previous financial

years: --

(c)

(d)

7. (a)

(b)

Amount required to be set offforthe financial year: NIL

Total CSR obligation forthe financial year (6a-6b-6c): Rs.9.66 Lakhs

Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects forthe financial year: Nil

Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects forthe financial year:
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ANNEXURE - IV

Report on Corporate Social Responsibility as per Rule 8 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014:

1. A brief outline of Company’s CSR Policy:

The Company considers social responsibility as an integral part of its business activities. The CSR
activities of the Company are guided by the vision and philosophy of its Promoters, who embodied the
value of trusteeship in business and laid the Foundation for its ethical and value-based functioning.

The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 have made it imperative to institutionalize the CSR activities.
Your Company’s social responsibility policy focuses on using the capabilities of business to improve
lives and contribute to sustainable living, through contributions to local communities and society at
large.

2. Composition of the CSR Committee:

The Companies (Amendment) Act, 2020 vide Notification dated 28th September, 2020 has given relax-
ation to the Companies with respect to constitution of CSR Committee, if the amount to be spent by a
company towards CSR does not exceed Rs. 50 lakhs in a financial year, in such cases the functions of
such Committee shall be discharged by the Board of Directors. In view of this, the Board of Directors of
your company shall discharge the functions of the CSR Committee.

3. Web link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the
Board are disclosed on the website of the Company: https://www.vrlindia.in/

4. Details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report): Not
Applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year,
if any: Nil

6. Average Net Profit of the Company as per Section 135(5) of the Companies Act, 2013:

Rs. In Lakhs

Net Profit For the Financial Year ended March 31

2023 2022  2021

747.57 304.64 396.19

 Average Net Profit for the preceding three Financial Years 482.79

(a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 9.66 Lakhs
(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial

years: --
(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year: NIL
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (6a-6b-6c): Rs.9.66 Lakhs

7. (a) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: Nil
(b) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:



VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

Sr. Name Item from the list of Local Location of Amount Modeof Modeof

No. ofthe activities in Schedule area the project spent for implemen implementation

Project VII to the Act. (Yes/ the tation — — Through

No) project Direct implementing

(in Rs.) (Yes/No) agency

1 - Promoting Healthcare Yes Hyderabad 8,00,000 No

including preventive

health care services

2 - Promoting Education Yes Hyderabad 1,00,000 No

Promoting Healthcare

including preventive

health care services

3 - Promoting Healthcare Yes Hyderabad 1,00,000 No

including preventive

health care services

Name CSR

Regn.

No.

Bhagwan

Mahavir

Memorial Trust

CSR No.:

CSR00010829

Bhagwan

Mahaveer

Viklang

Sahayata Samiti

CSR NO-

CSR00001480

Heartfulness

Institute

CSR NO-

CSR00006715

(c) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil

(d) Amount spent on ImpactAssessment, if applicable: Not Applicable

(e) Details of CSR Spent during the financial year, if any (7a+8b+8c+8d): Rs. 10,00,000/-

(f) CSR amount spent orunspent forthefinancial year:

Total

Amount

Spentfor

the

Financial

Year (Rs.)

Amount Unspent (Rs.)

TotalAmount transferred to

Unspent CSR Account as per

Section 135(6)

Amount

Rs.

10,00,000/- Nil

Date of

Transfer

NA

(g) Excess amount forsetoff, if any:

46
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under Schedule VIIas persecond proviso to

Section 135(5)

Nameof Amount Date of
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NA Nil NA

 VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED 

46

Sr. Name Item from the list of Local Location of Amount Mode of Mode of
No. of the activities in Schedule area the project spent for implemen implementation

Project VII to the Act. (Yes/ the tation – – Through
No) project Direct implementing

(in Rs.) (Yes/No) agency

Name   CSR
            Regn.
             No.

1 - Promoting Healthcare Yes Hyderabad 8,00,000 No Bhagwan
including preventive Mahavir
health care services Memorial Trust

CSR No.:
CSR00010829

2 - Promoting Education Yes Hyderabad 1,00,000 No Bhagwan
Promoting Healthcare Mahaveer
including preventive Viklang
health care services Sahayata Samiti

CSR NO-
CSR00001480

3 - Promoting Healthcare Yes Hyderabad 1,00,000 No Heartfulness
including preventive Institute
health care services CSR NO-

CSR00006715

(c) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil

(d) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not Applicable

(e) Details of CSR Spent during the financial year, if any (7a+8b+8c+8d): Rs. 10,00,000/-

(f) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount Unspent (Rs.)

Amount Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified
Spent for Unspent CSR Account as per under Schedule VII as per second proviso to
the Section 135(6) Section 135(5)

Financial Amount Date of Name of Amount Date of
Year (Rs.) Transfer the Fund Transfer

Rs.
10,00,000/- Nil NA NA Nil NA

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any:



Si.

No.

(1)

8. (a)

Particular

(2)

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

(i) Two percent ofaverage netprofit of the Companyasper

section 135(5)

(ii) Total amount spent forthe Financial Year

(iii) Excess amount spent forthefinancial year [(ii)-(i)]

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or

activities of the previous financial years, if any

(v) Amount available forset offin succeeding financial years

[(iii)-(iv)]

Details of Unspent CSR amountforthepreceding three financial years:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

Amount

(3)

Rs.

9,66,000/-

Rs.

10,00,000/-

Rs. 34,000

Nil

Rs. 34,000/-

8

SI. Preceding Balance Arrcunt rnxint transferred Ddiciency’,

No Financid transferred Arrcurt to any fund specified remaining if

Year(s) tg in in the underSchedule VII to be spent any

Financial as per second in

CSR CSR Year provisoto Section suo eding

Axourt AxzxJnt 1M(5), if any financid

under under Lateof years

Sed:ion section Transfer

135 (6) 135 (6)

1. FY2022 Nil

2. FY2021 Nil

3. FY2020 Nil

Total Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil Nil

Nil Nil

Nil Nil

Nil Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

9. Whetherany capital assets have been created oracquired through Corporate Social Responsibil-

ity amount spent in the Financial Year: No

If yes, enter the number ofCapital assets created/ acquired: Nil

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social

Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:
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Sl. Particular Amount
No.

(1) (2) (3)

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per Rs.
section 135(5) 9,66,000/-

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs.
10,00,000/-

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] Rs. 34,000

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or Nil
activities of the previous financial years, if any

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years Rs. 34,000/-
[(iii)-(iv)]

8. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Sl. Preceding Amount Balance Amount Amount transferred Amount Deficiency,
No. Financial transferred Amount spent to any fund specified remaining if

Year(s) to in in the under Schedule VII to be spent any
Unspent Unspent Financial as per second in

CSR CSR Year proviso to Section succeeding
Account Account 135(5), if any financial
under under Amount Date of years

Section section Transfer
135 (6) 135 (6)

1. FY 2022 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

2. FY 2021 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

3. FY 2020 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Total Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

9. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibil-
ity amount spent in the Financial Year: No

If yes, enter the number of Capital assets created / acquired: Nil

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:



VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

SI. Short particulars of Pincode Date of Amount Details of entity/ Authority/

No. the property or ofthe Creation ofCSR beneficiary of the registered

asset(s) [including property amount owner

complete address or spent

and location of the asset(s)

property]

1

NA

2

NA

3

NA

4

NA

5

NA

6

CSR Name Registered

Registration address

Number, if

applicable

NA NA NA

10. Specify the reasons, in case, the Company hasfailed to spend Mo percent ofthe average net

profit as per Section 135(5): Not applicable.

Place: Secunderabad

Date: 04.09.2024
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For VASUNDHARARASAYANSLIMITED

RAJESH POKERNA

MANAGINGDIRECTOR

(DIN-00117365)
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Sl. Short particulars of Pincode Date of Amount Details of entity/ Authority/
No. the property or of the Creation of CSR beneficiary of the registered

asset(s) [including property amount owner
complete address or spent
and location of the asset(s)

property]

1 2 3 4 5 6

CSR Name Registered
Registration address
Number, if
applicable

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

10. Specify the reasons, in case, the Company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net
profit as per Section 135(5): Not applicable.

By Order of the Board
For VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

RAJESH POKERNA
Place: Secunderabad MANAGING DIRECTOR
Date: 04.09.2024 (DIN-00117365)



RAKHIAGARWAL

Company Secretary

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

1-10-32 to37/D-003, Ground Floor,

D Block, Welkkin Park,

Secunderabad,

Hyderabad- 500016

Email: rakhiagarwaI79@yahoo.com

Cell: +91 9246530679

ANNEXURE-V

SECRETARIALAUDITREPORTFORTHEFINANCIALYEARENDED31ST MARCH, 2024

[Pursuant tosection 204(1) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and rule9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration ofManagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members of

VASUNDHARARASAYANS LIMITED.

I have conducted Secretarial Audit pursuant toSection 204 ofthe CompaniesAct2013, on the compli-

ance of applicable Statutory Provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Mls.

VASUNDHARARASAYANS LIMITED (hereinafter called as “the Company”). SecretarialAuditwas con-

ducted ina manner that provided usa reasonable basis forevaluating the corporate conducts/statutory

compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

1. Based on ourverification of the books, papers, minutes books, forms, returns filed and other

records maintained by the Company andalso the information and according tothe examinations

carried out by us and explanations furnished and representations madetousbytheCompany, its

officers, agents and authorised representatives during the conduct ofSecretarial Audit,I hereby

report that in our opinion, the Company hasduring the audit period covering the Financial Year

ended on 31 stMarch, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that

the Company hasproper Board- processes and compliance-mechanism in place tothe extent, in

the mannerandsubject tothe reporting made hereinafter.

2. I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records

maintained by the Company forthefinancial year ended on 31 stMarch, 2024 (“Audit Period”)

according tothe provisions of:

i) The CompaniesAct, 2013 (theAct) and the rules made there-under;

ii) The Securities Contracts (ReguIation)Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules madethere-under;

iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and theRegulations and Bye-laws framed there-under;

iv) Foreign Exchange ManagementAct, 1999 and therules and regulations madethere-under

tothe Extent ofForeign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Com-

mercial Borrowings;
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RAKHI AGARWAL
Company Secretary

1-10-32 to 37/D-003, Ground Floor,
D Block, Welkkin Park,
Secunderabad,
Hyderabad- 500016
Email: rakhiagarwal79@yahoo.com
Cell: +91 9246530679

ANNEXURE-V

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]
To,
The Members of
VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED.

I have conducted Secretarial Audit pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013, on the compli-
ance of applicable Statutory Provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s.
VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED (hereinafter called as “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was con-
ducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

1. Based on our verification of the books, papers, minutes books, forms, returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information and according to the examinations
carried out by us and explanations furnished and representations made to us by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorised representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, I hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company has during the audit period covering the Financial Year
ended on 31 st March, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that
the Company has proper Board- processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

2. I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31 st March, 2024 (“Audit Period”)
according to the provisions of:

i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there-under;

ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there-under;

iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there-under;

iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there-under
to the Extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Com-
mercial Borrowings;



(f}

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

Thefollowing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange

Board ofIndia Act, 1992 (‘SEBIAct’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (SubstantialAcquisition of Shares and Take-

overs) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,

2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2009; Not applicable during the audit period.

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,

2014; Not applicable during the audit period.

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Em-

ployee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; Not applicable during the audit period

The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regula-

tions, 2008; Not applicable during the audit period

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the CompaniesActand dealing with client;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;

Not applicable during the audit period

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Buyback ofSecurities) Regulations, 1998; Not

applicable during the audit period

vi) The Company's main business is into manufacturing ofsolar panels and generation ofsolar

energy. Accordingly, the industry specific major lawthat is applicable to the Company is The

Electricity Act, 2003.

vii) I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses ofthe following:

(a) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchanges and the

Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015.

(b) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India in respect of

Board and General Meetings oftheCompany.

During the period under review, the Company hascomplied with the provisions ofthe appli-

cableActs, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines etc. mentioned above.
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v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Take-
overs) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009; Not applicable during the audit period.

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014; Not applicable during the audit period.

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Em-
ployee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; Not applicable during the audit period

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regula-
tions, 2008; Not applicable during the audit period

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
Not applicable during the audit period

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; Not
applicable during the audit period

vi) The Company’s main business is into manufacturing of solar panels and generation of solar
energy. Accordingly, the industry specific major law that is applicable to the Company is The
Electricity Act, 2003.

vii) I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(a) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchanges and the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

(b) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India in respect of
Board and General Meetings of the Company.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the appli-
cable Acts, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines etc. mentioned above.



3. I, further report that:

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

(a) The Board ofDirectors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance ofExecutive

Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composi-

tion of the Board ofDirectors that took place during the year under reviewwere carried out in

compliance with the provisions of the Act.

(b) Adequate Notice is given to all the Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and

detailed notes on agenda were sent atleast7 days in advance. There is adequate system for

seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the

meeting and meaningful participation at the meeting. Majority decision is carried through and

there were no instances ofdissenting members in the Board ofDirectors.

(c) It is also noted that the Company hasan Internal Audit System toconstantly monitor the

process forefficient compliances.

4. I, further report that during the audit period, there were no specific events/actions havinga major

bearing on the company's affairs in pursuance oftheabove referred laws, regulations, guidelines,

standards, etc.

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 07.09.2024
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For RAKHIAGARWAL

COMPANY SECRETARY

FCS NO.7047

CP No. 6270
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3. I, further report that:

(a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composi-
tion of the Board of Directors that took place during the year under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

(b) Adequate Notice is given to all the Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least 7 days in advance. There is adequate system for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and meaningful participation at the meeting. Majority decision is carried through and
there were no instances of dissenting members in the Board of Directors.

(c) It is also noted that the Company has an Internal Audit System to constantly monitor the
process for efficient compliances.

4. I, further report that during the audit period, there were no specific events/actions having a major
bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, regulations, guidelines,
standards, etc.

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 07.09.2024

For RAKHI AGARWAL
COMPANY SECRETARY

FCS NO.7047
CP No. 6270

UDIN No. F007047F000639448



RAKHIAGARWAL

Company Secretary

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

1-10-32 to37/D-003, Ground Floor,

D Block, Welkkin Park,

Secunderabad,

Hyderabad- 500016

Email: rakhiagarwaI79@yahoo.com

Cell: +91 9246530679

Annual SecretarialCompliance Report ofVasundhara Rasayans Limited

forthe yearended 31stMarch, 2024

(Pursuant t0 SEBI Circular-ClR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019, dated 08th February, 2019 for the purp0se of c0mpliance with

ReguIatI08 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulation 2015)

I, Rakhi Agarwal, Practicing Company Secretary, have examined:

(a) All the documents and records made available to me and explanation provided by

Vasundhara Rasayans Limited (“ the listed entity "),

(b) The filings/ submissions made bythelisted entity to the stock exchanges,

(c) Website ofthe listed entity,

(d) Any other document/ filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon tomake

this certification,

For the year ended 31 st March, 2024 (“Review Period”) in respect of compliance

with the provisions of:

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and the Regula-

tions, circulars, guidelines issued thereunder; and

(b) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”), rules made thereunder and

the Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and Exchange

Board ofIndia (“SEBI”);

The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued

thereunder, have been examined, include:-

(a) Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Require-

ments) Regulations, 2015;

(b) Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2018; (Not applicable to the listed entity as there was no reportable event

during the audit period)

(c) Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Take-

overs) Regulations, 2011;

(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy-back of Securities) Regulations, 2018;
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Annual Secretarial Compliance Report of Vasundhara Rasayans Limited
for the year ended 31 st March, 2024

(Pursuant to SEBI Circular-CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019, dated 08th February, 2019 for the purpose of compliance with
Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulation 2015)

I, Rakhi Agarwal, Practicing Company Secretary, have examined:

(a) All the documents and records made available to me and explanation provided by
Vasundhara Rasayans Limited (“ the listed entity ”),

(b) The filings/ submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges,

(c) Website of the listed entity,

(d) Any other document/ filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make
this certification,

For the year ended 31 st March, 2024 (“Review Period”) in respect of compliance
with the provisions of:

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and the Regula-
tions, circulars, guidelines issued thereunder; and

(b) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”), rules made thereunder and
the Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (“SEBI”);

The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued
thereunder, have been examined, include:-

(a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Require-
ments) Regulations, 2015;

(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018; (Not applicable to the listed entity as there was no reportable event
during the audit period)

(c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Take-
overs) Regulations, 2011;

(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy-back of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

RAKHI AGARWAL
Company Secretary

1-10-32 to 37/D-003, Ground Floor,
D Block, Welkkin Park,
Secunderabad,
Hyderabad- 500016
Email: rakhiagarwal79@yahoo.com
Cell: +91 9246530679



VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

(Not applicable to the listed entity as there was no reportable event during the audit

period) (e) Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Share Based Employee Benefits

and Sweat Equity)ReguIations, 2021 [Formerly known as (Share Based Employee

Benefits) Regulations, 2014]; (Not applicable to the listed entity as there was no report-

able event during the audit period)

(f) Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regula-

tions, 2008; (Not applicable to the listed entity as there was no reportable event during

the audit period)

(g) Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securi-

ties) Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable to the listed entity as there was no reportable

event during the audit period)

(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,

2015;

(i) Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Depositories and Participants) Regulations,

2018; and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder;

I hereby report that, during the Review Period:

(a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/

guidelines issued thereunder except in respect of matters specified below: -

S Ccrrpliaxe FbgJ&icn Ebvi&io Alien Type EBâIs Fire F4zwfe

hb FLQir ert /OrcuIar re Take d d Amet rt

(Claras hb. by Vd&im cftfe

NIL

(b) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made

in previous reports:

S Cbs vzticrs/ CLsen/a8os Ccrrpliaze Ebfélscf F¥rredd E¥télsd C@mertsd

hb. F¥ma1‹scttfe k/LzJeinthe FBgJi wt vida5cn/ a::ticrs, ifary, Vddim thePCScnthe

Seaetaryinthe reputfLrthe gJddir peréty eréty

Previews yecrerdaJ31st irduJrg irrpcsaJ, if

Ivtrch, 2024 any, en the

dv) IistaJertity

NIL

I hereby report that, during the review period the compliance status of the listed entity with the

following requirements:
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(Not applicable to the listed entity as there was no reportable event during the audit
period) (e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits
and Sweat Equity)Regulations, 2021 [Formerly known as (Share Based Employee
Benefits) Regulations, 2014]; (Not applicable to the listed entity as there was no report-
able event during the audit period)

(f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regula-
tions, 2008; (Not applicable to the listed entity as there was no reportable event during
the audit period)

(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securi-
ties) Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable to the listed entity as there was no reportable
event during the audit period)

(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

(i) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations,
2018; and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder;

I hereby report that, during the Review Period:

(a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/
guidelines issued thereunder except in respect of matters specified below : -

S. Compliance Regulation Deviatio Action Type Details Fine Observation Manageme Remarks
No Requirement /Circular ns Taken of of Amount s/Remarks nt

(Regulations No. by Action Violation of the Response
/circulars/ Practicing
guidelines Company
including Secretary
specific
clause)

NIL

(b) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made
in previous reports:

S. Observations/ Observations Compliance Details of Remedial Details of Comments of
No. Remarks of the Made in the Requirement violation / actions, if any, Violation the PCS on the

Practicing Secretarial (Regulations/ deviations and taken by the actions taken
Company compliance circulars/ actions taken / listed entity by the listed
Secretary in the report for the guidelines penalty entity
Previous year ended 31st including imposed, if
reports March, 2024 specific any, on the

clause) listed entity

NIL

I hereby report that, during the review period the compliance status of the listed entity with the
following requirements:



1. Secretarial Standards:

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

Thecompliances ofthe listed entity are in accordance Yes

with the applicable Secretarial Standards (SS) issued

by the Institute of Company Secretaries India (ICSI)

2. Adoption and timely updation ofthe Policies:

* All applicable policies under SEBI

Regulations are adopted with the approval of

board ofdirectors of the listed entities

All the policies are in conformity with SEBI

Regulations and has been reviewed& timely

updated as pertheregulations/circulars

/guideIines issued by SEBI

3. Maintenance and disclosures on Website:

The Listed entity is maintaininga functional website

Timely dissemination ofthe documents/

information undera separate section on the website

“ Web-links provided in annual corporate

governance reports under Regulation 27(2)

are accurate and specific which re-directs to

the relevant document(s)/ section of the website

4. Disqualification of Director:

NoneoftheDirector of the Companyaredisqualified

under Section 164 ofCompaniesAct, 2013

5. To examine details related to Subsidiaries of listed

entities:

(a) Identification of material subsidiary companies

(b)Requirements with respect todisclosure of

material as well as other subsidiaries

6. Preservation of Documents:

The listed entity is preserving and maintaining

records as prescribed under SEBI Regulations and

disposal of records as per Policy of Preservation of

Documents andArchival policy prescribed under

SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015.

7. Performance Evaluation:

The listed entity has conducted performance

evaluation ofthe Board, Independent Directors and

the Committees atthestart of every financial year as

prescribed in SEBI Regulations
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Yes

Yes

NA

Yes

Yes

Not Any

Not Any

Not Any

Not Any

The Listed Entity

does nothaveany

subsidiaries

Not Any

Not Any
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Sr.No. Particulars Compliance Observations/Rem
Status arks by PCS*
(Yes/No/NA)

1. Secretarial Standards:
The compliances of the listed entity are in accordance Yes Not Any
with the applicable Secretarial Standards (SS) issued
by the Institute of Company Secretaries India (ICSI)

2. Adoption and timely updation of the Policies: Yes Not Any
* All applicable policies under SEBI
Regulations are adopted with the approval of
board of directors of the listed entities
*  All the policies are in conformity with SEBI
Regulations and has been reviewed & timely
updated as per the regulations/circulars
/guidelines issued by SEBI

3. Maintenance and disclosures on Website: Yes Not Any
*  The Listed entity is maintaining a functional website
*  Timely dissemination of the documents/
information under a separate section on the website
*  Web-links provided in annual corporate
governance reports under Regulation 27(2)
are accurate and specific which re-directs to
the relevant document(s)/ section of the website

4. Disqualification of Director: Yes Not Any
None of the Director of the Company are disqualified
under Section 164 of Companies Act, 2013

5. To examine details related to Subsidiaries of listed NA The Listed Entity
entities: does not have any
(a) Identification of material subsidiary companies subsidiaries
(b) Requirements with respect to disclosure of
      material as well as other subsidiaries

6. Preservation of Documents: Yes Not Any
The listed entity is preserving and maintaining
records as prescribed under SEBI Regulations and
disposal of records as per Policy of Preservation of
Documents and Archival policy prescribed under
SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015.

7. Performance Evaluation: Yes Not Any
The listed entity has conducted performance
evaluation of the Board, Independent Directors and
the Committees at the start of every financial year as
prescribed in SEBI Regulations



8. Related Party Transactions:

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

(a)Thelisted entity has obtained prior approval

ofAudit Committee forall Related party

transactions

(b)In case no prior approval obtained, the listed

entity shall provide detailed reasons along

with confirmation whether thetransactions

were subsequently approved/ratified/rejected

by the Audit committee

9. Disclosure ofevents or information:

The listed entity has provided all the required

disclosure(s) under Regulation 30 along with

Schedule III of SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015

within the time limits prescribed thereunder.

10. Prohibition of Insider Trading:

The listed entity is in compliance with Regulation

3(5)& 3(6) SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading)

Regulations, 2015

Yes

NA

Yes

Yes

11. Actions taken by SEBI orStock Exchange(s), if any: Yes

No Actions taken against the listed entity/ its

promoters/ directors/ subsidiaries either by SEBI or

byStock Exchanges (including undertheStandard

Operating Procedures issued by SEBI through

various circulars) under SEBI Regulations and

circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder

12. Resignation ofstatutory auditors from the listed

entity or its material subsidiaries:

In case ofresignation of statutory auditor from the

listed entity or any of its material subsidiaries during

the financial year, the listed entity and / or its material

subsidiary(ies) has/ have complied with paragraph

6.1 and 6.2ofsection V-D of chapterV ofthe Master

Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD2/CIR/P/2023/120

Dated: July 11,2023 on compliance with the

provisions ofthe LODR Regulations by listed entities.

13. Additional Non-compliances, if any:

No any additional non-compliance observed forall

SEBI regulation/circular/guidance note etc.

Assumptions& limitation of scope and review:

Yes

NotAny

All RTP's were

priorapproved by

the Audit

Committee.

Not Any

Not Any

Not Any

NA Noauditors have

resigned during

the review period.

Not Any

1. Compliance ofthe applicable laws and ensuring the authenticity of documents and

information furnished, are the responsibilities of the management ofthelisted entity.
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8. Related Party Transactions:
(a) The listed entity has obtained prior approval Yes Not Any
      of Audit Committee for all Related party
      transactions

(b) In case no prior approval obtained, the listed NA All RTP’s were
      entity shall provide detailed reasons along prior approved by
      with confirmation whether the transactions the Audit
      were subsequently approved/ratified/rejected Committee.
     by the Audit committee

9. Disclosure of events or information: Yes Not Any
The listed entity has provided all the required
disclosure(s) under Regulation 30 along with
Schedule III of SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015
within the time limits prescribed thereunder.

10. Prohibition of Insider Trading : Yes Not Any
The listed entity is in compliance with Regulation
3(5) & 3(6) SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015

11. Actions taken by SEBI or Stock Exchange(s), if any: Yes Not Any
No Actions taken against the listed entity/ its
promoters/ directors/ subsidiaries either by SEBI or
by Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard
Operating Procedures issued by SEBI through
various circulars) under SEBI Regulations and
circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder

12. Resignation of statutory auditors from the listed NA No auditors have
entity or its material subsidiaries: resigned during
In case of resignation of statutory auditor from the the review period.
listed entity or any of its material subsidiaries during
the financial year, the listed entity and / or its material
subsidiary(ies) has / have complied with paragraph
6.1 and 6.2 of section V-D of chapter V of the Master
Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD2/CIR/P/2023/120
Dated: July 11, 2023 on compliance with the
provisions of the LODR Regulations by listed entities.

13. Additional Non-compliances, if any: Yes Not Any
No any additional non-compliance observed for all
SEBI regulation/circular/guidance note etc.

Assumptions & limitation of scope and review:

1. Compliance of the applicable laws and ensuring the authenticity of documents and
information furnished, are the responsibilities of the management of the listed entity.



VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

2. Ourresponsibility is to report based upon ourexamination of relevant documents and

information. This is neither an audit nor an expression ofopinion.

3. We have notverified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and

books ofaccount ofthe listed entity.

4. This report is solely forthe intended purpose ofcompliance interms ofRegulation 24A

(2)ofthe SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and is neither an assurance as tothefuture

viability of the listed entity nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the manage-

ment has conducted the affairs of the listed entity.

Date: 13.05.2024

Place: Hyderabad
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2. Our responsibility is to report based upon our examination of relevant documents and
information. This is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
books of account of the listed entity.

4. This report is solely for the intended purpose of compliance in terms of Regulation 24A
(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the listed entity nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the manage-
ment has conducted the affairs of the listed entity.

Rakhi Agarwal
Practicing Company Secretary

Date: 13.05.2024 FCS No.: 7047
Place: Hyderabad CP No.: 6270

UDIN: F007047F000359289
PR No. 12004AP452700



To,

The Members of

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

ANNEXURE A’

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED,

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance ofsecretarial record is the responsibility of the management of

theCompany. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial

records based on ouraudit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to

obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the

Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis toensure that correct

facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the processes and

practices, we followed providea reasonable basis forour opinion.

3. We have notverified the correctness and appropriatenessoffinancial records

and Books ofAccounts oftheCompany.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about

thecompliance oflaws, rules and regulations and happening ofevents etc.

5. The compliance ofthe provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,

regu- lations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination

was Iim- ited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The SecretarialAudit report is neither an assurance as tothefuture viability of

the Company noroftheefficacy or effectiveness with which themanagement

hascon- ducted theaffairs of the Company.

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 07.09.2024
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RAKHI AGARWAL

COMPANYSECRETARY
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ANNEXURE A’
To,
The Members of
VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED,
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of
the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial
records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to
obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the
Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct
facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the processes and
practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records
and Books of Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about
the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regu- lations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination
was lim- ited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management
has con- ducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 07.09.2024

RAKHI AGARWAL

COMPANY SECRETARY

FCS NO.7047
CP No. 6270

UDIN No. F007047F000639448



VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Vasundhara Rasayans Limited to set the highest standards of Corporate Governance right

from its inception benchmarked with the best class practices across the globe. Effective

Corporate Governance is the manifestation of professional beliefs and values, which config-

ures the organizational values, credo and actions of its employees. The aim of“Good Corpo-

rate Governance” is to ensure commitment ofthe board in managing the company ina

transparent mannerformaximizing long-term value ofthe company forits shareholders and

all other partners. It integrates all the participants involved ina process, which is economic,

and atthesame time social. Hence it harmonizes theneed fora company tostrikea balance

at all times between theneed toenhance shareholders; wealth whilst not in any way being

detrimental to the interests of the other stakeholders in the company.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

a) Composition and Category of Directors:

The Board ofDirectors is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility of the management, gen-

eral affairs, direction and performance ofthe Company andhasbeen vested with requisite

powers, authorities and duties. In terms ofcompliance with the regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 “SEBI Listing Regulations,

2015”, the Company endeavors to have an optimum combination of Executive and Non-

Executive Directors to maintain the independence oftheBoard and separate the functions of

Governance and Management through Board and Committees.

As on 31.03.2024, the Board ofDirectors (“Board”) comprises of Eight (8) Directors, out of

which Five (5)are Executive Director. The Company hasfive (5) Independent Directors who

makes half of the total strength of the Board. The composition and category ofthe Board of

Directors is as follows:

Sr.No. Name ofDirector

1. Shri. Rajesh Pokerna

2. Shri. Sunil Kumar Jain

3. Shri Sanjay Kumar Jain

4. Smt Seema Jain

6. Shri Manish Kumar Jain

6. Shri Pradeep Kumar Jain

6. Shri Pravichandra Majumdar

Popatlal

7. Shri Rajiv Pritidas Kakodkar

8. Shri Rajiv Pritidas Kakodkar

9. Shri Ashish Kedia*

10. Shri Manish Jain

Designation

Managing Director

Whole-time Director

Whole-time Director

Whole-time Director

Whole-time Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

Independent Director
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Category

Executive Director

Executive Director

Executive Director

Executive Director

Non- Executive Director

Non- Executive Director

Non- Executive Director

Non- Executive Director

Non- Executive Director

Non- Executive Director

Non- Executive Director
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Vasundhara Rasayans Limited to set the highest standards of Corporate Governance right
from its inception benchmarked with the best class practices across the globe. Effective
Corporate Governance is the manifestation of professional beliefs and values, which config-
ures the organizational values, credo and actions of its employees. The aim of “Good Corpo-
rate Governance” is to ensure commitment of the board in managing the company in a
transparent manner for maximizing long-term value of the company for its shareholders and
all other partners. It integrates all the participants involved in a process, which is economic,
and at the same time social. Hence it harmonizes the need for a company to strike a balance
at all times between the need to enhance shareholders; wealth whilst not in any way being
detrimental to the interests of the other stakeholders in the company.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

a) Composition and Category of Directors:

The Board of Directors is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility of the management, gen-
eral affairs, direction and performance of the Company and has been vested with requisite
powers, authorities and duties. In terms of compliance with the regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 “SEBI Listing Regulations,
2015”, the Company endeavors to have an optimum combination of Executive and Non-
Executive Directors to maintain the independence of the Board and separate the functions of
Governance and Management through Board and Committees.

As on 31.03.2024, the Board of Directors (“Board”) comprises of Eight (8) Directors, out of
which Five (5) are Executive Director. The Company has five (5) Independent Directors who
makes half of the total strength of the Board. The composition and category of the Board of
Directors is as follows:

Sr.No. Name of Director Designation Category

1. Shri. Rajesh Pokerna Managing Director Executive Director
2. Shri. Sunil Kumar Jain Whole-time Director Executive Director
3. Shri Sanjay Kumar Jain Whole-time Director Executive Director
4. Smt Seema Jain Whole-time Director Executive Director
6. Shri Manish Kumar Jain Whole-time Director Non- Executive Director
6. Shri Pradeep Kumar Jain Independent Director Non- Executive Director
6. Shri Pravichandra Majumdar

Popatlal Independent Director Non- Executive Director
7. Shri Rajiv Pritidas Kakodkar Independent Director Non- Executive Director
8. Shri Rajiv Pritidas Kakodkar Independent Director Non- Executive Director
9. Shri Ashish Kedia* Independent Director Non- Executive Director
10. Shri Manish Jain Independent Director Non- Executive Director
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* Resigned from the Board w.e.f. 04.04.2024.

b)Attendance ofeach director at the Board meetings and the last Annual General Meeting:

The particulars of attendance ofBoard Meetings and Annual General Meeting by Directors for

the financial year ended 31.03.2024 has been setouthere below:

SI. No Name ofDirector No. of Board Meetings Attendance at

1

Held

Shri. Rajesh Pokerna 8

2 Shri. Sunil KumarJain 8

3 Shri. Sanjay KumarJain 8

4 Smt. Seema Jain 8

5 Shri. Manish KumarJain 6

6 Shri. Pradeep KumarJain 8

7 Shri. Pravin P.Majmumdar 8

8 Shri. Rajiv Paritidas Kakodkar 8

9 Shri. Manish Jain 6

10 Shri. Ashish Kedia* 6

* Resigned from theBoard w.e.f. 04.04.2024

59

last AGM

Attended on 29.08.2023

8

8

8

8

6

8

5

8

6

6

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Absent

Absent

Present

Absent
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* Resigned from the Board w.e.f. 04.04.2024.

b) Attendance of each director at the Board meetings and the last Annual General Meeting:

The particulars of attendance of Board Meetings and Annual General Meeting by Directors for
the financial year ended 31.03.2024 has been set out here below:

Sl. No Name of Director No. of Board Meetings Attendance at
last AGM

Held Attended on 29.08.2023

1 Shri. Rajesh Pokerna 8 8 Present

2 Shri. Sunil Kumar Jain 8 8 Present

3 Shri. Sanjay Kumar Jain 8 8 Present

4 Smt. Seema Jain 8 8 Present

5 Shri. Manish Kumar Jain 6 6 Present

6 Shri. Pradeep Kumar Jain 8 8 Present

7 Shri. Pravin P.Majmumdar 8 5 Absent

8 Shri. Rajiv Paritidas Kakodkar 8 8 Absent

9 Shri. Manish Jain 6 6 Present

10 Shri. Ashish Kedia* 6 6 Absent

* Resigned from the Board w.e.f. 04.04.2024



VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

c)Number ofother Directorships, Committee Membership(s)& Chairmanship(s):

SI.No. Name oftheDirector Other Committee Committee

SI. Narre ofthe E\recter E\rectcrship in Oher Oher Oher

other listed entities E\rectoships# Corrrrittee Corrrrittee

1 Rajesh Pokerna

2 Sunil Kumar Jain

3 Sanjay Kumar Jain

4 Seema Jain

5 Pradeep Kumar Jain

6 Pravin P.Majmumdar

(categ‹xy of directorship) I\/Ierrbership Chairrranship

2

5

— 9 — —

7 Rajiv Paritidas Kakodkarlndoco Remedies Limited 2

(Independent, Non-Executive)

8 Manish Kumar Jain —

9 Manish Jain

10 Ashish Kedia** —

* includes Private Limited Companies.

**Resigned from the Board w.e.f. 04.04.2024.

12 —

2 1

None oftheDirectors on the Board isa member ofmore than ten Committees orChairman

ofmore than five Committees across all the companies in which they are Directors. Chair-

manships/ Memberships ofCommittees include only Audit and Stakeholders' Relationship

Committee as covered under Regulation 26 ofthe SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, as perthe

disclosures made bytheDirectors.

d) Number ofBoard Meetings held and the date on which held:

In terms of compliance with the requirement of Regulation 17(2) of SEBI (LODR) Regula-

tions, 2015, Eight Board Meetings were held during the financial year ended 31 stMarch,

2024. The maximum time gap between any oftwo consecutive meetings didnotexceed One

Hundred and Twenty days.

The dates on which the Board meetings were held are:

29.05.2023 01.08.2023 14.08.2023 29.08.2023

23.09.2023 27.09.2023 10.11.2023 12.02.2024
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c) Number of other Directorships, Committee Membership(s) & Chairmanship(s):

Sl. No. Name of the Director Other Committee Committee

Sl. Name of the Director Directorship in Other Other Other
other listed entities Directorships # Committee Committee

(category of directorship) Membership Chairmanship

1 Rajesh Pokerna — 2 — —

2 Sunil Kumar Jain — 5 — —

3 Sanjay Kumar Jain — 9 — —

4 Seema Jain — — — —

5 Pradeep Kumar Jain — — — —

6 Pravin P.Majmumdar — —

7 Rajiv Paritidas KakodkarIndoco Remedies Limited 2 2 1
(Independent, Non-Executive)

8 Manish Kumar Jain — 12 --- —

9 Manish Jain — --- --- —

10 Ashish Kedia** — — — —

* includes Private Limited Companies.
** Resigned from the Board w.e.f. 04.04.2024.

None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than ten Committees or Chairman
of more than five Committees across all the companies in which they are Directors. Chair-
manships / Memberships of Committees include only Audit and Stakeholders’ Relationship
Committee as covered under Regulation 26 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, as per the
disclosures made by the Directors.

d) Number of Board Meetings held and the date on which held:

In terms of compliance with the requirement of Regulation 17(2) of SEBI (LODR) Regula-
tions, 2015, Eight Board Meetings were held during the financial year ended 31 st March,
2024. The maximum time gap between any of two consecutive meetings did not exceed One
Hundred and Twenty days.

The dates on which the Board meetings were held are:

29.05.2023 01.08.2023 14.08.2023 29.08.2023

23.09.2023 27.09.2023 10.11.2023 12.02.2024
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e)Disclosure of relationship between directors inter-se:

All other Directors are independent toeach other.

f) Shares held by Non-Executive Directors

The number ofequity shares of the Company held by the non-executive directors, as on

31.03.2024 are as follows:

S.No Name oftheDirector

1. Shri Pradeep Kumar Jain

2. Shri Pravichandra Majumdar

Popatlal

3. Shri Rajiv Pritidas Kakodkar

4. Shri Ashish Kedia*

5. Shri Manish Kumar Jain

No of Equity Shares (Face Value ofRs. 10

each) held in the Company

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

* Resigned from the Board w.e.f. 04.04.2024.

g) Familiarisation programmes imparted to independent directors

Your Company followsa structured orientation and familiarisation programme through vari-

ous reports/codes/internal policies for all the Directors witha view to update them on the

Company's policies and procedures ona regular basis. During the year 2023-24, periodic

presentations are made attheBoard Meetings on business and performance, long term

strategy, initiatives and risks involved. Independent Directors have been taken through vari-

ous aspects of Business and operations. The framework on familiarisation programme has

been posted in the website of the Company. The details of familiarization program is avail-

able on the website: http://vrIindia.in/investorsreIation.html

h) Chart/ matrix setting out the skills/expertise/competence of the Board ofDirectors:

The Board comprises ofqualified members who possess required skills, expertise and com-

petencies that allow them tomake effective contributions to the Board and its Committees.

The following skills/ expertise/ competencies have been identified for the effective function-

ing of the Company andarecurrently available with the Board:

• Leadership/ Operational experience

• Strategic Planning

• Industry Experience, Research& Development and Innovation

• Financial, Regulatory/ Legal& Risk Management

• Corporate Governance
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e) Disclosure of relationship between directors inter-se:

All other Directors are independent to each other.

f) Shares held by Non-Executive Directors

The number of equity shares of the Company held by the non-executive directors, as on
31.03.2024 are as follows:

S.No Name of the Director No of Equity Shares (Face Value of Rs. 10
each) held in the Company

1. Shri Pradeep Kumar Jain Nil
2. Shri Pravichandra Majumdar

Popatlal Nil
3. Shri Rajiv Pritidas Kakodkar Nil
4. Shri Ashish Kedia* Nil
5. Shri Manish Kumar Jain Nil

* Resigned from the Board w.e.f. 04.04.2024.

g) Familiarisation programmes imparted to independent directors

Your Company follows a structured orientation and familiarisation programme through vari-
ous reports/codes/internal policies for all the Directors with a view to update them on the
Company’s policies and procedures on a regular basis. During the year 2023-24, periodic
presentations are made at the Board Meetings on business and performance, long term
strategy, initiatives and risks involved. Independent Directors have been taken through vari-
ous aspects of Business and operations. The framework on familiarisation programme has
been posted in the website of the Company. The details of familiarization program is avail-
able on the website: http://vrlindia.in/investorsrelation.html

h) Chart / matrix setting out the skills/expertise/competence of the Board of Directors:

The Board comprises of qualified members who possess required skills, expertise and com-
petencies that allow them to make effective contributions to the Board and its Committees.
The following skills / expertise / competencies have been identified for the effective function-
ing of the Company and are currently available with the Board:

• Leadership / Operational experience

• Strategic Planning

• Industry Experience, Research & Development and Innovation

• Financial, Regulatory / Legal & Risk Management

• Corporate Governance



SI. No. Name of the Director

1 Shri. Rajesh Pokerna

2 Shri. Sunil Kumar Jain

3 Shri Sanjay Kumar Jain

4 Smt. Seema Jain

5 Shri. Manish Kumar Jain

6 Shri. Pradeep Kumar Jain

7 Shri Pravichandra Majumdar

Popatlal

8 Shri. Rajiv Pritidas Kakodkar

9 Shri. Ashish Kedia*

10 Shri Manish Jain

* Resigned from the Board w.e.f.

i) Confirmation from the Board:

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

Skill/Expertise/Competency of the Director

Leadership/ Operational experience

Industry Experience, Research& Development and Innovation

Strategic Planning

Financial, Regulatory/ Legal& Risk Management

Leadership/ Operational experience

Strategic Planning

Industry Experience, Research& Development and Innovation

Financial, Regulatory/ Legal& Risk Management

Corporate Governance

LeadershipI Operational experience

Financial, Regulatory/ Legal& Risk Management

Strategic Planning

Leadership/ Operational experience

Financial, Regulatory/ Legal& Risk Management

Corporate Governance

Industry experience

Research& Development and Innovation

Strategic Planning

Financial, Regulatory/ Legal& Risk Management

Corporate Governance

Leadership/ Operational experience.

Industry Experience, Research& Development and Innovation.

LeadershipI Operational experience

Corporate Governance

Industry Experience, Research& Development and Innovation

Strategic Planning

Leadership/ Operational experience. Corporate Governance

Industry Experience, Research& Development and Innovation.

04.04.2024.

The Board ofDirectors be and hereby confirm that in the opinion of the Board, the Indepen-

dent Directors fulfill the conditions specified by SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and they are independent ofthe management.

j) No Independent Director has resigned from the Directorship of the Company before the

expiry of their term ofappointment during the financial year ended 31 stMarch, 2024.
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Sl. No. Name of the Director Skill/Expertise/Competency of the Director

1 Shri. Rajesh Pokerna Leadership / Operational experience
Industry Experience, Research & Development and Innovation
Strategic Planning
Financial, Regulatory / Legal & Risk Management

2 Shri. Sunil Kumar Jain Leadership / Operational experience
Strategic Planning
Industry Experience, Research & Development and Innovation
Financial, Regulatory / Legal & Risk Management
Corporate Governance

3 Shri Sanjay Kumar Jain Leadership / Operational experience
Financial, Regulatory / Legal & Risk Management
Strategic Planning

4 Smt. Seema Jain Leadership / Operational experience
Financial, Regulatory / Legal & Risk Management
Corporate Governance

5 Shri. Manish Kumar Jain Industry experience
Research & Development and Innovation
Strategic Planning

6 Shri. Pradeep Kumar Jain Financial, Regulatory / Legal & Risk Management
Corporate Governance

7 Shri Pravichandra Majumdar Leadership / Operational experience.
Popatlal Industry Experience, Research & Development and Innovation.

8 Shri. Rajiv Pritidas Kakodkar Leadership / Operational experience
Corporate Governance

9 Shri. Ashish Kedia* Industry Experience, Research & Development and Innovation
Strategic Planning

10 Shri Manish Jain Leadership / Operational experience. Corporate Governance
Industry Experience, Research & Development and Innovation.

* Resigned from the Board w.e.f. 04.04.2024.

i) Confirmation from the Board:

The Board of Directors be and hereby confirm that in the opinion of the Board, the Indepen-
dent Directors fulfill the conditions specified by SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and they are independent of the management.

j) No Independent Director has resigned from the Directorship of the Company before the
expiry of their term of appointment during the financial year ended 31 st March, 2024.
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However Mr.Ashish Kedia has resigned from the Company w.e.f 04.04.2024 due to his

personal reasons

BOARD COMMITTEES:

Details of the Board Committees and other related information are provided hereunder:*

3.AUDITCOMMITTEE:

(a)Brief description of terms of reference:

The role and terms ofreference of the Audit Committee aresetoutin Regulation 18(3) read

with PartC of Schedule II of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Section 177 ofthe Companies

Act, 2013, besides other terms as may be referred to by the Board ofDirectors of the Com-

pany. The terms ofreference of the Audit Committee broadly are:

1. Review offinancial reporting systems;

2. Ensuring compliance with regulatory guidelines;

3. Reviewing the quarterly, half yearly and annual financial results;

4. Approval ofannual internal audit plan;

5. Review and approval of related party transactions;

6. Discussing the annual financial statements and auditor's report before submission to

the Board with particular reference to the (i) Director's Responsibility Statement; (ii)

major accounting entries; (iii) significant adjustments in financial statements arising

out of audit findings; (iv) compliance with listing requirements etc.;

7. Interaction with statutory, internal and cost auditors;

8. Recommendation forappointment and remuneration of auditors; and

9. Reviewing and monitoring the auditor's independence and performance etc.

Further the Audit Committee also mandatorily reviews the following information:

1. Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

2. Statement ofsignificant related party transactions submitted by management;

3. Management letters/ letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory

auditors;

4. Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses;

5. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the internal auditor shall be

subject to review by the audit committee; and

6. Statement ofdeviations:

(a) Quarterly statement ofdeviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if appli-

cable, submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms ofRegulation 32(1) of SEBI List-

ing Regulations;
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However Mr. Ashish Kedia  has resigned from the Company w.e.f 04.04.2024 due to his
personal reasons

BOARD COMMITTEES:

Details of the Board Committees and other related information are provided hereunder:*

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

(a) Brief description of terms of reference:

The role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee are set out in Regulation 18(3) read
with Part C of Schedule II of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013, besides other terms as may be referred to by the Board of Directors of the Com-
pany. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee broadly are:

1. Review of financial reporting systems;
2. Ensuring compliance with regulatory guidelines;

3. Reviewing the quarterly, half yearly and annual financial results;
4. Approval of annual internal audit plan;

5. Review and approval of related party transactions;
6. Discussing the annual financial statements and auditor’s report before submission to

the Board with particular reference to the (i) Director’s Responsibility Statement; (ii)
major accounting entries; (iii) significant adjustments in financial statements arising
out of audit findings; (iv) compliance with listing requirements etc.;

7. Interaction with statutory, internal and cost auditors;
8. Recommendation for appointment and remuneration of auditors; and

9. Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance etc.
Further the Audit Committee also mandatorily reviews the following information:
1. Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;
2. Statement of significant related party transactions submitted by management;

3. Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory
auditors;

4. Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses;

5. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the internal auditor shall be
subject to review by the audit committee; and

6. Statement of deviations:

(a) Quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if appli-
cable, submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1) of SEBI List-
ing Regulations;
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(b) Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the

offer document/prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7) of SEBI Listing

Regulations.

(b) Composition, Name ofmembers and Chairman:

The Audit Committee oftheBoard comprises ofthree (3)Independent Directors and one (1)

Non-Executive Director. The Chairperson of the Audit Committee is Independent Director.

The composition ofthe Committee is in compliance with the provisions of Section 177 ofthe

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 ofthe SEBI Listing Regulations:

SI. No Name ofDirector Designation

1. Shri Pradeep Kumar Jain Chairman (Independent Director)

2. Shri Pravichandra Majumdar Popatlal Member(Independent Director)

3. Shri. Sunil Kumar Jain Member (Executive Director)

(c) Meeting and attendance during the year:

* During the financial year ended March 31,2024, fourAudit Committee meetings were held

29.05.2023 14.08.2023 10.11.2023 12.02.2024

(d)Attendance attheAudit Committee Meeting:

SI No Name oftheDirector NumberofMeetings

Held Attended

1. Shri Pradeep Kumar Jain 4 4

2. Shri Pravichandra Majumdar

Popatlal

3. Shri. Sunil Kumar Jain

4

4

4

4

The Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors of the Company have also attended the above

meetings on invitation. The recommendations made bytheAudit Committee from time to

time have been followed by the Company. The Chairman oftheAudit Committee has at-

tended the 36th Annual General Meeting toanswer thequeries raised by the Shareholders

regarding Audit and Accounts.

4. NOMINATION& REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

a.Brief description of terms ofreference

* Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and inde-

pendence ofa director;

Recommend totheBoarda policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key

managerial personnel and other employees;
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(b) Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the
offer document/prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7) of SEBI Listing
Regulations.

(b) Composition, Name of members and Chairman:

The Audit Committee of the Board comprises of three (3) Independent Directors and one (1)
Non-Executive Director. The Chairperson of the Audit Committee is Independent Director.
The composition of the Committee is in compliance with the provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the SEBI Listing Regulations:

Sl. No Name of Director Designation

1. Shri Pradeep Kumar Jain Chairman (Independent Director)

2. Shri Pravichandra Majumdar Popatlal Member (Independent Director)

3. Shri. Sunil Kumar Jain Member (Executive Director)

(c) Meeting and attendance during the year:

* During the financial year ended March 31, 2024, four Audit Committee meetings were held
on:

29.05.2023 14.08.2023 10.11.2023 12.02.2024

(d) Attendance at the Audit Committee Meeting:

Sl No Name of the Director Number of Meetings
Held Attended

1. Shri Pradeep Kumar Jain 4 4

2. Shri Pravichandra Majumdar
Popatlal 4 4

3. Shri. Sunil Kumar Jain 4 4

The Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors of the Company have also attended the above
meetings on invitation. The recommendations made by the Audit Committee from time to
time have been followed by the Company. The Chairman of the Audit Committee has at-
tended the 36th Annual General Meeting to answer the queries raised by the Shareholders
regarding Audit and Accounts.

4. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

a. Brief description of terms of reference

* Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and inde-
pendence of a director;

* Recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key
managerial personnel and other employees;
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* Carry on the evaluation of every director's performance;

” Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in

senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend tothe

Board their appointment and removal;

* Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;

* Devisinga policy on Board diversity; and

” Any other matter as the Board may decide from time to time.

b. Composition, Name ofmembers and Chairman:

The committee has three (3)Independent Directors. The following is the composition ofthe

Committee.

SI.No Name ofDirector Designation

1. Shri Pradeep Kumar Jain Chairman (Independent Director)

2. Shri Rajiv Pritidas Kakodkar Member (Independent Director)

3. Shri Pravichandra Majumdar

Popatlal Member(Independent Director)

c. Meetings and Attendance during the year:

During the period from April 1, 2023 toMarch 31,2024, the meetings of Nomination and

Remuneration Committee was held on 1stAugust, 2023 and 12th February, 2024.

SI No Name oftheDirector NumberofMeetings

Held Attended

1. Shri Pradeep Kumar Jain 2 2

2. Shri Rajiv Pritidas Kakodkar 2 2

3. Shri Pravichandra Majumdar Popatlal 2 2

d. Performance evaluation of Directors.

During the year under review, pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 theevaluation of

performance of all Directors is undertaken annually. The company hasimplementeda sys-

tem ofevaluating performance oftheBoard ofDirectors and of its Committees and individual

Directors on the basis ofa structured questionnaire which comprise evaluation criteria tak-

ing into consideration various performance related aspects. The Board ofDirectors has ex-

pressed their satisfaction with the valuation process.
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* Carry on the evaluation of every director’s performance;

* Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in
senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the
Board their appointment and removal;

* Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;

* Devising a policy on Board diversity; and

* Any other matter as the Board may decide from time to time.

b. Composition, Name of members and Chairman:

The committee has three (3) Independent Directors. The following is the composition of the
Committee.

Sl.No Name of Director Designation

1. Shri Pradeep Kumar Jain Chairman (Independent Director)

2. Shri Rajiv Pritidas Kakodkar Member (Independent Director)

3. Shri Pravichandra Majumdar
Popatlal Member (Independent Director)

c. Meetings and Attendance during the year:

During the period from April 1, 2023 to March 31, 2024, the meetings of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee was held on 1st August, 2023 and 12th February, 2024.

Sl No Name of the Director Number of Meetings
Held Attended

1. Shri Pradeep Kumar Jain 2 2

2. Shri Rajiv Pritidas Kakodkar 2 2

3. Shri Pravichandra Majumdar Popatlal 2 2

d. Performance evaluation of Directors.

During the year under review, pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the evaluation of
performance of all Directors is undertaken annually. The company has implemented a sys-
tem of evaluating performance of the Board of Directors and of its Committees and individual
Directors on the basis of a structured questionnaire which comprise evaluation criteria tak-
ing into consideration various performance related aspects. The Board of Directors has ex-
pressed their satisfaction with the valuation process.
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TheBoard ofDirectors has expressed their satisfaction with the valuation process.

e. Nomination and Remuneration policy

In compliance with the requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Rules framed thereunder and pursuant tothe provisions of Regulation 19(4) of the

Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors of the Company has formulateda

Nomination and Remuneration Policy forthe Directors, Key Managerial Personnel,

Functional Heads and other employees ofthe Company. The Policy provides for

criteria and qualifications for appointment of Director, Key Managerial Personnel

(KMPs) and remuneration tothem, Board diversity etc. The said policy is available

on the Company&#39;s website at http://vrIindia.in/investorsreIation.html

” The Non-executive directors are paid sitting fees forattending meetings of Board.

5. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS' MEETING:

A separate meeting ofthe Independent Directors was held on 12 th February, 2024 under the

Chairmanship ofShri Pravichandra Majumdar Popatlal, Independent Director, inter alia, to

discuss evaluation of the performance ofNon-independent Directors, the Board asa whole,

evaluation of the performance ofthe Chairman, taking into account theviews ofthe Execu-

tive and Non-executive Directors and the evaluation of the quality, content and timeliness of

flow of information between themanagement andtheBoard that is necessary forthe Board

toeffectively and reasonably perform its duties.

The Independent Directors expressed satisfaction with the overall performance ofthe Direc-

tors and the Board asa whole.

6. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

(a)Details of Remuneration ofNon — Executive Directors:

a) There were no pecuniary transactions with any Non-executive Director of the Company.

b)The criteria for making payment toNonexecutive Directors is available on the website of

the Company i.e., http://vrIindia.in/investorsreIation.html

c) Non-executive Directors are paid sitting fees

Following are the details of Sitting Fees paid tothe Non-executive Directors during the Finan-

cial Year ended 31 stMarch, 2024:

S. No. Name ofDirector Sitting Fees paid (Rs.)

1. Shri Pradeep Kumar Jain Nil

2. Shri Pravichandra Majumdar Popatlal Nil
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The Board of Directors has expressed their satisfaction with the valuation process.

e. Nomination and Remuneration policy

* In compliance with the requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Rules framed thereunder and pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 19(4) of the
Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors of the Company has formulated a
Nomination and Remuneration Policy for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel,
Functional Heads and other employees of the Company. The Policy provides for
criteria and qualifications for appointment of Director, Key Managerial Personnel
(KMPs) and remuneration to them, Board diversity etc. The said policy is available
on the Company&#39;s website at http://vrlindia.in/investorsrelation.html

* The Non-executive directors are paid sitting fees for attending meetings of Board.

5. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ MEETING:

A separate meeting of the Independent Directors was held on 12 th February, 2024 under the
Chairmanship of Shri Pravichandra Majumdar Popatlal, Independent Director, inter alia, to
discuss evaluation of the performance of Non-independent Directors, the Board as a whole,
evaluation of the performance of the Chairman, taking into account the views of the Execu-
tive and Non-executive Directors and the evaluation of the quality, content and timeliness of
flow of information between the management and the Board that is necessary for the Board
to effectively and reasonably perform its duties.

The Independent Directors expressed satisfaction with the overall performance of the Direc-
tors and the Board as a whole.

6. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

(a) Details of Remuneration of Non – Executive Directors:

a) There were no pecuniary transactions with any Non-executive Director of the Company.

b) The criteria for making payment to Nonexecutive Directors is available on the website of
the Company i.e., http://vrlindia.in/investorsrelation.html

c) Non-executive Directors are paid sitting fees

Following are the details of Sitting Fees paid to the Non-executive Directors during the Finan-
cial Year ended 31 st March, 2024:

S. No. Name of Director Sitting Fees paid (Rs.)

1. Shri Pradeep Kumar Jain Nil

2. Shri Pravichandra Majumdar Popatlal Nil
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3. Rajiv Pritidas Kakodkar Nil

4. ShriAshish Kedia Nil

5. Shri Manish Kumar Jain Nil

TOTAL Nil

(b) Details of Remuneration paid to Executive Directors:

The remuneration paid to the Managing Director/ Whole-time Director during the year is as

follows: (Amount in Rs.)

Name ofDirector Designation

Shri. Sunil Kumar Jain Whole Time Director

Shri. Sanjay Kumar Jain Whole Time Director

Shri. Rajesh Pokerna Managing Director

Shri. Manish Kumar Jain Whole Time Director

Smt. Seema Jain Whole Time Director

TOTAL

Remuneration

8,00,000/-

7,00,000/-

18,00,000/-

7,00,000/-

6,00,000/-

46,00,000/-

There were no severance fees and stock option plan. The appointment ofthe Whole-time

Director is on the basis of the terms and conditions laid down in the respective resolutions

passed by themembers in the General Meetings.

7.STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

(a)Brief description of terms of reference:

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee oversees and reviews all matters connected with

the share transfers and also looks into redressing of shareholders complaints like transfer of

shares, non-receipt ofannual report/dividends etc. The committee oversees theperformance

ofthe Registrar of Transfer Agents and recommends measures foroverall improvement in

the quality of investor services. Email-id for Investor Grievances: hydacc@vrlindia.in

(b)Composition:

The Composition as on 31.03.2024 is as follows:

SI.No. Name ofDirector Designation

1. Shri. Pradeep Kumar Jain Chairperson (Independent Director)

2. Shri. Sunil Kumar Jain Member (Executive Director)

3. Shri. Rajesh Pokerna Member (Executive Director)

(c) Name anddesignation of Compliance Officer:
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3. Rajiv Pritidas Kakodkar Nil

4. Shri Ashish Kedia Nil

5. Shri Manish Kumar Jain Nil

TOTAL Nil

(b) Details of Remuneration paid to Executive Directors:

The remuneration paid to the Managing Director / Whole-time Director during the year is as
follows: (Amount in Rs.)

Name of Director Designation Remuneration

Shri. Sunil Kumar Jain Whole Time Director 8,00,000/-

Shri. Sanjay Kumar Jain Whole Time Director 7,00,000/-

Shri. Rajesh Pokerna Managing Director 18,00,000/-

Shri. Manish Kumar Jain Whole Time Director 7,00,000/-

Smt. Seema Jain Whole Time Director 6,00,000/-

TOTAL 46,00,000/-

There were no severance fees and stock option plan. The appointment of the Whole-time
Director is on the basis of the terms and conditions laid down in the respective resolutions
passed by the members in the General Meetings.

7. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

(a) Brief description of terms of reference:

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee oversees and reviews all matters connected with
the share transfers and also looks into redressing of shareholders complaints like transfer of
shares, non-receipt of annual report/dividends etc. The committee oversees the performance
of the Registrar of Transfer Agents and recommends measures for overall improvement in
the quality of investor services. Email-id for Investor Grievances: hydacc@vrlindia.in

(b) Composition:

The Composition as on 31.03.2024 is as follows:

Sl.No. Name of Director Designation

1. Shri. Pradeep Kumar Jain Chairperson (Independent Director)

2. Shri. Sunil Kumar Jain Member (Executive Director)

3. Shri. Rajesh Pokerna Member (Executive Director)

(c) Name and designation of Compliance Officer:
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Mr.Santosh Kumar Jha, Company Secretary, is acting as Compliance Officer of the Com-

pany.

(d) Number ofShareholders complaints received so far.

During the year ended March 31,2024, the Company hasnotreceived any Complaints from

shareholders.

(e)Number ofcomplaints not resolved to the satisfaction of shareholders is - Nil.

(f) There were no pending complaints as atthe year end.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

i) Venue andTime forlast3 years General Meetings held:

Year Date Time Venue

36thAGM 29 thAugust, 2023 11.30AM AGM held through Video conference.

(2022-23)

35thAGM 30 thSeptember, 2022 02.30 PM AGM held through Video conference.

(2021-22)

33thAGM 30 thSeptember, 2021 11.30AM AGM held through Video conference.

(2020-21)

ii. Whether any special resolutions passed in the previous3 AGMs:

2022-23: In the AGM held on 29 thAugust, 2023 theCompany haspassed Special Resolu-

tions as follows.

(i)Appointment ofShri. Manish Jain (DIN- 10256296) as an Independent Director of the Com-

pany.

(ii) Appointment of Shri Ashish Kedia (DIN- 10256288) as an Independent Director of the

Company.

(iii) To consider the appointment of Shri Manish Kumar Jain as Whole-time Director of the

Company.

(iv) To re-appoint Shri. Pradeep Kumar Jain as an Independent Director

(v) To re-appoint of Shri Sunil Jain Kumar (DIN: 00117331) as Whole-time Director of the

Company.

(vi) To re-appoint of Shri Sanjay Jain Kumar (DIN: 00357850) as Whole-time Director of the

Company

2021-22: IntheAGM held on 30 th September, 2022 theCompany hasnotanypassed Spe-

cial

Resolutions.
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Mr. Santosh Kumar Jha, Company Secretary, is acting as Compliance Officer of the Com-
pany.

(d) Number of Shareholders complaints received so far.

During the year ended March 31, 2024, the Company has not received any Complaints from
shareholders.

(e) Number of complaints not resolved to the satisfaction of shareholders is - Nil.

(f) There were no pending complaints as at the year end.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

i) Venue and Time for last 3 years General Meetings held:

Year Date Time Venue

36 th AGM 29 th August, 2023 11.30 AM AGM held through Video conference.
(2022-23)

35 th AGM 30 th September, 2022 02.30 PM AGM held through Video conference.
(2021-22)

33 th AGM 30 th September, 2021 11.30 AM AGM held through Video conference.
(2020-21)

ii. Whether any special resolutions passed in the previous 3 AGMs:

2022-23: In the AGM held on 29 th August, 2023 the Company has passed Special Resolu-
tions as follows.

(i) Appointment of Shri. Manish Jain (DIN- 10256296) as an Independent Director of the Com-
pany.

(ii) Appointment of Shri Ashish Kedia (DIN- 10256288) as an Independent Director of the
Company.

(iii) To consider the appointment of Shri Manish Kumar Jain as Whole-time Director of the
Company.

(iv) To re-appoint Shri. Pradeep Kumar Jain as an Independent Director

(v) To re-appoint of Shri Sunil Jain Kumar (DIN: 00117331) as Whole-time Director of the
Company.

(vi) To re-appoint of Shri Sanjay Jain Kumar (DIN: 00357850) as Whole-time Director of the
Company

2021-22: In the AGM held on 30 th September, 2022 the Company has not any passed Spe-
cial

Resolutions.
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2020-21: In the AGM held on 30 th September, 2021 theCompany haspassed Special Reso-

lutions as follows:

(i) Reappointment ofShri. Rajesh Pokerna as Managing Director, liable to retire by rotation.

(ii) Re appointment ofShri. Prakash Chand Jain (DIN:00117348) as Whole time Director of

the

Company, liable to retire by rotation.

(iii) Re appointment ofSmt. Seema Jain (DIN: 07158382) as Whole time Woman Director

of the Company, liable to retire by rotation

iii) Special resolution passed last year through postal ballot: NIL

iv) Whether any Special resolution is proposed tobe conducted through postal ballot: NIL

10. MEANSOFCOMMUNICATION:

(a)Quarterly Financial Results:

The quarterly financial results of the Companyarepublished in accordance with the require-

ments ofSEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, in widely

circulated newspapers namely Financial Express (English daily) and Navatelangana (Telugu

daily).

(b) Newspapers wherein results normally published

The financial results of the Company arepublished in widely circulated newspapers namely

Financial Express (English daily) and Navatelangana (Telugu daily).

(c) Any website, where displayed

The financial results of the Companyarepublished on the Company's website: http://vrIindia.in/

(d) Whether it also displays official news releases Official news releases along with quarterly

results are displayed on the Company's website: http://vrIindia.in/

(e) Presentations made toinstitutional investors or to the analysts.

There are no presentations made totheinvestors/ analysts.

(f) Website:

The website http://vrIindia.in/ containsa separate dedicated section forthe Company's “In-

vestor Relations” where shareholders’ information is available. The full Annual Report,

shareholding pattern etc. are also available in the ‘Investor Relations’ sections on the website

ofthe Company.

11.GENERALSHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

Annual General Meeting 30th September, 2024 at11:30A.M. through Video Conferencing

/ OtherAudio Visual Means assetoutin the Notice convening

theAnnual General Meeting
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2020-21: In the AGM held on 30 th September, 2021 the Company has passed Special Reso-
lutions as follows:

(i) Reappointment of Shri. Rajesh Pokerna as Managing Director, liable to retire by rotation.

(ii) Re appointment of Shri. Prakash Chand Jain (DIN:00117348) as Whole time Director of
the

Company, liable to retire by rotation.

(iii) Re appointment of Smt. Seema Jain (DIN: 07158382) as Whole time Woman Director

of the Company, liable to retire by rotation

iii) Special resolution passed last year through postal ballot: NIL

iv) Whether any Special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot: NIL

10. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

(a) Quarterly Financial Results:

The quarterly financial results of the Company are published in accordance with the require-
ments of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, in widely
circulated newspapers namely Financial Express (English daily) and Navatelangana (Telugu
daily).

(b) Newspapers wherein results normally published

The financial results of the Company are published in widely circulated newspapers namely
Financial Express (English daily) and Navatelangana (Telugu daily).

(c) Any website, where displayed

The financial results of the Company are published on the Company’s website: http://vrlindia.in/

(d) Whether it also displays official news releases Official news releases along with quarterly
results are displayed on the Company’s website: http://vrlindia.in/

(e) Presentations made to institutional investors or to the analysts.

There are no presentations made to the investors/ analysts.

(f) Website:

The website http://vrlindia.in/ contains a separate dedicated section for the Company’s “In-
vestor Relations” where shareholders’ information is available. The full Annual Report,
shareholding pattern etc. are also available in the ‘Investor Relations’ sections on the website
of the Company.

11. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

Annual General Meeting 30th September, 2024 at 11:30 A.M. through Video Conferencing
/ Other Audio Visual Means as set out in the Notice convening
the Annual General Meeting



Financial Calendar

Date ofBook Closure

Dividend Payment Date

Listing on Stock Exchanges

Scrip/Stock Code

ISIN Numberfor

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

1 stApril to 31 st March.

24.09.2024 to30.09.2024 (both days inclusive)

The final dividend forthe FY 2023-24, if approved by themem-

bers, will be paid/ credited within 30 days from thedate ofsuch

approval

BSE Ltd

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Street, Mumbai — 400001

538634

INE406F01010

NSDL &amp; CDSL

Thelisting fee for the year 2024-25 has been paid to the above stock exchanges.

(a)MARKET PRICE DATA:

Month BSE

High (Rs.) Low (Rs.)

Apr’2023 170.10 119.25

May’2023 173.90 145.80

Jun’2023 169.95 145.20

JuI'2023 165.00 131.55

Aug’2023 233.90 136.55

Sep’2023 219.95 176.05

Oct’2023 266.95 185.55

Nov’2023 224.00 195.50

Dec’2023 214.00 189.10

Jan’2024 225.00 186.25

Feb’2024 285.00 186.70

Mar’2024 221.00 173.30

(b)Performance in comparison to BSE SENSEX:

The performance of the Company's scrip on the BSE as compared totheSensex is as

under:
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Financial Calendar 1 st April to 31 st March.

Date of Book Closure 24.09.2024 to 30.09.2024 (both days inclusive)

Dividend Payment Date The final dividend for the FY 2023-24, if approved by the mem-
bers, will be paid/ credited within 30 days from the date of such
approval

Listing on Stock Exchanges BSE Ltd
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Mumbai – 400 001

Scrip/Stock Code 538634
ISIN Number for INE406F01010

NSDL &amp; CDSL

The listing fee for the year 2024-25 has been paid to the above stock exchanges.

(a) MARKET PRICE DATA:

Month BSE
High (Rs.) Low (Rs.)

Apr’ 2023 170.10 119.25

May’2023 173.90 145.80

Jun’ 2023 169.95 145.20

Jul’ 2023 165.00 131.55

Aug’ 2023 233.90 136.55

Sep’ 2023 219.95 176.05

Oct’ 2023 266.95 185.55

Nov’ 2023 224.00 195.50

Dec’ 2023 214.00 189.10

Jan’ 2024 225.00 186.25

Feb’ 2024 285.00 186.70

Mar’ 2024 221.00 173.30

(b) Performance in comparison to BSE SENSEX:

The performance of the Company’s scrip on the BSE as compared to the Sensex is as
under:
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01stApril, 2022 31 stMarch, 2023% Change

Company Share Price (closing) 122.30 211.00 72.53%

SENSEX (closing) 61112.44 73651.35 20.52%

(c)There was no suspension oftrading in Securities of the Company during the year under

review.

(d) Registrar to an Issue& Share Transfer Agents:

Registrar to an Issue& Share Transfer Agents (for shares held in both Physical and Demat

mode) areas follows:

CIL SECURITIES LIMITED

214, Raghavaratna Towers,

Chiragali Lane, Abids,

Hyderabad-500001, Telangana

TelNo. +91-040-2320 2465

E-mail: advisors@cilsecurities.com

Website: www.ciIsecurities.com

(e) Share Transfer System

In terms of Regulation 40(1) of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended from time to time,

securities can be transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from April 1, 2019, ex-

cept in case ofrequest received fortransmission or transposition of securities. Further, SEBI

had fixed March 31,2021 as the cut-off date forre-lodgement of transfer deeds and the

shares that are re-lodged fortransfer shall be issued only in dematerialised mode. The re-

quests foreffecting transfer/transmission/ transposition of securities shall not be processed

unless the securities are held in the dematerialised form. Transfers of equity shares in elec-

tronic form are effected through the depositories with no involvement ofthe Company. Mem-

bers holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to

dematerialized form.

(f) Distribution of shareholding

Shareholding Pattern as on 31 st March, 2024:

SI.No. Category No. of. Shares % Holding

1 Promoters 19,69,920 61.98

2 IEPF 46,680 1.47

3 Public 11,61,600 36.55

Total: 31,78,200 100.00

(g)Dematerialization of Shares &amp; Liquidity

The Company's shares are available for dematerialization with both the Depositories, Na-

tional Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited

(CDSL).
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01 st April, 2022 31 st March, 2023 % Change

Company Share Price (closing) 122.30 211.00 72.53%
SENSEX (closing) 61112.44 73651.35 20.52%

(c) There was no suspension of trading in Securities of the Company during the year under
review.

(d) Registrar to an Issue & Share Transfer Agents:

Registrar to an Issue & Share Transfer Agents (for shares held in both Physical and Demat
mode) are as follows:

CIL SECURITIES LIMITED
214, Raghavaratna Towers,
Chiragali Lane, Abids,
Hyderabad-500001, Telangana
Tel No. +91-040-2320 2465
E-mail: advisors@cilsecurities.com
Website : www.cilsecurities.com

(e) Share Transfer System

In terms of Regulation 40(1) of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended from time to time,
securities can be transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from April 1, 2019, ex-
cept in case of request received for transmission or transposition of securities. Further, SEBI
had fixed March 31, 2021 as the cut-off date for re-lodgement of transfer deeds and the
shares that are re-lodged for transfer shall be issued only in dematerialised mode. The re-
quests for effecting transfer/transmission/ transposition of securities shall not be processed
unless the securities are held in the dematerialised form. Transfers of equity shares in elec-
tronic form are effected through the depositories with no involvement of the Company. Mem-
bers holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to
dematerialized form.
(f) Distribution of shareholding

Shareholding Pattern as on 31 st March, 2024:

Sl.No. Category No. of. Shares % Holding
1 Promoters 19,69,920 61.98
2 IEPF 46,680 1.47
3 Public 11,61,600 36.55

Total: 31,78,200 100.00

(g) Dematerialization of Shares &amp; Liquidity

The Company’s shares are available for dematerialization with both the Depositories, Na-
tional Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(CDSL).
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28,99,400 equity shares were dematerialized representing 85.02% ofthetotal paid up equity

share capital of the Company ason 31.03.2024.

(h)Dematerialization mandatory foreffecting share transfers:

SEBI has vide proviso to Regulation 40(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Re-

quirements) Regulations, 2015, mandated that requests foreffecting transfer of securities

shall not be processed unless the securities are held in the dematerialized form witha de-

pository. In view ofthe same, theCompany shall not process any requests fortransfer of

shares in physical mode. Shareholders who desire to demat their shares can get in touch

with any Depository Participant having registration with SEBI toopena demat account and

follow the procedure forshare transfers.

(i) There are no outstanding Global Depository Receipts/ American Depository Receipts or

Warrants or any convertible instruments as on the date of31.03.2024.

(j) Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities;

The Company is not carrying on any Commodity business and has also not undertaken any

hedging activities hence same arenotapplicable to the Company.

(k)Plant Locations: C-104, MIDC IndustrialArea, Mahad (Dist, Raigad), Maharashtra.

(l) Address forcorrespondence

SI. No. Shareholders Correspondence for

1. Transfer/Dematerialization/ Consolidation

/SpIit of shares, Issue of Duplicate Share

Certificates, Non-receipt of dividend/

Bonus shares, etc., change ofaddress of

Members and Beneficial Owners and any

other query relating to the shares ofthe

Company.

2. Investor Correspondence/ Queries on

Annual Report, Revalidation of Dividend

Warrants, Sub-Division, etc.

Address

CILSECURITIES LIMITED

214, Raghavaratna Towers,

Chiragali Lane, Abids,

Hyderabad-500001, Telangana

TelNo. +9”-040-2320 2465

E-mail: advisors@cilsecurities.com

Website www.ciIsecurities.com

Vasundhara Rasayans Limited

Shed No 42,Phase II,

IDA, Mallapur, Hyderabad,

Telangana- 500076

Tel: + 91 9676937627/ 9949482617

E-mail: info@vrlindia.com,

hydacc@vrlindia.in

Website: http://vrIindia.in/

(m) Credit ratings obtained by the Company during financial year 2023-24: The Company

hasnotobtained any credit rating during the FY 2023-24.

12. OTHER DISCLOSURES

(a)Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may have potential

conflict with the interests of listed entity at large;
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28,99,400 equity shares were dematerialized representing 85.02% of the total paid up equity
share capital of the Company as on 31.03.2024.

(h) Dematerialization mandatory for effecting share transfers:

SEBI has vide proviso to Regulation 40(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Re-
quirements) Regulations, 2015, mandated that requests for effecting transfer of securities
shall not be processed unless the securities are held in the dematerialized form with a de-
pository. In view of the same, the Company shall not process any requests for transfer of
shares in physical mode. Shareholders who desire to demat their shares can get in touch
with any Depository Participant having registration with SEBI to open a demat account and
follow the procedure for share transfers.

(i) There are no outstanding Global Depository Receipts/ American Depository Receipts or
Warrants or any convertible instruments as on the date of 31.03.2024.

(j) Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities;

The Company is not carrying on any Commodity business and has also not undertaken any
hedging activities hence same are not applicable to the Company.

(k) Plant Locations: C-104, MIDC Industrial Area, Mahad (Dist, Raigad), Maharashtra.

(l) Address for correspondence

Sl. No. Shareholders Correspondence for Address

1. Transfer/Dematerialization/ Consolidation CIL SECURITIES LIMITED
/Split of shares, Issue of Duplicate Share 214, Raghavaratna Towers,
Certificates, Non-receipt of dividend/ Chiragali Lane, Abids,
Bonus shares, etc., change of address of Hyderabad-500001, Telangana
Members and Beneficial Owners and any Tel No. +9`-040-2320 2465
other query relating to the shares of the E-mail: advisors@cilsecurities.com
Company. Website : www.cilsecurities.com

2. Investor Correspondence / Queries on Vasundhara Rasayans Limited
Annual Report, Revalidation of Dividend Shed No 42, Phase II,
Warrants, Sub-Division, etc. IDA, Mallapur, Hyderabad,

Telangana- 500076
Tel: + 91 9676937627/ 9949482617
E-mail: info@vrlindia.com ,
hydacc@vrlindia.in
Website: http://vrlindia.in/

(m) Credit ratings obtained by the Company during financial year 2023-24: The Company
has not obtained any credit rating during the FY 2023-24.

12. OTHER DISCLOSURES

(a) Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may have potential
conflict with the interests of listed entity at large;
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During the financial year ended 31 stMarch, 2024, there were no materially significant re-

lated party transactions, which had potential conflict with the interests of the Company at

large. The transactions with related parties are disclosed in the Notes to financial state-

ments.

(b)Details of non-compliance by the listed entity, penalties, strictures imposed on thelisted

entity by stock exchange(s) or the board or any statutory authority, on any matter related to

capital markets, during the last three years;

None.

(c)Details of establishment ofvigil mechanism, whistle blower policy, and affirmation that no

personnel has been denied access totheaudit committee;

Pursuant to Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the

SEBI Listing regulations, 2015, the Company hasformulated Whistle Blower Policy for vigil

mechanism forDirectors and employees toreport to the management about the unethical

behavior, fraud or violation of Company's code ofconduct. The mechanism provides for

adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and Directors who use such mecha-

nism and makes provision for direct access tothe Chairperson of the Audit Committee in

exceptional cases. None ofthepersonnel of the Company hasbeen denied access tothe

Audit Committee. The policy is available on the Company website, http://vrIindia.in/. During

the financial year under review, none oftheComplaint has received.

(d) Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory

requirements;

The Company hascomplied with all the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance

as perSecurities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Require-

ments) Regulations, 2015. Adoption ofnon-mandatory requirements pursuant toSEBI (LODR),

2015 is being reviewed by the Board from time to time.

(e) Web link where policy for determining ’material’ subsidiaries is disclosed;

The policy for determining material subsidiaries is available on the website ofthe Company

http://vrIindia.in/

(f) Web link where policy on dealing with related party transactions;

The policy on dealing with related party transactions is available on the website ofthe Com-

pany: http://vrIindia.in/

(g) Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities:

Not Applicable

(h) Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions

placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A):

The Companyhasnotraised any funds through preferential allotment or qualified institutions

placement during the Financial Year ended 31 stMarch, 2024.

(i) Certificate from Practicing Company Secretaries:

The Company hasreceiveda certificate from Mrs Rakhi Agarwal, Practising Company Sec-

retary confirming that none ofthe Directors on the Board ofthe Company have been de-
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During the financial year ended 31 st March, 2024, there were no materially significant re-
lated party transactions, which had potential conflict with the interests of the Company at
large. The transactions with related parties are disclosed in the Notes to financial state-
ments.
(b) Details of non-compliance by the listed entity, penalties, strictures imposed on the listed
entity by stock exchange(s) or the board or any statutory authority, on any matter related to
capital markets, during the last three years;
None.
(c) Details of establishment of vigil mechanism, whistle blower policy, and affirmation that no
personnel has been denied access to the audit committee;
Pursuant to Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the
SEBI Listing regulations, 2015, the Company has formulated Whistle Blower Policy for vigil
mechanism for Directors and employees to report to the management about the unethical
behavior, fraud or violation of Company’s code of conduct. The mechanism provides for
adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and Directors who use such mecha-
nism and makes provision for direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee in
exceptional cases. None of the personnel of the Company has been denied access to the
Audit Committee. The policy is available on the Company website, http://vrlindia.in/ . During
the financial year under review, none of the Complaint has received.
(d) Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory
requirements;
The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance
as per Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Require-
ments) Regulations, 2015. Adoption of non-mandatory requirements pursuant to SEBI (LODR),
2015 is being reviewed by the Board from time to time.
(e) Web link where policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries is disclosed;
The policy for determining material subsidiaries is available on the website of the Company
http://vrlindia.in/
(f) Web link where policy on dealing with related party transactions;
The policy on dealing with related party transactions is available on the website of the Com-
pany: http://vrlindia.in/
(g) Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities:
Not Applicable
(h) Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions
placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A):
The Company has not raised any funds through preferential allotment or qualified institutions
placement during the Financial Year ended 31 st March, 2024.
(i) Certificate from Practicing Company Secretaries:
The Company has received a certificate from Mrs Rakhi Agarwal, Practising Company Sec-
retary confirming that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been de-
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barred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the

SEBI/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority.

(j) Instances of not accepting any recommendation oftheCommittee by theBoard:

There is no such instance where Board had notaccepted any recommendation ofany com-

mittee of the Board which is mandatorily required, in the relevant financial year.

(k) Fees totheStatutory Auditors of the Company:

Details of total fees forall services paid by the Company toMls. Mamta Jain& Associates,

Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors and all entities in the network firm/network entity

of which theStatutory Auditor isa part, during the financial year are as under:

Particulars Amount (Rs)

Fees paid forStatutory Audit forthe FY 2023-24 1,00,000

Fees forother services including Reimbursement ofexpenses 70,000

(I) Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment ofWomen atWorkplace (Prevention, Prohibi-

tion and Redressal) Act, 2013:

SI No Particulars No. of complaints

1 Number ofcomplaints on Sexual harassment received during the year Nil

2 Number ofComplaints disposed-off during the year Not applicable

3 Number ofcases pending as on end ofthe financial year Not applicable

13. The CompanyComplied with the requirements ofthe ScheduleV Corporate Governance

report sub-paras (2)to (10) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obliga-

tions and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

14. DETAILS OF COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS AND ADOPTION

OF DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS:

TheCompany hascomplied with all the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance

as perSecurities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Require-

ments) Regulations, 2015. Adoption ofDiscretionary requirements pursuant toSEBI (LODR),

2015 is being reviewed by the Board from time totime.

15. THE DISCLOSURES OF THE COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED INREGULATION 17TO 27AND CLAUSES (B)TO (I) OF

SUB-REGULATION (2)OF REGULATION 46AREAS FOLLOWS:

Regulation Particulars of Regulation

17 Board of Directors

17A Maximum number ofDirectors

18 Audit Committee
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barred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the
SEBI/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority.

(j) Instances of not accepting any recommendation of the Committee by the Board:

There is no such instance where Board had not accepted any recommendation of any com-
mittee of the Board which is mandatorily required, in the relevant financial year.

(k) Fees to the Statutory Auditors of the Company:

Details of total fees for all services paid by the Company to M/s. Mamta Jain & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors and all entities in the network firm/network entity
of which the Statutory Auditor is a part, during the financial year are as under:

Particulars Amount (Rs)

Fees paid for Statutory Audit for the FY 2023-24 1,00,000
Fees for other services including Reimbursement of expenses 70,000

(l) Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibi-
tion and Redressal) Act, 2013:

Sl No Particulars No. of complaints

1 Number of complaints on Sexual harassment received during the year Nil
2 Number of Complaints disposed-off during the year Not applicable
3 Number of cases pending as on end of the financial year Not applicable

13. The Company Complied with the requirements of the Schedule V Corporate Governance
report sub-paras (2) to (10) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obliga-
tions and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

14. DETAILS OF COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS AND ADOPTION
OF DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS:

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance
as per Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Require-
ments) Regulations, 2015. Adoption of Discretionary requirements pursuant to SEBI (LODR),
2015 is being reviewed by the Board from time to time.

15. THE DISCLOSURES OF THE COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN REGULATION 17 TO 27 AND CLAUSES (B) TO (I) OF
SUB-REGULATION (2) OF REGULATION 46 ARE AS FOLLOWS:

Regulation Particulars of Regulation Compliance
Status (Yes/No)

17 Board of Directors Yes
17A Maximum number of Directors Yes
18 Audit Committee Yes
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19 Nomination and Remuneration Committee Yes

20 Stake Holders Relationship Committee Yes

21 Risk Management Committee NA

22 VigilMechanism Yes

23 Related Party Transactions Yes

24 Corporate Governance requirement with respect of Subsidiary of

Listed entity NA

24A Secretarial Compliance &amp; Audit Report Yes

25 Obligation with respect to Independent Director Yes

26 Obligation with respect to Directors and Senior Management Yes

27 Other Corporate Governance Requirement Yes

46(2)(b) to (i) Website Yes

16.CODE OF CONDUCT

TheBoard has laid downa Code ofConduct covering the ethical requirements to be com-

plied with covering all the Board members andall employees oftheCompany. An affirmation

of compliance with the code is received from them on an annual basis.

17. CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION

In line with the requirements of Schedule-V ofthe Securities and Exchange Board of India

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Shri. Rajesh Pokerna,

Managing Director, and Shri Sunil Jain Kumar, Whole-time Director and Chief Financial Of-

ficer, have submitteda certificate to the Board, which is annexed separately, certifying inter-

alia, that the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement forthe year ended March

31,2023, were reviewed tothe best of their knowledge and belief, and that they do not con-

tain any material untrue statement, do not omit any material facts, are not misleading, to-

gether presenta true and fair view and are in compliance with the applicable laws and regu-

lations. The certificate further confirms that the transactions entered into by the Companyfor

establishing internal control, financial reporting, evaluation ofthe internal control

systems and making ofnecessary disclosures to the Auditors and the Audit Committee have

been complied with.

18. DISCLOSURE WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/ UNCLAIMED

SUSPENSEACCOUNT:

Pursuant to the SEBI Circular and Regulation 39 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015,

during the year under review, there are no outstanding shares in the demat suspense ac-

count.

19. UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, Dividends forthe

financial year ended 31 stMarch, 2015 and thereafter, which remain unclaimed fora period

of seven years, will be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund established

by the Central Government pursuant to Section 124 ofthe Companies Act, 2013.
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19 Nomination and Remuneration Committee Yes
20 Stake Holders Relationship Committee Yes
21 Risk Management Committee NA
22 Vigil Mechanism Yes
23 Related Party Transactions Yes
24 Corporate Governance requirement with respect of Subsidiary of

Listed entity NA
24A Secretarial Compliance &amp; Audit Report Yes
25 Obligation with respect to Independent Director Yes
26 Obligation with respect to Directors and Senior Management Yes
27 Other Corporate Governance Requirement Yes

46(2)(b) to (i) Website Yes

16. CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board has laid down a Code of Conduct covering the ethical requirements to be com-
plied with covering all the Board members and all employees of the Company. An affirmation
of compliance with the code is received from them on an annual basis.

17. CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION

In line with the requirements of Schedule-V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Shri. Rajesh Pokerna,
Managing Director, and Shri Sunil Jain Kumar, Whole-time Director and Chief Financial Of-
ficer, have submitted a certificate to the Board, which is annexed separately, certifying inter-
alia, that the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March
31, 2023, were reviewed to the best of their knowledge and belief, and that they do not con-
tain any material untrue statement, do not omit any material facts, are not misleading, to-
gether present a true and fair view and are in compliance with the applicable laws and regu-
lations. The certificate further confirms that the transactions entered into by the Company for
establishing internal control, financial reporting, evaluation of the internal control
systems and making of necessary disclosures to the Auditors and the Audit Committee have
been complied with.

18. DISCLOSURE WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/ UNCLAIMED
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT:

Pursuant to the SEBI Circular and Regulation 39 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015,
during the year under review, there are no outstanding shares in the demat suspense ac-
count.

19. UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, Dividends for the
financial year ended 31 st March, 2015 and thereafter, which remain unclaimed for a period
of seven years, will be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund established
by the Central Government pursuant to Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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The members areadvised to send all the unencashed dividend warrants pertaining to the

above years to our RTA for revalidation or issuance of Demand Draft in lieu thereof and

encash them before the due dates fortransfer to the IEPF. It may also be noted that once the

Unclaimed Dividend is transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund, no claim

shall lie in respect thereof.

20. The Company hasadopted the policy on dissemination of information on the material

events to stock exchanges in accordance with the Regulation 30 of the Securities and Ex-

change Board ofIndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The said policy is available on the website ofthe Company http://vrIindia.in/

21. The Company hasadopted the policy on preservation of documents in accordance with

the Regulation9 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.The Documents Preservation Policy is avail-

able on the website ofthe Company: http://vrIindia.in/

22. TRANSFER OF SHARES TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Aspertheprovisions of Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, shares ofthe sharehold-

ers, who has not claimed dividends fora continuous period of7 years, shall be transferred to

Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority account. Accordingly, the Company has

transferred 46,680 equity shares toInvestor Education and Protection Fund during the finan-

cial year ended 31 stMarch, 2024.

23.COMPANY'S POLICYON PREVENTION OF INSIDERTRADING:

Pursuant tothe requirements ofSEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, and

in continuation with your Company's efforts to enhance thestandards of corporate gover-

nance in the Company, and tostrictly monitor and prevent insider trading within the company,

your company hasin placea Code ofConduct which is approved by the Board.

The Company Secretary is acting as Compliance Officer for the said purpose. The code is

applicable to all such employees, officers, Directors and Promoters oftheCompanywho are

expected tohave access totheunpublished price sensitive information relating to the Com-

pany and thesame is being implemented asa self-regulatory mechanism. The code has

been circulated to all the members oftheBoard and Senior Management and others con-

cerned the compliance ofthe same hasbeen affirmed by them.

DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT

Asprovided under Schedule-V oftheSecurities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Listing Obliga-

tions and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board ofDirectors and the Se-

nior Management Personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code ofConduct and Eth-

icsforthe financial year ended March 31,2024.

Place: Secunderabad

Date: 07.09.2024
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SUNILKUMARJAIN

WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR

DIN: 00117331
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The members are advised to send all the unencashed dividend warrants pertaining to the
above years to our RTA for revalidation or issuance of Demand Draft in lieu thereof and
encash them before the due dates for transfer to the IEPF. It may also be noted that once the
Unclaimed Dividend is transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund, no claim
shall lie in respect thereof.

20. The Company has adopted the policy on dissemination of information on the material
events to stock exchanges in accordance with the Regulation 30 of the Securities and Ex-
change Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
The said policy is available on the website of the Company http://vrlindia.in/

21. The Company has adopted the policy on preservation of documents in accordance with
the Regulation 9 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.The Documents Preservation Policy is avail-
able on the website of the Company: http://vrlindia.in/

22. TRANSFER OF SHARES TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

As per the provisions of Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, shares of the sharehold-
ers, who has not claimed dividends for a continuous period of 7 years, shall be transferred to
Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority account. Accordingly, the Company has
transferred 46,680 equity shares to Investor Education and Protection Fund during the finan-
cial year ended 31 st March, 2024.

23. COMPANY’S POLICY ON PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

Pursuant to the requirements of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, and
in continuation with your Company’s efforts to enhance the standards of corporate gover-
nance in the Company, and to strictly monitor and prevent insider trading within the company,
your company has in place a Code of Conduct which is approved by the Board.

The Company Secretary is acting as Compliance Officer for the said purpose. The code is
applicable to all such employees, officers, Directors and Promoters of the Company who are
expected to have access to the unpublished price sensitive information relating to the Com-
pany and the same is being implemented as a self-regulatory mechanism. The code has
been circulated to all the members of the Board and Senior Management and others con-
cerned the compliance of the same has been affirmed by them.

DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT

As provided under Schedule-V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obliga-
tions and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors and the Se-
nior Management Personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct and Eth-
ics for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

For VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

Place: Secunderabad SUNIL KUMAR JAIN
Date: 07.09.2024 WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR

DIN: 00117331



We hereby certify that:

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION

a.we have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement forthe Financial Year

ended 31 stMarch, 2024 and that to the best ofour knowledge and belief:

(i) These statements do notcontain any materially untrue statement oromit any material fact

or contain statements that might be misleading;

(ii) These statements together presenta true and fair view oftheCompany's affairs and are

in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief no transactions entered into by the

Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate of the Company's code of

conduct.

c. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial

reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems ofthe

company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed tothe auditors and the Audit

Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which

we are aware and thesteps we have taken or propose totake to rectify these deficiencies.

d. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that there are no:

(i) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(ii) significant changes in accounting policies during the year requiring disclosure in the notes

tothe financial statements; and

(iii) instances ofsignificant fraud ofwhich we have become aware and theinvolvement therein,

if any, of the management oran employee having significant role in the company's internal

control system over financial reporting.

Date: 07.09.2024

Place: Secunderabad

Rajesh Pokerna

Managing Director

DIN: 00117365
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Whole-time Director& CFO

DIN-00117331
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CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION
We hereby certify that:

a. we have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the Financial Year
ended 31 st March, 2024 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact
or contain statements that might be misleading;

(ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are
in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief no transactions entered into by the
Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate of the Company’s code of
conduct.

c. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the
company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit
Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which
we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that there are no:

(i) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(ii) significant changes in accounting policies during the year requiring disclosure in the notes
to the financial statements; and

(iii) instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein,
if any, of the management or an employee having significant role in the company’s internal
control system over financial reporting.

For VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

Rajesh Pokerna Sunil Kumar Jain
Date: 07.09.2024 Managing Director Whole-time Director & CFO
Place: Secunderabad DIN: 00117365 DIN-00117331



RAKHIAGARWAL

Company Secretary

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

1-10-32 to37/D-003, Ground Floor,

D Block, Welkkin Park,

Secunderabad,

Hyderabad- 500016

Email: rakhiagarwaI79@yahoo.com

Cell: +91 9246530679

CERTIFICATE BYA COMPANY SECRETARY INPRACTICE

[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and ScheduleV ParaC Clause (10)(i) of Securities and Exchange Board

of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

To

The Members of

VASUNDHARARASAYANSLIMITED

Shed No 42,Phase II, IDA,

Mallapur, Hyderabad,

Telangana- 500076

I, Rakhi Agarwal, Practicing Company Secretary, have examined theCompany and Regis-

trar of Companies Records, Books and Papers ofVASUNDHARARASAYANS LIMITED (CIN-

L24110TG1987PLC007242) having its Registered Office at Shed No 42,Phase II, IDA,

Mallapur, Hyderabad, Telangana- 500076 (the Company) asrequired to be maintained under

theCompanies Act, 2013, SEBI Regulations, other applicable Rules and Regulations made

thereunder forthe financial year ended on 31 stMarch, 2024.

In my opinion and tothe best ofinformation and according tothe examinations carried out by

me and explanations and representation furnished to me by the Company andits officers,I

certify that none ofthefollowing Directors of the Company have been debarred or disquali-

fied from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by theSEBI/ Ministry of

Corporate Affairs or any such Statutory Authority as on 31st March, 2024:

SI.No Name ofDirector Designation DIN No

1. Shri Rajesh Pokerna Non-Executive Director 00117365

2. Shri Sunil Kumar Jain Whole-time Director 00117331

3. Shri Sanjay Kumar Jain Whole-time Director 00357850

4. Shri Pradeep Kumar Jain Independent Director 07553676

5. Smt. Seema Jain Whole-time Director 07158382

6. Shri. Pravichandra Independent Director 01954981

Majumdar Popatlal

7. Shri. Rajiv Pritidas Kakodkar Independent Director 01519590

8. Shri. Ashish Kedia Independent Director 10256288

9. Shri. Manish Jain Independent Director 10256296

10. Shri Manish Kumar Jain Whole-time Director 00357788

Place: Secunderabad

Date: 07.09.2024
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Company Secretary in Practice

FCS No.7047
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RAKHI AGARWAL
Company Secretary

1-10-32 to 37/D-003, Ground Floor,
D Block, Welkkin Park,
Secunderabad,
Hyderabad- 500016
Email: rakhiagarwal79@yahoo.com
Cell: +91 9246530679

CERTIFICATE BY A COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE
[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C Clause (10)(i) of Securities and Exchange Board

of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

To
The Members of
VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED
Shed No 42, Phase II, IDA,
Mallapur, Hyderabad,
Telangana- 500076

I, Rakhi Agarwal, Practicing Company Secretary, have examined the Company and Regis-
trar of Companies Records, Books and Papers of VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED (CIN-
L24110TG1987PLC007242) having its Registered Office at Shed No 42, Phase II, IDA,
Mallapur, Hyderabad, Telangana- 500076 (the Company) as required to be maintained under
the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI Regulations, other applicable Rules and Regulations made
thereunder for the financial year ended on 31 st March, 2024.
In my opinion and to the best of information and according to the examinations carried out by
me and explanations and representation furnished to me by the Company and its officers, I
certify that none of the following Directors of the Company have been debarred or disquali-
fied from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the SEBI/ Ministry of
Corporate Affairs or any such Statutory Authority as on 31st March, 2024:
Sl.No Name of Director Designation DIN No
1. Shri Rajesh Pokerna Non-Executive Director 00117365
2. Shri Sunil Kumar Jain Whole-time Director 00117331
3. Shri Sanjay Kumar Jain Whole-time Director 00357850
4. Shri Pradeep Kumar Jain Independent Director 07553676
5. Smt. Seema Jain Whole-time Director 07158382
6. Shri. Pravichandra Independent Director 01954981

Majumdar Popatlal
7. Shri. Rajiv Pritidas Kakodkar Independent Director 01519590
8. Shri. Ashish Kedia Independent Director 10256288
9. Shri. Manish Jain Independent Director 10256296
10. Shri Manish Kumar Jain Whole-time Director 00357788

Rakhi Agarwal
Company Secretary in Practice

FCS No.7047
Place: Secunderabad CP No.6270
Date: 07.09.2024 UDIN: F007047F001137981
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Independent Auditors' Report on compliance with the conditions of Corporate

Governance as per provisions of chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board

of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To

The Members of

VASUNDHARARASAYANSLIMITED

Shed No 42,Phase II, IDA,

Mallapur, Hyderabad,

Telangana- 500076

1. The Corporate Governance Report prepared by VASUNDHARARASAYANSLIMITED (here-

inafter referred as the “Company"), contains details as required by the provisions of Chapter

IV ofSecurities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Require-

ments) Regulations, 2015, as amended (“the Listing Regulations”) (‘Applicable Criteria’) with

respect to Corporate Governance fortheyear ended 31 stMarch, 2024. This report is re-

quired by the Company forannual submission tothe Stock Exchange and tobe sent to the

Shareholders ofthe Company.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY

2.The preparation of the Corporate Governance Report is the responsibility of the manage-

ment oftheCompany including the preparation and maintenance ofall relevant supporting

records and documents. This responsibility also includes the design, implementation and

maintenance ofinternal control relevant to the preparation and presentation ofthe Corporate

Governance Report.

3. The management along with the Board ofDirectors of the Company arealso responsible

for ensuring that the company complies with the conditions of Corporate Governance as

stipulated in the Listing Regulations, issued by the Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILTY

4.Pursuant tothe requirements ofthe Listing Regulations, our responsibility is to expressa

reasonable assurance in the form ofan opinion whether theCompany hascomplied with the

specific requirements ofthe Listing Regulations referred to in paragraph3 above.

5.We conducted our examination ofthe Corporate Governance Report in accordance with

the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes (Revised) and the Guid-

ance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance, both issued by the Institute of Char-

tered Accountants ofIndia (“ICAI”). The Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special

Purposes (Revised) requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of

Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on quality

Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for firms that perform Audits and Reviews of Historical

Financial Information, and OtherAssurance and Related Services Engagements.

7.The procedures selected depend on theauditor's judgement, including the assessment of

the risks associated in compliance of the Governance Report with the applicable criteria.
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Independent Auditors’ Report on compliance with the conditions of Corporate
Governance as per provisions of chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To
The Members of
VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED
Shed No 42, Phase II, IDA,
Mallapur, Hyderabad,
Telangana- 500076

1. The Corporate Governance Report prepared by VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED (here-
inafter referred as the “Company”), contains details as required by the provisions of Chapter
IV of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Require-
ments) Regulations, 2015, as amended (“the Listing Regulations”) (‘Applicable Criteria’) with
respect to Corporate Governance for the year ended 31 st March, 2024. This report is re-
quired by the Company for annual submission to the Stock Exchange and to be sent to the
Shareholders of the Company.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY

2. The preparation of the Corporate Governance Report is the responsibility of the manage-
ment of the Company including the preparation and maintenance of all relevant supporting
records and documents. This responsibility also includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Corporate
Governance Report.

3. The management along with the Board of Directors of the Company are also responsible
for ensuring that the company complies with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the Listing Regulations, issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILTY

4. Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, our responsibility is to express a
reasonable assurance in the form of an opinion whether the Company has complied with the
specific requirements of the Listing Regulations referred to in paragraph 3 above.

5. We conducted our examination of the Corporate Governance Report in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes (Revised) and the Guid-
ance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance, both issued by the Institute of Char-
tered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). The Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special
Purposes (Revised) requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on quality
Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for firms that perform Audits and Reviews of Historical
Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

7. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of
the risks associated in compliance of the Governance Report with the applicable criteria.
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The procedures include, but not limited to, verification of secretarial records and financial

information of the Company andobtained necessary representations and declarations from

directors including independent directors of the Company.

8.The procedures also include examining evidence supporting the particulars in the Corpo-

rate Governance Report on attest basis. Further, our scope ofwork under this report did not

involve us performing audit tests for the purposes ofexpressing an opinion on the fairness or

accuracy ofany ofthefinancial information or the financial statements ofthe Companytaken

asa whole.

OPINION

9.Based on theprocedures performed by us as referred in paragraph7 and8 above and

according to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the

Company hascomplied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the

Listing Regulations, as applicable forthe year ended 31 stMarch, 2023, referred to in para-

graph1 above.

OTHER MATTERS AND RESTRICTION ON USE

10.This Certificate is neither an assurance as tothefuture viability of the company northe

efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

Company. This Certificate is addressed to and provided to the members oftheCompany

solely for the Purpose ofenabling it to comply with its obligations under the Listing Regula-

tions and should not be used by any other person orforany other purpose. Accordingly, we

do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care or forany other purpose ortoany

other party towhom it is shown orinto whose hands it may come without our prior consent in

writing. We have no responsibility to update this Certificate for events and circumstances

occurring after the date ofthis certificate.

Date: 07.09.2024

Place: Secunderabad
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ForMamta Jain& Associates

Chartered Accountants

(FRN- 328746E)

Mamata Jain

Partner

M.No:

UDIN-24304549BKENSP2200
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The procedures include, but not limited to, verification of secretarial records and financial
information of the Company and obtained necessary representations and declarations from
directors including independent directors of the Company.

8. The procedures also include examining evidence supporting the particulars in the Corpo-
rate Governance Report on attest basis. Further, our scope of work under this report did not
involve us performing audit tests for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the fairness or
accuracy of any of the financial information or the financial statements of the Company taken
as a whole.

OPINION

9. Based on the procedures performed by us as referred in paragraph 7 and 8 above and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
Listing Regulations, as applicable for the year ended 31 st March, 2023, referred to in para-
graph 1 above.

OTHER MATTERS AND RESTRICTION ON USE

10. This Certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company. This Certificate is addressed to and provided to the members of the Company
solely for the Purpose of enabling it to comply with its obligations under the Listing Regula-
tions and should not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we
do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care or for any other purpose or to any
other party to whom it is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in
writing. We have no responsibility to update this Certificate for events and circumstances
occurring after the date of this certificate.

For Mamta Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(FRN- 328746E)
Mamata Jain

Partner
Date: 07.09.2024 M.No: 304549
Place: Secunderabad UDIN- 24304549BKENSP2200
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OFVASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

Report on theAudit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of VASUNDHARA

RASAYANS LIMITED (“the company"’) which comprise the Balance Sheet as atMarch 31

2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the statement of Other Comprehensive

Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and Cash Flow statement forthe year then

ended, anda summary ofsignificant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given tous,the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies

Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and givea true and fair view in conformity

with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other

accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a) in the case ofthe Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company asat

March 31,2024;

b) in the case oftheStatement of Profit and Loss, ofthe Profit for the year ended

on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified

under section 143(10) ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013. Our responsibilities underthose Standards

arefurther described in the Auditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit ofthe Financial Statements

section of our report. We are independent ofthe Company in accordance with the Code of

Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ofIndia (ICAI) together with the ethical

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements undertheprovisions of

the Companies Act, 2013 and theRules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code ofEthics. We believe

that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for

our opinion on the financial statements.

key At/cf/I /I/fatters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were ofmost

significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters

were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements asa whole, and in

forming our opinion thereon, and we do not providea separate opinion on these matters.

report"

“We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE  MEMBERS OF VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED
Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of VASUNDHARA
RASAYANS LIMITED (“the company’”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31
2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and Cash Flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2024;

b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss , of the Profit  for the year ended
on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

“We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our
report”
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Responsibii/ty of Management forffie Financial Sfafements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible forthe matters stated in section

134(5) ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect tothe preparation ofthese financial

statements that givea true and fair view ofthefinancial position, financial performance, total

comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance

with the IndAS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility

also includes maintenance ofadequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions

of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company andforpreventing and detecting

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;

making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,

implementation and maintenance ofadequate internal financial controls, that were operating

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records, relevant

to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that givea true and fair view

and are free from material misstatement, whether due tofraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible forassessing the

Company's ability to continue asa going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related

to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management

either intends to liquidate the Companyortocease operations, or has no realistic alternative

but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the company's financial

reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibi/ity for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements asa whole arefree from material misstatement, whether due tofraud or error,

and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance isa high

level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs

will always detecta material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from

fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could

reasonably be expected toinfluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of

these financial statements.

As part of an Audit in accordance with SA's, We exercise professional judgement

and maintain professional skepticism throughout the Audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the Financial Statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform, audit procedures responsive to those

risk, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis forour

opinion. The risk of not detectinga material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than

forone resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omission,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding ofinternal financial controls relevant to the audits in order to

design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.Under section 143(3)(i)

of the Act, we are also responsible forexpressing our opinion on whether theCompany has
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Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an Audit in accordance with SA’s, We exercise professional judgement
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the Audit. We also :

Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform, audit procedures responsive to those
risk, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omission,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audits in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
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adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such

controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness

ofaccounting estimates and related disclosures made bymanagement.

Conclude on theappropriateness of management's use ofthegoing concern basis

of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whethera material uncertainty

exits related to events orconditions that may cast significant doubt on theCompanies ability

to continue asa going concern. If we conclude thata material uncertainty exists, we are

required to draw attention in our auditors report to the related disclosure in the financial

statement or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are

based on theAudit evidence obtained upto the date ofour Auditors report. However, future

events or conditions may cause theCompany tocease tocontinue asa going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content ofthe financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underline

transactions and events ina manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude ofmisstatement in the financial statements that, individually

or in aggregate makes it probable that the economic decisions ofa reasonably knowledgeable

user ofthe financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and

qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope ofourAudit work and in evaluating the results of

our work and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial

statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including

any significance deficiency in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance witha statement that we have

complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and tocommunicate

with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable related safeguards.

From thematters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine

those matters that were ofmost significance in the Audit of the financial statements of the

current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our

auditors report unless law or regulations precludes public disclosure about the matter or

when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine thata matter should not be

communicated in our report because the adverse consequences fordoing so would

reasonably be expected tooutweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by

the Central Government in terms ofSection 143(11) oftheAct, we give “AnnexureA”a

statement on the matters specified in paragraphs3 and4 ofthe Order.

2 As required by section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that:
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adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exits related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Companies ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditors report to the related disclosure in the financial
statement or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the Audit evidence obtained upto the date of our Auditors report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underline
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatement in the financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our Audit work and in evaluating the results of
our work and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significance deficiency in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the Audit of the financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditors report unless law or regulations precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences for doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give “Annexure A” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2 As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
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a) we have sought& obtained all the information and explanations which tothebest

of our knowledge and belief were necessary forthe purpose ofour audit;

b) in our opinion proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the

Company sofarasappears from our examination ofthose books;

c) the Balance Sheet, and the Statement of Profit and Loss including other

Comprehensive Income, Statement ofChanges in Equity and Statement ofCash

Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books ofaccount;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the IndAS specified

under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule7 of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014.

e) on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March

31,2024, and taken on record by the Board ofDirectors, none ofthedirectors is

disqualified as on March 31,2024, from being appointed asa director in terms of

Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

I) With respect to the adequacy ofthe Internal Financial Controls over financial

reporting of the Company andtheoperating effectiveness of such controls, refer

to our separate Reports in “Annexure B”.Our report expresses an unmodified

opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal

financial controls over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with Rule 11 oftheCompanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as

amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does nothave any pending litigations which would impact its

financial position.

(ii) The Company didnothave any long-term contracts including derivative

contracts forwhich there were any material foreseeable losses.

(iii) There were no amountwhich were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund bytheCompany.

(iv) (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge

and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the

aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from

borrowed funds orshare premium orany other sources orkind offunds)

by the Company toorin any other person or entity, including foreign

entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in

writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or

indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate

Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf

of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

84

 VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED 

84

a) we have sought & obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c) the Balance Sheet, and the Statement of Profit and Loss including other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash
Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

e) on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2024, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Reports in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal
financial controls over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

(iii) There were no amount which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(iv) (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign
entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge

and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the

aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or

entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the

Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other

persons orentities identified in any mannerwhatsoever by oron behalf

ofthe Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,

security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on theaudit procedures that have been considered reasonable

and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come toournotice

that has caused ustobelieve that the representations undersub-clause

(i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a)and (b)above, contain

any material misstatement.

(v) The dividend paid by the Company during the year in respect of the same

declared forthe previous year is in accordance with section 123 of the Act

to the extent it applies to payment ofdividend.

(vi) Based on ourexamination which included test checks, the Company has

used accounting software formaintaining its books ofaccount forthefinancial

year ended March 31,2024 which hasa feature of recording audit trail(edit

log) facility and the the same hasbeen operated throughout the year forall

the transactions recorded in the software. Further during the course ofour

audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being

tampered with.

As provision to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Acccounts) Rules 2014

applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the

statutory requirements forrecord retention is not applicable forthe financial

year ended March 31,2024.

UDIN: 24304549BKENQE8502

Place: Kolkata

Dated: 28th Day of May 2024
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(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice
that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause
(i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain
any material misstatement.

(v) The dividend paid by the Company during the year in respect of the same
declared for the previous year is in accordance with section 123 of the Act
to the extent it applies to payment of dividend.

(vi) Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has
used accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial
year ended March 31, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail(edit
log) facility and the the same has been operated throughout the year for all
the transactions recorded in the software. Further during the course of our
audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being
tampered with.

As provision to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Acccounts) Rules 2014
applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the
statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial
year ended March 31, 2024.

For  MAMTA JAIN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.328746E

UDIN :  24304549BKENQE8502 Mamta Jain
Place : Kolkata (Partner)
Dated : 28th Day of May 2024 Membership No.304549
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Annexure-A

ANNEXURETOTHEINDEPENDENTAUDITORS’REPORT

TheAnnexure referred to in paragraph1 under the “Report on other Legal and Regulatory

requirements" our report to the members ofVASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED (‘the

Company’) on thefinancial statement forthe year ended 31st March, 2024, we report that:

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according tothe information

and explanation given to us during the course ofour audit, we report that:

(i) (a) (A)The Company hasmaintained proper records showing full particulars including

quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment:

(B)The Company didnothave any Intangible assets atany time during the Year.

(b) The property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management

during the year which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of

the company and thenature of its assets. According to the information and

explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such

verification.

(c) The title deeds ofimmovable properties are held in the name ofthecompany.

(d) The Company hasnotrevalued any Property, Plant and Equipment (including

Right of Use Assets) during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the companyforholding

any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and

rules made thereunder.

(ii) (a) The management hasconducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable

intervals. The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the

management arereasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company

and thenature of its business. The company is maintaining proper records of

inventory and no material discrepancies in inventory were noticed on physical

verification.

(ii) (b) The Company hasnotbeen sanctioned working capital limited in excess offive

crores rupees on the basis of security of current assets atany point of time ofthe

year.

(iii) In our opinion and according tothe information and explanations given tous,the Company

has, during the year, has granted loans, in the nature ofunsecured loans tocompanies,

firms, Limited Liability Partnerships whose details are indicated below. The Company

notmade investments and did not provide guarantee or security to any other entity

during the year.

(a) The Company has given loans during the year to the holding company. The

aggregate amount ofloan granted during the year was Rs. 175.00 lakhs and

balance outstanding as at 31st March 2024 was Rs.1477.37 lacs

(b) According tothe information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our

86

 VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED 

86

Annexure- A

ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the “Report on other Legal and Regulatory
requirements” our report to the members of VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED (‘the
Company’) on the financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024, we report that :

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information
and explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

(i) (a) (A)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment:

(B) The Company did not have any Intangible assets at any time during the Year.

(b) The property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management
during the year which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of
the company and the nature of its assets. According to the information and
explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

(d) The Company has not revalued any Property, Plant and Equipment (including
Right of Use Assets) during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding
any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and
rules made thereunder.

(ii) (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals. The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the
management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company
and the nature of its business. The company is maintaining proper records of
inventory and no material discrepancies in inventory were noticed on physical
verification.

(ii) (b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limited in excess of five
crores rupees on the basis of security of current assets at any point of time of the
year.

(iii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,the Company
has, during the year, has  granted loans, in the nature of unsecured loans to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships whose details are indicated below. The Company
not made investments and did not provide guarantee or security to any other entity
during the year.

(a) The Company has given loans during the year to the holding company . The
aggregate amount of loan granted during the year was Rs. 175.00 lakhs and
balance outstanding as at 31st March 2024 was Rs. 1477.37 lacs

(b)  According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
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examination ofthe books ofaccounts, the investments made bythecompany are

prima facie not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(c) In respect of loans given by the Company, theschedule ofrepayment ofprincipal

and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments of principal

amounts and receipts of interest are generally regular with reference to the

stipulations.

(d) In respect of loans granted by the Companythere is no amount which is overdue

attheBalance Sheet date as perthe information and explanations provided to us.

(e) No loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the

year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the over

dues ofexisting loans given tothe same parties. Accordingly, provisions of Clause

(iii) (e) of Paragraph3 ofthe Order are notapplicable to the Company.

(f) The company hasgranted following loans which are repayable on demand tothe

related parties as defined in clause (76) of section2 of the Companies Act, 2013;

Particulars As at March 31,2024(Rs inlakhs) % of total Loans

Loans given :RepayabIe on demand

Promoter/Related Party 1,477.37 96.44%

Others 54.55 3.56%

Total 1,531.92 100%

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans,

investments, guarantees, and security has been complied by the company.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not

accepted any deposits during the year within the meaning ofthedirectives issued by

the Reserve Bank ofIndia, provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Act, any other relevant

provisions of the Act and the relevant rules framed thereunder.

(vi) As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the

Central Government under sub-section (1)of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the

activities carried on by the company.

(vii) (a) According tothe information and explanations given to us,the Company is generally

regular in depositing with the appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues

including Provident Fund, Employee's State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods&

Services Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty ofCustoms, Duty of Excise, Value

added Tax, Cess and any other material statutory dues applicable to it. On the

basis of the records ofthe Company andtheinformation and explanations given

to us, there was no arrears of statutory dues as on thelast day of the financial

year concerned outstanding fora period of more than sixmonths from the date,

they became payable.
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examination of the books of accounts, the investments made by the company are
prima facie not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(c)  In respect of loans given by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal
and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments of principal
amounts and receipts of interest are generally regular with reference to the
stipulations.

(d)  In respect of loans granted by the Company there is no amount which is overdue
at the Balance Sheet date as per the information and explanations provided to us.

(e)  No loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the
year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the over
dues of existing loans given to the same parties. Accordingly, provisions of Clause
(iii) (e) of Paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(f) The company has granted following loans which are repayable on demand to the
related parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013;

Particulars As at March 31, 2024(Rs in lakhs) % of total Loans

Loans given :Repayable on demand

Promoter/Related Party 1,477.37 96.44%

Others 54.55 3.56%

Total 1,531.92 100%

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans,
investments, guarantees, and security has been complied by the company.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits during the year within the meaning of the directives issued by
the Reserve Bank of India, provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Act, any other relevant
provisions of the Act and the relevant rules framed thereunder.

(vi) As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the
Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the
activities carried on by the company.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is generally
regular in depositing with the appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Employee’s State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods &
Services Tax, Sales Tax , Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise,  Value
added Tax, Cess and any other material statutory dues applicable to it. On the
basis of the records of the Company and the information and explanations given
to us, there was no arrears of statutory dues as on the last day of the financial
year concerned outstanding for a period of more than six months from the date,
they became payable.
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(b) According tothe information and explanations given to us,there were no disputed

dues payable in respect of Income Tax, Goods& Services Tax, Sales Tax, Service

Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax and Cess as at31st

March, 2024 except the followings.

Financial year to

which demand Name of Nature of Amount Forum where Dispute

raised/Refund other Tax Dues (Rs. In lakhs) is Pending

relates Laws

2014-15 Income Tax Income Tax 60.20 Commissioner(Appeal)

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no such

transactions which have notbeen recorded in the books ofaccount and which have

been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment under

the Income TaxAct, 1961.

(ix) a) The company hasnotdefaulted in repayment ofloans or other borrowings or in

the payment ofinterest thereon to any lender.

b) According toinformation and explanations given to us,the Company hasnotbeen

declared willful defaulter by any bank orfinancial institution or other lender.

c) The Company hasnottaken any term loan during the year.

d) the funds raised on short term basis have been utilised for sort term purposes

only not forlong term purposes.

e) The Company hasnottaken any funds from any entity or person on account ofor

tomeet theobligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

f) The Company hasnotraised any loans during the year on pledge of securities

held in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associate companies.

(x) a) According to the information and explanations given to us,the Company

has notraised money byway ofinitial public offer or further public offer including

debt instruments and term loan during the year. Accordingly, clause (x)(a) of

paragraph3 ofthe aforesaid Order is not applicable to the Company

b) According tothe information and explanations given to us, the company hasnot

made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible

debenture during the year.

(xi) a) According tothe information and explanations given tous,no fraud by the Company

oron the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported

during the year.

b) There is no report under sub section 12 of section 143 of the Companies acthas

which has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT -4as prescribed under rule 13

of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

c) According tothe information's and explanations given to us,there are no whistle

blower complaints received by the Company during the year
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no disputed
dues payable in respect of Income Tax, Goods & Services Tax, Sales Tax, Service
Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax and Cess as at 31st
March, 2024 except the followings.

Financial year to
which demand Name of Nature of Amount Forum where Dispute
raised/Refund other Tax Dues (Rs. In lakhs) is Pending

relates Laws

2014-15 Income Tax Income Tax 60.20 Commissioner(Appeal)

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no such
transactions which have not been recorded in the books of account and which have
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment under
the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(ix) a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in
the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

b) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been
declared  willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year.

d) the funds raised on short term basis have been utilised for sort term purposes
only not for long term purposes.

e) The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or
to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year on pledge of securities
held in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associate companies.

(x) a) According   to   the   information   and   explanations   given to    us, the Company
has   not raised money by way of initial public offer or further   public offer including
debt instruments and term loan during the year. Accordingly, clause (x)(a) of
paragraph 3 of the  aforesaid Order is not applicable to the Company

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debenture during the year.

(xi) a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company
or on the    Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the year.

b) There is no report under sub section 12 of section 143 of the Companies act has
which has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT -4 as prescribed under rule 13
of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

c) According to the information’s and explanations given to us, there are no whistle
blower    complaints received by the Company during the year
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(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause (xii) of paragraph3 of the

aforesaid Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) On the basis ofour examination ofthe books ofaccount oftheCompanyandaccording

to the information and explanations given to us, transactions with the related parties

are in compliance with sect ion 177 and 188 of the Act and the same hasbeen

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements as required by the applicable

Accounting Standards.

(xiv) a) On the basis of our examination ofthe records ofthe Company andaccording to

the information and explanations given to us, the Company has internal audit

system commensurate with the size and nature of its business:

b) We have considered reports of internal auditor forthe year under consideration in

determining nature, timing and extent of our audit procedure.

xv) In our opinion, the Company has notentered into any non-cash transactions with

directors or person connected with him.

xvi) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the

Reserve Bank ofIndia Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause3 (xvi) of the

Order are notapplicable to the Company.

xvii) The Company hasnotincurred cash losses in in the financial yearand in the immediately

preceding financial year,.

xviii) There has notbeen any resignation by the statutory auditors of the Company during

the year.

xix) On the basis ofour examination ofthe records ofthe Company, financial ratios, ageing,

and expected dates offinancial assets and liabilities and other information accompanying

financial statement, the auditors knowledge of Board of Directors and management

plans and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no

material uncertainty exist on the date of audit report that the company is capable of

meeting its liabilities existing on the date of balance sheet and as and when they fall

due withina period of one year from the balance sheet date.

(xx) The Company is not required to transfer unspent amounttoa Fund specified in Schedule

VIItothe Companies Act.Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) and 3 (xx)(b) of

the Order is not applicable forthe year.

xxi) On the basis ofour examination ofthe records ofthe Company andaccording to the

information and explanations given to us,the company does nothave any subsidiary or

associate company, accordingly this clause is not applicable to the company.

UDIN: 24304549BKENQE8502

Place: Kolkata

Dated: 28th Day of May 2024
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For MAMTAJAIN& ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.328746E

Mamta Jain

(Partner)

Membership No.304549
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(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of  the
aforesaid  Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) On the basis of our examination of the books of account of the Company and according
to the information and explanations given to us, transactions with the related parties
are in compliance   with sect ion 177 and 188 of the Act and the same has been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements as required by the applicable
Accounting Standards.

(xiv) a) On the basis of our examination of the records of the Company   and according to
the information and explanations given to us, the Company has internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business:

b) We have considered reports of internal auditor for the year under consideration in
determining nature, timing and extent of our audit procedure.

xv) In our opinion, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or person  connected with him.

xvi) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in in the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year,.

xviii) There has not been any resignation by the statutory auditors of the Company during
the year.

xix) On the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, financial ratios, ageing,
and expected dates of financial assets and liabilities and other information accompanying
financial statement, the auditors knowledge of Board of Directors and management
plans  and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
material uncertainty exist on the date of audit report that the company is capable of
meeting its liabilities existing on the date of balance sheet and as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

(xx) The Company is not required to transfer unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule
VII to the Companies Act.Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) and 3 (xx)(b) of
the Order is not applicable for the year.

xxi)  On the basis of our examination of the records of the Company   and according to   the
information and explanations given to us, the company does not have any subsidiary or
associate company, accordingly this clause is not applicable to the company.

For  MAMTA JAIN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.328746E

UDIN :  24304549BKENQE8502 Mamta Jain
Place : Kolkata (Partner)
Dated : 28th Day of May 2024 Membership No.304549



Annexure-B

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub-section3 of the

Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of VASUNDHARA

RASAYANS LIMITED ("the company") as of31st March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of

financial statements ofthe Company fortheyear ended on that date.

Management's Responsib//ify /'or Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible forestablishing and maintaining internal financial

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

Company considering the essential components ofinternal control stated in the Guidance

Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design,

implementation and maintenance ofadequate internal financial controls that were operating

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct ofits business, including adherence

totheCompany's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of

frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness oftheaccounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under theCompanies Act, 2013

Auditor's Responsröi/rty

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance

Note’) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed tobeprescribed underthe

Section 143(10) ofthe Companies Act, 2013, tothe extent applicable to an audit of internal

financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note

require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial

reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the frequency of

the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their effectiveness. Our

audit of internal financial controls overfinancial reporting included obtaining an understanding

of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk thata material

weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal

control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's

judgment, including the assessment ofthe risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due tofraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
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Annexure-B

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act')

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of VASUNDHARA
RASAYANS LIMITED ("the company") as of 31st March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding  of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance
Note’) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under the
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls , both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the frequency of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
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a basis ofour audit opinion on the Company's internal financial control system over financial

reporting.

Meaning ofInternal Financial Confro/s overFinancial Reporting

A Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting isa process designed to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation

of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles.A Company's internal financial controls overfinancial reporting includes

those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance ofrecords that, in reasonable

details, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the

company; (2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary

topermit preparation offinancial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company arebeing made only in

accordance with authorizations of the management and directors of the company; and (3)

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of company's assets that could havea material effect on the

financial statements.

inherent Limitations of Internal Controls oyerFinancial Reporting

Because ofinherent limitations of internal controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements

due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of

the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk

that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because

ofchanges in conditions, or that the degree ofcompliance with the policies or procedures

may deteriorate.

Opifi/Of/

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate financial controls

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls system over financial

reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2024, based on theinternal financial

control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential

components ofinternal control stated in the Guidance Note on audit of Internal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ofIndia.

UDIN: 24304549BKENQE8502

Place: Kolkata

Dated: 28th Day of May 2024
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For MAMTAJAIN& ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.328746E

Mamta Jain

(Partner)

Membership No.304549
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a basis of our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial control system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
details, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary
to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of the management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of inherent limitations of internal controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk
that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because
of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls system over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2024, based on the internal financial
control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the  Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For  MAMTA JAIN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.328746E

UDIN :  24304549BKENQE8502 Mamta Jain
Place : Kolkata (Partner)
Dated : 28th Day of May 2024 Membership No.304549



PARTICULARS

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

BALANCE SHEETAS AT31st MARCHy 2024 Rs./Lacs

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, Plant and Equipment

Financial Assets

(a)Other financial assets

Total Non-Current Assets

Current assets

Inventories

Financial Assets

(a) Investments

(b) Trade Receivables

(c) Cash and cash equivalents

(d) Loans

Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

TOTALASSETS

EQUITYAND LIABILITIES

EQUfTY

(a)Equity Share capital

(b) Other Equity

Total Equity

LIABILITIES

Non current liablities

Financial Liabilities

(a) Borrowings

Deferred Tax Liablities (Net)

Total Non-Current Liabilities

Current liabilities

Financial Liabilities

(a) Borrowings

(b)Trade Payables

Total outstanding dues ofmicro enterprises

and small enterprises

Total outstanding dues ofcreditors other than

micro enterprises and small enterprises

(c) Other Financial Liablities

Other current liablities

Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

Total Current Liabilities

TOTALEQUITY& LIABILITIES

MATERIALACCOUNTING POLICIESAND

NOTESON FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

As perour” report of even date

FOR MAMTAJAIN& ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.: 328746E

Mamta Jain

(Partner)

Membership No.: 304549

UDIN: 24304549BKENQE8502

12 Waterloo Street, Kolkata-700069

Dated this 28th day of May 2024

1 to 50

Note AS AT ASAT

No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Rs. Rs.

2

3

4

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

242.55

5.21

247.76

173.42

115.99

622.41

956.18

1,531.92

82.62

3,482.55

3,730.30

317.82

2,876,01

3,193.83

78.94

8.06

87.00

115.71

44.77

135.39

70.22

26.16

57.23

449.47

3,730.30

For and on Behalf of Board

1. Rajesh Pokerna

(Managing Director)

Din. No. 00117365

3.Santosh KumarJha

(Company Secretary)

92

85.83

14.47

100.30

399.91

805.05

773.61

1,275.49

97.64

3,351.71

3,452.01

317.82

2,364,03

2,681.85

3.28

3.28

401.96

121.76

122.86

36.08

26.68

57.53

766.87

3,452.01

2.Manish KumarJain

(Director)

Din. No. 00357788
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ASSETS
Non-current assets

Property, Plant and Equipment 2 242.55 85.83
Financial Assets
(a) Other financial assets 3 5.21 14.47

Total Non-Current Assets 247.76 100.30
Current assets
Inventories 4 173.42 399.91
Financial Assets

(a) Investments 5 115.99 ---
(b) Trade Receivables 6 622.41 805.05
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 7 956.18 773.61
(d) Loans 8 1,531.92 1,275.49

Other Current Assets 9 82.62 97.64
Total Current Assets 3,482.55 3,351.71
TOTAL ASSETS 3,730.30 3,452.01
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY

(a) Equity Share capital 10 317.82 317.82
(b) Other Equity 11 2,876,01 2,364,03

Total Equity 3,193.83 2,681.85
LIABILITIES
Non current liablities
Financial Liabilities

(a) Borrowings 12 78.94 ---
Deferred Tax Liablities (Net) 13 8.06 3.28
Total Non-Current Liabilities 87.00 3.28
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities

(a) Borrowings 14 115.71 401.96
(b) Trade Payables 15
      Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises
       and small enterprises 44.77 121.76
       Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
       micro enterprises and small enterprises 135.39 122.86
(c) Other Financial Liablities 16 70.22 36.08

Other current liablities 17 26.16 26.68
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 18 57.23 57.53
Total Current Liabilities 449.47 766.87
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 3,730.30 3,452.01
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 to 50
As per our`  report of even date                           For and on Behalf of Board
FOR MAMTA JAIN & ASSOCIATES
              Chartered Accountants 1. Rajesh Pokerna 2. Manish Kumar Jain
            Firm Reg. No.: 328746E      (Managing Director)     (Director)

Mamta Jain      Din. No. 00117365     Din. No. 00357788
(Partner)

Membership No. : 304549 3. Santosh Kumar Jha
UDIN : 24304549BKENQE8502    (Company Secretary)
12 Waterloo Street, Kolkata-700069
Dated this 28th day of May 2024

Note AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Rs. Rs.

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2024 Rs./Lacs



Particulars

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31.03.2024

INCOME:

Revenue from operations

Other income

Total Income

EXPENSES:

Cost of Materials Consumed

Changes in inventories of finished goods

work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Total Expenses

Profit before exceptional items and tax

Exceptional items

Profit before tax

Tax expenses:

(1)Current tax

(2) Income Tax Adjustment forearlier year

(3)Deferred tax Adjustment

Profit for the year

Other Comprehensive Income:

(1) Items that will not be reclassified to

Statement of Profit and Loss

(a) Remeasurement gain/(loss) on

defined benefit plan

(b) Income Tax relating to item that will not be

reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss

Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) for the year

Total Comprehensive Income fortheYear

Earnings per equity share:

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

MATERIALACCOUNTING POLICIESAND

NOTESON FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

As perour” report of even date

FOR MAMTAJAIN& ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.: 328746E

Mamta Jain

(Partner)

Membership No.: 304549

UDIN: 24304549BKENQE8502

12 Waterloo Street, Kolkata-700069

Dated this 28th day of May 2024

Rs./Lacs

Note As at As at

No. 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

1 to 50

3,701.84

194.12

3,895.95

1,553.24

71.77

328.34

17.38

26.38

1,109.35

3,106.45

789.50

789.50

194.51

4.28

4.79

203.57

585.93

(10.39)

(10.39)

575.54

18.44

18.44

For and on Behalf of Board

1. Rajesh Pokerna

(Managing Director)

Din. No. 00117365

3.Santosh KumarJha

(Company Secretary)

93

3,794.11

229.78

4,023.88

1,926.79

(89.89)

260.06

19.95

13.11

1,146.31

3,276.32

747.57

747.57

188.39

0.32

(0.25)

188.46

559.10

0.86

0.86

559.96

17.59

17.59

2.Manish KumarJain

(Director)

Din. No. 00357788
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Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31.03.2024

Particulars Note As at As at
No. 31st  March, 2024 31st March, 2023

INCOME :
Revenue from operations 19 3,701.84 3,794.11
Other income 20 194.12 229.78

Total Income 3,895.95 4,023.88

EXPENSES :
Cost of Materials Consumed 21 1,553.24 1,926.79
Changes in inventories of finished goods
work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade 22 71.77 (89.89)
Employee benefits expense 23 328.34 260.06
Finance costs 24 17.38 19.95
Depreciation and amortization expense 25 26.38 13.11
Other expenses 26 1,109.35 1,146.31
Total Expenses 3,106.45 3,276.32
Profit before exceptional items and tax 789.50 747.57
Exceptional items 27 - -
Profit before tax 789.50 747.57
Tax expenses: 28
(1) Current tax 194.51 188.39
(2) Income Tax Adjustment for earlier year 4.28 0.32
(3) Deferred tax Adjustment 4.79 (0.25)

203.57 188.46

Profit for the year 585.93 559.10
Other Comprehensive Income:
(1)  Items that will not be reclassified to
       Statement of Profit and Loss
(a)  Remeasurement gain/(loss) on
       defined benefit plan (10.39) 0.86
(b)  Income Tax relating to item that will not be
      reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss - -
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) for the year (10.39) 0.86
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 575.54 559.96
Earnings per equity share: 29 18.44 17.59

(1) Basic 18.44 17.59
(2) Diluted

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 to 50
As per our`  report of even date                           For and on Behalf of Board
FOR MAMTA JAIN & ASSOCIATES
              Chartered Accountants 1. Rajesh Pokerna 2. Manish Kumar Jain
            Firm Reg. No.: 328746E      (Managing Director)     (Director)

Mamta Jain      Din. No. 00117365     Din. No. 00357788
(Partner)

Membership No. : 304549 3. Santosh Kumar Jha
UDIN : 24304549BKENQE8502    (Company Secretary)
12 Waterloo Street, Kolkata-700069
Dated this 28th day of May 2024

Rs./Lacs



VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

Statement ofChanges inEquity For the year ended 31.03.2024

A. Equity share capital

1. Current Reporting Period

Balance at the Changes inequity Restated Balance at

beginning ofthe current share capital due to the beginning of current

reporting period period errors reporting period

317.82

2. Previous Reporting Period

Balance at the Changes inequity Restated Balance at

beginning ofthe current share capital due to the beginning of current

reporting period period errors reporting period

317.82

B. Other Equity

Reserve and Surplus

Capital Reserve Retained Earnings

As on 31st March 2023

Balance at the Beginning

ofthe year

Profit for the year

Other Comprehensive

Income/(Loss) forthe Year

Dividends

Tax on Dividends

Balance atthe end

oftheyear

As on 31st March 2024

Balance at the Beginning

ofthe year

21.25

21.25

21.25

Profit for the Year

Other Comprehensive

Income/(Loss) forthe Year

Dividends

Tax on Dividends

Balance atthe end

oftheyear 21.25

MATERIALACCOUNTING POLICIESAND

NOTESON FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

As perour” report of even date

FOR MAMTAJAIN& ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.: 328746E

Mamta Jain

(Partner)

Membership No.: 304549

UDIN: 24304549BKENQE8502

12 Waterloo Street, Kolkata-700069

Dated this 28th day of May 2024

1,814.60

559.10

0.86

(31.78) -

2,342.78

2,342.78 -

585.93

(10.39)

(63.56)

2,854.76

1 to 50

Other Comprehensive

Income

Rs./Lacs

Balance atthe

end of the current

reporting period

317.82

Balance atthe

end of the current

reporting period

317.82

For and on Behalf of Board

1.Rajesh Pokerna

(Managing Director)

Din. No. 00117365

3.Santosh KumarJha

(Company Secretary)
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Total

1,835.85

559.10

0.86

(31.78)

2,364.03

1,835.85

585.93

(10.39)

(63.56)

2,876.01

2.Manish KumarJain

(Director)

Din. No. 00357788
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Statement of Changes in Equity For the year ended 31.03.2024
A. Equity share capital

1. Current Reporting Period
Balance at the Changes in equity Restated Balance at Changes in equity Balance at the

beginning of the current share capital due to the beginning of current share capital during end of the current
reporting period period errors reporting period the year 2023-24 reporting period

317.82 - - - 317.82

2. Previous Reporting Period
Balance at the Changes in equity Restated Balance at Changes in equity Balance at the

beginning of the current share capital due to the beginning of current share capital during end of the current
reporting period period errors reporting period the year 2022-23 reporting period

317.82 - - - 317.82

B. Other Equity
Reserve and Surplus Other Comprehensive Total

Capital Reserve Retained Earnings Income

As on 31st March 2023
Balance at the Beginning
of the year 21.25 1,814.60 - 1,835.85
Profit for the year - 559.10 - 559.10
Other Comprehensive
Income/(Loss) for the Year - 0.86 - 0.86
Dividends - (31.78) - (31.78)
Tax on Dividends - - - -

Balance at the end
of the year 21.25 2,342.78 - 2,364.03

As on 31st March 2024
Balance at the Beginning
of the year 21.25 2,342.78 - 1,835.85
Profit for the Year - 585.93 - 585.93
Other Comprehensive
Income/(Loss) for the Year - (10.39) - (10.39)
Dividends - (63.56) - (63.56)
Tax on Dividends - - - -
Balance at the end
of the year 21.25 2,854.76 - 2,876.01

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 to 50
As per our`  report of even date                           For and on Behalf of Board
FOR MAMTA JAIN & ASSOCIATES
              Chartered Accountants 1. Rajesh Pokerna 2. Manish Kumar Jain
            Firm Reg. No.: 328746E      (Managing Director)     (Director)

Mamta Jain      Din. No. 00117365     Din. No. 00357788
(Partner)

Membership No. : 304549 3. Santosh Kumar Jha
UDIN : 24304549BKENQE8502    (Company Secretary)
12 Waterloo Street, Kolkata-700069
Dated this 28th day of May 2024

Rs./Lacs



VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2024

PARTICULARS

A.CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit Before Tax

ADJUSTMENTFOR

Depreciation

Profit on sale of Investments

Gain on fair valuation

Interest Received

Interest Paid

OPERATING PROFITBEFORE

WORKINGCAPITALCHANGES

ADJUSTED FOR:

Trade And Other Receivable

Provisions

Inventories

Loans& Advances

Other Non Current/Current Financial Assets

Other Current/Financial Liabilities

Trade Payables and others

CASH GENERATED FROMOPERATIONS

CASH FLOW BEFORE EXTRA ORDINARY ITEMS

Extra Ordinary Items

Expense Of earlier Years.

NET CASH FROMOPERATINGACTIVITIES

BEFORETAXESPAID

Taxes Paid During The Year

Income Tax refund

NET CASHFROMOPERATINGACTIVITIES (A)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Purchase of Investment

Sale of Investment

Acquisition of current investment

Interest Received

NET CASH USED ININVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)

C.CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds From/(Repayment of) Short Term Borrowings

Proceeds From/(Repayment of) Long Term Borrowings

Interest Paid

Dividend Paid

NET CASH USED INFINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)

D. NET (DECREASE) INCASH& CASH

EQUIVALENT (A+B+C)

As at

31st March, 2024

26.38

(15.99)

(150.94)

17.38

182.64

226.49

(256.43)

13.89

33.62

(64.47)

789.50

(123.16)

666.34

135.73

802.07

802.07

802.07

(199.08)

0.00 (199.08)

(183.10)

(100.00)

150.94

(286.25)

78.94

(17.38)

(63.56)

95

(602.99)

132.16

132.16

(288.26)

Rs./Lacs

As at

31st March, 2023

13,11

(3.76)

(93.36)

19.95

(71.51)

747.57

(64.06)

683.50

(178.65)

(1,124.14)

115.57

20.85

24.52 (1,213.36)

(529.85)

(529.85)

(529.85)

(131.31)

11.06 (120.25)

(8.11)

41.98

93.36

(19.95)

288.26 (31.78)

182.57

270.90

(650.10)

127.23

127.23

219.17

219.17

(303.70)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2024

PARTICULARS As at As at
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit Before Tax 789.50 747.57
ADJUSTMENT FOR
Depreciation 26.38 13,11
Profit on sale of Investments --- (3.76)
Gain on fair valuation (15.99) ---
Interest Received (150.94) (93.36)
Interest Paid 17.38 (123.16) 19.95 (64.06)

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE
WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 666.34 683.50

ADJUSTED FOR:
Trade And Other Receivable 182.64 (71.51)
Provisions - -
Inventories 226.49 (178.65)
Loans & Advances (256.43) (1,124.14)
Other Non Current/Current Financial Assets 13.89 115.57
Other Current/Financial Liabilities 33.62 20.85
Trade Payables and others (64.47) 135.73 24.52 (1,213.36)
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 802.07 (529.85)
CASH FLOW BEFORE EXTRA ORDINARY ITEMS 802.07 (529.85)
Extra Ordinary Items
Expense Of earlier Years. - -
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
BEFORE TAXES PAID 802.07 (529.85)
Taxes Paid During The Year (199.08) (131.31)
Income Tax refund 0.00 (199.08) 11.06 (120.25)

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) (602.99) (650.10)

B.  CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (183.10) (8.11)
Purchase of Investment (100.00) -
Sale of Investment - 41.98
Acquisition of current investment - -
Interest Received 150.94 93.36

132.16 127.23

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) 132.16 127.23

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING  ACTIVITIES

Proceeds From/(Repayment of) Short Term Borrowings (286.25) 270.90
Proceeds From/(Repayment of) Long Term Borrowings 78.94 -
Interest Paid (17.38) (19.95)
Dividend Paid (63.56) 288.26 (31.78) 219.17

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) (288.26) 219.17

D. NET (DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH
    EQUIVALENT (A+B+C) 182.57 (303.70)

Rs./Lacs



PARTICULARS

NET INCREASED/(DECREASED)INCASH

AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASHAND CASH EQUIVAULENTS

AS AT 1-04-2023 (01-04-2022)

LESS:CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

AS AT 31-03-2024 (31-03-2023)

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

As at

31st March, 2024

773.61

956.18

182.57

Note:-

i) Fig ures in brackets represents cash outflow from respective activities.

Rs./Lacs

As at

31st March, 2023

1,077.31

773.61

(303.70)

ii) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in

Accounting Standard -3 on Cash Flow Statement notified under the Companies (Accounting

Standard) Rules, 2006.

iii) Previous year figures have been regrouped/rea rranged whereever found necessary to make

them comparable with those of the current yea r.

The Schedules referred to above form an integral Part of the Balance Sheet referred to in our

report of even date.

FOR MAMTAJAIN& ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.: 328746E

Mamta Jain

(Partner)

Membership No.. 304549

UDIN. 24304549BKENQE8502

12 Waterloo Street, Kolkata-700069

Dated this 28th day of May 2024

For and on Behalf of Board

1. Rajesh Pokerna

(Managing Director)

Din. No. 00117365

3.Santosh KumarJha

(Company Secretary)
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NET INCREASED / (DECREASED) IN CASH
     AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVAULENTS
AS AT 1-04-2023 (01-04-2022) 773.61 1,077.31

LESS:CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AS AT 31-03-2024 (31-03-2023) 956.18 773.61

182.57 (303.70)

Note:-

i) Figures in brackets represents cash outflow from respective activities.

ii) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in
Accounting Standard - 3 on  Cash Flow Statement notified under the Companies (Accounting
Standard) Rules, 2006.

iii) Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged whereever found necessary to make
them comparable with those of the current year.

The Schedules referred to above form an integral Part of the Balance Sheet referred to in our
report of even date.

                          For and on Behalf of Board
FOR MAMTA JAIN & ASSOCIATES
              Chartered Accountants 1. Rajesh Pokerna 2. Manish Kumar Jain
            Firm Reg. No.: 328746E      (Managing Director)     (Director)

Mamta Jain      Din. No. 00117365     Din. No. 00357788
(Partner)

Membership No. : 304549 3. Santosh Kumar Jha
UDIN : 24304549BKENQE8502    (Company Secretary)
12 Waterloo Street, Kolkata-700069
Dated this 28th day of May 2024

PARTICULARS As at As at
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

Rs./Lacs



NOTE -1

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Corporate Information

Vasundhara Rasayans Limited (“the Company") isa listed entity incorporated in India

having registered office at Shed No.42, Phase II, IDA Mallapur, Hyderabad-500076. The

Company is engaged in manufacturing and selling Antacids therapeutic category of

Active Pharm Ingredients.

B Material Accounting Policies

a) Basis ofpreparation of financial sfafements

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting

Standards (Ind AS) notified under the companies (Indian Accounting Standard)

RuIes,2015 as amended by theCompanies (Indian Accounting Standards)

(Amendment) Rules, 2016, the relevent provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the

Act) and guidelines issued btthe Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (SEBI), as

applicable

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost

convention method.

b) Finance Cosf

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of

qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost ofsuch assets.A qualifying asset

is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready forits intended

use.

Interest income earned on thetemporary investment of specific borrowings pending

their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible

for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss forthe

period forwhich they are incurred.

c) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when theCompany hasa present obligation (legal or

constructive) as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources

embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable

estimate can be made oftheamount oftheobligation.
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE -1

A Corporate Information

Vasundhara Rasayans Limited (“the Company”) is a listed entity incorporated in India
having registered office at Shed No.42, Phase II, IDA Mallapur, Hyderabad-500076. The
Company is engaged in manufacturing and selling  Antacids therapeutic category of
Active Pharm Ingredients.

B Material Accounting Policies

a) Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the companies (Indian Accounting Standard)
Rules,2015 as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
(Amendment) Rules, 2016, the relevent provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act) and guidelines issued bt the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), as
applicable

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost
convention method.

b) Finance Cost

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of
qualifying assets are capitalised as  part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset
is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended
use.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on  qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible
for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the
period for which they are incurred.

c) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.



d) inventories

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

Items ofinventories are measured atlower cost and net realisable value after providing

for obsolescence, if any, except in case of by products which are valued at net

realisable value. Cost ofinventories comprises ofcost of purchase, cost ofconversion

and other costs including manufacturing overheads netofrecoverable taxes incurred

in bringing them totheir respective present location and condition.

Cost ofraw materials, chemicals, stores and spares, packing materials, trading and

other products are determined on weighted average basis.

e) Tax Expenses

Thetaxexpense fortheperiod comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised

in the statement ofprofit and loss, excepttotheextent that it relates to items recognised

in the comprehensive income orin equity. In which case, the tax is also recognised in

other comprehensive income orequity.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when thesignificant risk and reward of

ownership have been transferred to buyer, recovery ofthe consideration is probable,

the associated cost can be estimated reliably, there is no continuing effective control

or managerial involvement with the goods, and the amount ofrevenue can be

measured reliably.

Revenue from rendering of service is recognised when theperformance ofagreed

contractual task has been completed.

Revenue from sale ofgoods is measured atthefair value ofthe consideration received

or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms ofpaymentand excluding

taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

Revenue from operations includes sale of goods, services, service tax, excise duty,

GST and adjusted fordiscounts (net), and gain/loss on corresponding hedge contracts.

Interest income from financial assets is recognised using the effective interest rate

method.

Dividend is recognised when theCompany's right to receive the payment has been

established.
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d) Inventories

Items of inventories are measured at lower cost and net realisable value after providing
for obsolescence, if any, except in case of by products which are valued at net
realisable value. Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion
and other costs including manufacturing overheads net of recoverable taxes incurred
in bringing them to their respective present location and condition.

Cost of raw materials, chemicals, stores and spares, packing materials, trading and
other products are determined on weighted average basis.

e) Tax Expenses

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised
in the statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised
in the comprehensive income or in equity. In which case, the tax is also recognised in
other comprehensive income or equity.

f) Revenue Recognition

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the significant risk and reward of
ownership have been transferred to buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable,
the associated cost can be estimated reliably, there is no continuing effective control
or managerial involvement with the goods, and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably.

Revenue from rendering of service is recognised when the performance of agreed
contractual task has been completed.

Revenue from sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding
taxes  or duties collected on behalf of the government.

Revenue from operations includes sale of goods, services, service tax, excise duty,
GST and adjusted for discounts (net), and gain/loss on corresponding hedge contracts.

Interest income from financial assets is recognised using the effective interest rate
method.

Dividend is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payment has been
established.



g) Financial Instrument

Financial Assets

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

A. Initial recognition and measurement

Allfinancial assets and liablities are initially recognised atfair value. Transaction

cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue offinancial assets and

financial liablities, which are notfair value through profit or loss, are adjusted to

the fair value on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of financial assets are

recognised using trade date accounting.

s. Subsequent measurement

Financial asset carried at ammortised cost

A financial asset is measured atammortised cost if it is held withina business

model whose objective is to hold the assset in order to collect contractual cash

flows and the contractual terms ofthefinancial assets give rise on specified dates

to cash flows that are solely payment of principal and interest on the principal

outstanding.

ii. Financial asset atfair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured atFVTOCI if it is held withina business model

whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cashflows and selling

financial assets and the contractual terms ofthe financial assets give rise on a

specified date to cash flows that are solely payment ofprincipal and interest on

the principal amount outstanding.

iii. Financial asset atfair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset which is not classified in an y of the above category are measured

atFVTPL.

c. Investment inSubsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures

The Company hasaccounted forits investments in subsidiaries at cost.

o. Other Equity Investments

All other equity investments are measured at fair value, with value changes

recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except forthose equity investments

for which the company has elected to present the value changes in “Other

Comprehensive Income”.
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g) Financial Instrument

Financial Assets

A. Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets and liablities are initially recognised at fair value. Transaction
cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liablities, which are not fair value through profit or loss, are adjusted to
the fair value on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of financial assets are
recognised using trade date accounting.

B. Subsequent measurement

i.  Financial asset carried at ammortised cost

A financial asset is measured at ammortised cost if it is held within a business
model whose objective is to hold the assset in order to collect contractual cash
flows and the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payment of principal and interest on the principal
outstanding.

ii.  Financial asset at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cashflows and selling
financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on a
specified date to cash flows that are solely payment of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding.

iii. Financial asset at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset which is not classified in an y of the above category are measured
at FVTPL.

C. Investment in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures

The Company has accounted for its investments in subsidiaries at cost.

D. Other Equity Investments

All other equity investments are measured at fair value, with value changes
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except for those equity investments
for which the company has elected to present the value changes in “Other
Comprehensive Income”.



VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

Financial Liablities

A. Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liablities are recognized atfair value and in case ofloans, net of directly

attributable cost. Fees ofrecurring nature are directly recognised in the Statement

of Profit and Loss as finance cost.

B. Subsequent measurement

Financial liablities are carried at ammortized cost using the effective interest

method. For trade and other payable maturing within one year from the balance

sheet date, the carrying amount approximate fair value due to the short maturity

of these instruments.

Derivative financial instrument and HedgeAccounting

Derivate financial instrument are initially recognised at fair value on the date on

which derivative contract is entered into and are also susequently measured at

fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets whenthefair value is positive

and as financial liablities when thevalue is negative.

Any gain or losses arising from changes in the fair value ofderivatives are taken

directly to the Statement of Profit and Loss, except forthe effective portion of

cash flow hedge which is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income and later

to Statement of Profit and Loss when thehedged items affects profit or loss or

treated as basis adjustments ifa hedged forecast transactions subsequently

results in the recognition of non-financial assets or non financial liablity.

Derecognition of financial instrument

The Company derecognizesa financial asset when thecontractual right to cash

flows from the financial assets expire or it transfers the financial asset and the

transfer qualifies for derecognition under IndAS 109.A financial liablity (or part of

a financial liablity) is derecognized from the company's Balance Sheet when the

obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

h) Material Accounting Estimates

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to

makejudgements, estimates and assumptions that affects the reported amounts

ofrevenues, expenses, assets and liablities and the accompanying disclosures

and the disclosures of contingent liablities. These includes recognition and

measurement offinancial instruments, estimates ofuseful lives and residual value

of Property, Plant and equipment and intangible assets, valuation of Inventories,

measurements ofemployee benefits, actuarial assumptions, provisions etc.
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Financial Liablities

A. Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liablities are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of directly
attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are directly recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss as finance cost.

B. Subsequent measurement

Financial liablities are carried at ammortized cost using the effective interest
method. For trade and other payable maturing within one year from the balance
sheet date, the carrying amount approximate fair value due to the short maturity
of these instruments.

Derivative financial instrument and Hedge Accounting

Derivate financial instrument are initially recognised at fair value on the date on
which derivative contract is entered into and are also susequently measured at
fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive
and as financial liablities when the value is negative.

Any gain or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken
directly to the Statement of Profit and Loss, except for the effective portion of
cash flow hedge which is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income and later
to Statement of Profit and Loss when the hedged items affects profit or loss or
treated as basis adjustments if a hedged forecast transactions subsequently
results in the recognition of non-financial assets or non financial liablity.

Derecognition of financial instrument

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual right to cash
flows from the financial assets expire or it transfers the financial asset and the
transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liablity (or part of
a financial liablity) is derecognized from the company’s Balance Sheet when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

h) Material Accounting Estimates

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affects the reported amounts
of revenues, expenses, assets and liablities and the accompanying disclosures
and the disclosures of contingent liablities. These includes recognition and
measurement of financial instruments, estimates of useful lives and residual value
of Property, Plant and equipment and intangible assets, valuation of Inventories,
measurements of employee benefits, actuarial assumptions, provisions etc.
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Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes

that requiresa material adjustment to the carrying amount ofassets or liablities

affected in future periods. The Company continually evaluates these estimates

and assumptions based on themost recently available information. Revisions to

accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in the Statement ofProfit and

Loss in the period in which the estimate are revised and in any future periods

affected.

g) New and revised standards adopted by theCompanyEffective 1stApril, 2023, the

Company has adopted the amendments vide Companies (Indian Accounting

Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023 notifying amendment toexisting Indian

Accounting Standards.Theseamendments totheextent relevant to the Company's

operations include amendmenttoIndAS1 “Presentation of Financial Statements"

which requires the entities to disclose their material accounting policies rather

than their significant accounting poIicies,Ind AS 8 “Accounting Policies, Changes

inAccounting Estimates and Errors” which has introduced a definition of

‘accounting estimates’ and include amendments to help entities distinguish

changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates.Further,

consequential amendments with respect to the concept of material accounting

policies have also been made in Ind AS 107 "Financial Instruments: Disclosures"

and IndAS 34 “Interim Financial Reporting”.There are otheramendments in various

standards including Ind AS 101 “First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting

Standards”, IndAS 103“Business Combinations, IndAS 109 “Financial Instruments

“Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”, IndAS 12 "Income Taxes”

which has narrowed thescope oftheinitial recognition exemption so that it does

notapply totransactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary differences

and Ind AS 102 "Share-based Payment” which have notbeen listed herein above

since these are either not material or relevant to the Company.

Standards issued but not yet effective:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs(“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to

theexisting standards under Companies(indianAccounting Standards) Rules as

issued from time totime. For the yearended March 31,2024, MCA has notnotified

any new standards or amendments totheexisting standards applicable to the

Company.
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Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes
that requires a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liablities
affected in future periods. The Company continually evaluates these estimates
and assumptions based on the most recently available information. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in the Statement of Profit and
Loss in the period in which the estimate are revised and in any future periods
affected.

g) New and revised standards adopted by the CompanyEffective 1st April, 2023, the
Company has adopted the amendments vide Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023 notifying amendment to existing Indian
Accounting Standards.These amendments to the extent relevant to the Company’s
operations include amendment to Ind AS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”
which requires the entities to disclose their material accounting policies rather
than their significant accounting policies,Ind AS 8 “Accounting Policies, Changes
in Accounting Estimates and Errors” which has introduced a definition of
‘accounting estimates’ and include amendments to help entities distinguish
changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates.Further,
consequential amendments with respect to the concept of material accounting
policies have also been made in Ind AS 107 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures”
and Ind AS 34 “Interim Financial Reporting”.There are other amendments in various
standards including Ind AS 101 “First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards”, Ind AS 103 “Business Combinations, Ind AS 109 “Financial Instruments
“ Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”, Ind AS 12 “Income Taxes”
which has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition exemption so that it does
not apply to transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary differences
and Ind AS 102 “Share-based Payment” which have not been listed herein above
since these are either not material or relevant to the Company.

Standards issued but not yet effective:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs(“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to
the existing standards under Companies(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as
issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31, 2024, MCA has not notified
any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the
Company.
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NOTE -2

S.

No

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

Particulars

Property, Plant& Euquipment

I Property, Plant& Euquipments

1. Veh icles

2. Office Equipment

3 Plant& Machinery

4 Furniture& Fixture

Total (I)

As at

01-04-2023

Rs./Lacs

GROSSBLOCK DEPRECIATION/AMMORTISATION/DEPLETION NET BLOCK

Addition Deduction As at As at Addition
during during 31-03-2024 01-04-2023 during

the year the year the year

104.37 176.32

23.50 3.03

15.81

4.54 3.75

148.23 183.10

280.70

26.53

15.81

8.29

331.33

47.64

8.87

5.86

0.03

62.40

19.77

4.93

1.00

0.68

26.38

Deduction/
adjustment
during the

year

AS at WDV as on wDV as on

31-03-2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

67.41 213.29 56.73

13.80 12.73 14.63

6.86 8.95 9.95

0.71 7.58 4.51

88.79 242.55 85.83

2.1 Pursuant tothe enactment oftheCompanies Act2013, the company hasapplied the estimated useful life as specified in

ScheduleII. Accordingly the unamortised carrying value is being depreciated/ amortised over the revised/ remaining

useful lives.

PREVIOUSYEAR

S.

No
Particulars

Property, Plant& Euquipment

I Property, Plant& Euquipments

1. Veh icles

2. Office Equipment

3 Plant& Machinery

4 Furniture& Fixture

Total (I)

As at

01-04-2022

104.37

19.94

15.81

140.12

GROSSBLOCK

Addition Deduction

during during

the year the year

3.56

4.54

8.11

DEPRECIATION/AMMORTISATION/DEPLETION NET BLOCK

Asat Asat Addition

31-03-2023 01-04-2o22 during

the year

104.37

23.50

15.81

4.54

148.23

39.69

4.75

4.86

49.30

7.95

4.12

1.00

0.03

13.11

Deduction/
adjustment
during the

year

AS at WDV as on wDV as on

31-03-2023 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

47.64 56.73 64.69

8.87 14.63 15.18

5.86 9.95 10.95

0.03 4.51

62.40 85.83 90.82
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024
NOTE - 2

S.
No.

Particulars
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION/AMMORTISATION/DEPLETION

As at
01-04-2023

Addition
during

the year

As at
01-04-2023

Deduction/
adjustment
during the

year

Property, Plant & Euquipment

I Property, Plant & Euquipments

1. Vehicles 104.37 176.32 - 280.70 47.64 19.77 - 67.41 213.29 56.73

2. Office Equipment 23.50 3.03 - 26.53 8.87 4.93 - 13.80 12.73 14.63

3 Plant & Machinery 15.81 - - 15.81 5.86 1.00 - 6.86 8.95 9.95

4 Furniture & Fixture 4.54 3.75 - 8.29 0.03 0.68 - 0.71 7.58 4.51

Total (I) 148.23 183.10 - 331.33 62.40 26.38 - 88.79 242.55 85.83

NET BLOCK

WDV as on
31.03.2023

2.1 Pursuant to the enactment of the Companies Act 2013, the company has applied the estimated useful life as specified in
Schedule II. Accordingly the unamortised carrying value is being depreciated / amortised over the revised / remaining
useful lives.

As at
31-03-2024

Addition
during

the year

As at
31-03-2024

WDV as on
31.03.2024

Deduction
during

the year

S.
No.

Particulars
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION/AMMORTISATION/DEPLETION

As at
01-04-2022

Addition
during

the year

As at
01-04-2022

Deduction/
adjustment
during the

year

Property, Plant & Euquipment
I Property, Plant & Euquipments

1. Vehicles 104.37 - - 104.37 39.69 7.95 - 47.64 56.73 64.69

2. Office Equipment 19.94 3.56 - 23.50 4.75 4.12 - 8.87 14.63 15.18

3 Plant & Machinery 15.81 - - 15.81 4.86 1.00 - 5.86 9.95 10.95

4 Furniture & Fixture - 4.54 - 4.54 - 0.03 - 0.03 4.51 -

Total (I) 140.12 8.11 - 148.23 49.30 13.11 - 62.40 85.83 90.82

NET BLOCK

WDV as on
31.03.2022

As at
31-03-2023

Addition
during

the year

As at
31-03-2023

WDV as on
31.03.2023

Deduction
during

the year

PREVIOUS YEAR

Rs./Lacs



NOTE3

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

NOTESON FINANCIALSTATEMENTS FOR THEYEARENDED31STMARCH, 2024

Other Financial Assets

a.Security deposits

b. Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity

Total

NOTE4

Inventories

(atlower of cost or net realisable value)

a. Raw Materials and components

b. Finished goods

c. Consumable Stores

d. Packing Materials

TOTAL

NOTE5

Investments - Current

Investment measured at Fair Value Through Profit& Loss

(a) Investments in Mutual Funds

Bajaj Finserve Flexi Cap Fund

Edelweiss Multi Cap Fund

Franklin India Opportunities Fund

Motilal Oswal Large& Midcap Fund

Quant Business Cycle Fund

Quant Manufacturing Fund

Tata Business Cycle Fund

Whiteoak Capital Large& Mid Cap Fund

Whiteoak Capital Multi Cap Fund

Total

Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investments

Aggregate amount ofQuoted Investments

Market Value ofQuoted Investments

Investment in India

Investment in Outside India

NOTE6

Trade Receivables (Unsecured, considered good)

Trade Receivables

Total

Qty. (No of Units)

1, 44, 712.42

99,995.00

6,44 7. 79

68, 749.40

83,992.00

82,449. 70

63,626. 65

99,995.00

88,600.92

103

Rs./Lacs

As at 31st As at 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

0.03 1.62

5.18 12.82

5.21 14.47

As at 31st As at 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

92.41 245.81

66.09 137.86

6.08 4.34

8.83 11.91

173.42 399.91

As at 31st As at 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

16.92

12.47

12.72

1 7. 59

12. 59

11.56

10.86

10.75

10.54

115.99 -

115.99

115.99

115.99

As at 31st As at 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

622.41

622.41

805.05

805.05
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

NOTE 3

Other Financial Assets As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023

 a. Security deposits 0.03 1.62
 b. Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity 5.18 12.82

Total 5.21 14.47

NOTE 4

Inventories As at 31st As at 31st
(at lower of cost or net realisable value) March, 2024 March, 2023

a. Raw Materials and components 92.41 245.81
b. Finished goods 66.09 137.86
c. Consumable Stores 6.08 4.34
d. Packing Materials 8.83 11.91

TOTAL 173.42 399.91

NOTE 5
Investments - Current As at 31st As at 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023
Investment measured at Fair Value Through Profit & Loss
(a) Investments in Mutual Funds Qty. (No of Units)

Bajaj Finserve Flexi Cap Fund 1,44,712.42 16.92 -
Edelweiss Multi Cap Fund 99,995.00 12.47 -
Franklin India Opportunities Fund 6,447.79 12.72 -
Motilal Oswal Large & Midcap Fund 68,749.40 17.59 -
Quant Business Cycle Fund 83,992.00 12.59 -
Quant Manufacturing Fund 82,449.70 11.56 -
Tata Business Cycle Fund 63,626.65 10.86 -
Whiteoak Capital Large & Mid Cap Fund 99,995.00 10.75 -
Whiteoak Capital Multi Cap Fund 88,600.92 10.54

Total 115.99 -

Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investments - -

Aggregate amount of Quoted Investments 115.99 -

Market Value of Quoted Investments 115.99 -

Investment in India 115.99 -

Investment in Outside India - -

NOTE 6

Trade Receivables (Unsecured, considered good) As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023

Trade Receivables 622.41 805.05

Total 622.41 805.05

Rs./Lacs



Trade receivable ageing schedule

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

Outstanding forfollowing periods from the due date

Particulars
Less than6 6 months -

months 1 year

(i) Undisputed

Trade receivables-

considered good

622.41 - - -

1-2 years

Rs./Lacs

Total as on

2-3 More than3 31-3-2024

years years

Outstanding forfollowing periods from the due date

Particulars
Less than6 6 months -

months 1 year

(i) Undisputed

Trade receivables-

considered good

805.05

NOTE7

Cash and cash equivalents

1-2 years

a. Balances with Scheduled Banks in Current Accounts

b. Cash on hand

c. Fixed deposits with maturity less than 12 months

Total

NOTE8

Loans

Unsecured and Considered Good

Loans repayable on demand

To related parties

To others

Total

- 622.41

Total as on

2-3 More than3 31-3-2023

years years

805.05

As at 31st As at 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

113.56 212.03

0.24 0.74

842.38 560.84

956.18 773.61

As at 31st As at 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

1,477.37

54.55

1,531.92

NOTE 8.1All the above loan are repayable on demand andaregiven to Body corporates

8.2 All the above loans are held in India

NOTE9

Other Current Assets

Advance toSuppliers and Others

Advance toStaff

Prepaid Expense

Plan Assets - Gratuity (Net of PVDBO)

8a/ance with Revenue Authorities

Balance with GST Authority

Total

104

1,204.89

70.61

1,275.49

As at 31st As at 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

0.06

8.18

0.69

3.37

70.33

82.62

5.42

10.06

0.77

13.53

67.86

97.64
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NOTE 7

Cash and cash equivalents As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023

a. Balances with Scheduled Banks in Current Accounts 113.56 212.03
b. Cash on hand 0.24 0.74
c. Fixed deposits with maturity less than 12 months 842.38 560.84
Total 956.18 773.61

NOTE 8

Loans As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023

Unsecured and Considered Good
Loans repayable on demand
To related parties 1,477.37 1,204.89
To others 54.55 70.61

Total 1,531.92 1,275.49

 NOTE 8.1 All the above loan are repayable on demand and are given to Body corporates
 NOTE 8.2 All the above loans are held in India

 NOTE 9

Other Current Assets As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023

Advance to Suppliers and Others 0.06 5.42
Advance to Staff 8.18 10.06
Prepaid Expense 0.69 0.77
Plan Assets - Gratuity (Net of PVDBO) 3.37 13.53
Balance with Revenue Authorities
Balance with GST Authority 70.33 67.86

Total 82.62 97.64

Trade receivable ageing schedule

Particulars
Outstanding for following periods from the due date

Total as on
31-3-2024Less than 6

months
6 months -

1 year 1-2 years 2-3
years

More than3
years

(i) Undisputed
Trade receivables- 622.41 - - - - 622.41
considered good

Particulars
Outstanding for following periods from the due date

Total as on
31-3-2023Less than 6

months
6 months -

1 year 1-2 years 2-3
years

More than3
years

(i) Undisputed
Trade receivables- 805.05 - - - - 805.05
considered good

Rs./Lacs



NOTE 10

Share Capital

Authorised

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

45,00,000 (PY 45,00,000) Equity Shares ofRs. 10/- each

Issued, Subscribed& Paid up

31,78,200 (PY 31,78,200) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

fully paid in cash

Total

Rs./Lacs

As at 31st As at 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

450.00

317.82

317.82

NOTE 10.1

The reconciliation of the Number ofShares Outstanding and the amount ofShare Capital.:

450.00

317.82

317.82

Particulars Equity Shares(31.03.2024) Equity Shares(31.03.2023)

Number Amount Number Amount

Shares outstanding at the beginning ofthe year 31,78,200 317.82 31,78,200 317.82

Changes during the year - - - -

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 31,78,200 317.82 31,78,200 317.82

NOTE 10.2

All the equity shares carry equal rights and obligations including for dividend and with respect to voting.

NOTE 10.3

Details of shareholding ofpromoters

Share held by holding company As at31st March,2024 As at 31st March,2023 % Change

Numbers Amount Numbers Amount during the year

P & J Cretechem Private Limited 19,69,920 61.98°/» 19,69,920 61.98

NOTE 10.4

The details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares:

SR Name ofShareholder As at 31st March,2024 As at31st March,2023

No. No.of % of No. of % of

Shares held Holding Shares held Holding

1 P & J Cretechem Private Limited-

Parent Company

19,69,920 61.98 19,69,920 61.98

NOTE 10.5

TheCompany hasnotissued any securities convertible into equity/ preference shares.

NOTE 10.6

During any of the last five years from year ended 31st March, 2024

a.)No shares were allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash.

b.) No shares were allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares.

c.) No shares were bought back.
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NOTE 10

Share Capital As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023

Authorised
45,00,000 (PY 45,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 450.00 450.00
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up
31,78,200 (PY 31,78,200) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 317.82 317.82
fully paid in cash

Total 317.82 317.82

NOTE 10.1
The reconciliation of the Number of Shares Outstanding and the amount of Share Capital.:

Particulars Equity Shares(31.03.2024) Equity Shares(31.03.2023)
Number Amount Number Amount

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 31,78,200 317.82 31,78,200 317.82
Changes during the year  -  -  -  -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 31,78,200 317.82 31,78,200 317.82

NOTE 10.2
All the equity shares carry equal rights and obligations including for dividend and with respect to voting.

NOTE 10.3
Details of shareholding of promoters

 Share held by holding company As at 31st March,2024 As at 31st March,2023 % Change
Numbers Amount Numbers Amount during the year

P & J Cretechem Private Limited 19,69,920 61.98%  19,69,920 61.98 -

NOTE 10.4
The details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares:

SR Name of Shareholder As at 31st March,2024 As at 31st March,2023
  No. No. of % of No. of % of

Shares held Holding Shares held Holding

 1 P & J Cretechem Private Limited- 19,69,920  61.98  19,69,920  61.98
Parent Company

Rs./Lacs

NOTE 10. 5

The Company has not issued any securities convertible into equity / preference shares.

NOTE 10. 6

During any of the last five years from year ended 31st March, 2024

a.) No shares were allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash.
b.) No shares were allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares.
c.) No shares were bought back.



NOTE 10.7

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

NOTE 11

Other Equity

a. Capital Reserves

All the beginning and end of the year

Closing Balance (A)

b. Retained Earnings

At the beginning of the year

Add: Profit for the year

Other Comprehensive Income

Less:Appropriations

Final equity dividend (amount Rs 1.50 per

shares)

Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss (B)

Total(A+B)

Nature and purpose of each reserve

Retained Earnings:

Accumulated undistributed surplus transferred from statement of profit or loss.

NOTE 12

Borrowings

Secured-at Amortised cost

Term Loan

i) From HDFC Bank (Car Loan)

ii) From NBFC (Car Loan)

Total

NOTE 12.1

Details of security for each type of borrowing:

Rs./Lacs

As at 31st As at31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

21.25

21.25

2,342.78

585.93

-10.39

63.56

2,854.76

2,876.01

21.25

21.25

1,814.60

559.10

0.86

31.78

2,342.78

2,364.03

As at 31st March,2024 As at31st March,2023

Non current Current Non current Current

50.54

28.40

78.94

12.58

15.47

28.06

Narre of Nature of Purpose Sandioned Securities offered Re-Payrrent Outstanding Outstanding

Lender Facility Amount (Rs.) Schedule Arrount (Rs.) as arrount (Rs.) as

HDFC

Bank Car Loan Term Loan 0.71 Dores

I\/bnthIy EMI

k/btor Car 1,45,544/-

for 60

rronths

Interest rate

@ 8.5% p.a.
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NOTE 10. 7

Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

NOTE 11

Other Equity As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023

a. Capital Reserves
All the beginning and end of the year 21.25 21.25

Closing Balance  (A) 21.25 21.25

b. Retained Earnings
At the beginning of the year 2,342.78 1,814.60

Add: Profit for the year 585.93 559.10

        Other Comprehensive Income -10.39 0.86

Less:Appropriations
        Final equity dividend (amount Rs 1.50 per
        shares) 63.56 31.78

Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss (B) 2,854.76 2,342.78

Total(A+B) 2,876.01 2,364.03

Nature and purpose of each reserve :

Retained Earnings:
Accumulated undistributed surplus transferred from statement of profit or loss.

NOTE 12

Borrowings As at 31st March,2024 As at 31st March,2023
Non current Current Non current Current

Secured-at Amortised cost
Term Loan

i) From HDFC Bank (Car Loan) 50.54 12.58 - -
ii) From NBFC (Car Loan) 28.40 15.47 - -

Total 78.94 28.06 - -

NOTE 12.1

Details of security for each type of borrowing :

Name of Nature of Purpose Sanctioned Securities offered Re-Payment Outstanding Outstanding
Lender Facility Amount (Rs.) Schedule Amount (Rs.) as amount (Rs.) as

. . . . . . on (as per books) on (as per books)
31-03-2024 31-03-2023

Monthly EMI
HDFC Hypothecation of of Rs.
Bank Car Loan Term Loan 0.71 Crores Motor Car 1,45,544/- - -

for 60
months

Interest rate
@ 8.5% p.a.

Rs./Lacs



VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

klercedes

Benz Car Loan Term Loan 0.50 Dores

Financial

Services

Pvt. Ltd.

NOTE 13

Deferred tax Liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

Total

NOTE 14

Borrowings-Current

Secured-at Amortised cost

a) Loans repayable on demand

i) From ICICI Bank (Overdraft facility)

ii) From ICICI Bank (PCFC A/c.)

I\/bnthIy EMI

Hypdhecation of of Rs.

kbtor Car 1,51,139/-

for 37

rronths

Inteest rate

@ 7.22% p.a.

b) Current maturity of long term debt (refer note no)

Total

NOTE 14.1

Details of security for each type of borrowing:

As at 31st As at 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

8.06

8.06

328

3.28

As at 31st As at 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

87.65

87.65

28.06

115.71

271.35

130.61

401.96

401.96

Narre of Nature of Purpose Sanctioned Securities offered Re-Payrrent Outstanding Cutstanding

Lender Facility Arrount (Rs.) Schedule Arrount (Rs.) as arrount (Rs.) as

IC1O

Bank

D/erdraft \/\brking Capital

entire stcck of raw EPC loan

rrateñd WP & allow\ed upto

Finished produd

PCFC A/c Packing credit induding fxok debt expiry of

in foeip 4.4Crores equitable mortgage of contract/Exp

currency facily property situated at Le or

at Shed hb.42, expiry of

IDA f\/BIapur, process cyde

Uppal whichever is

fvbndaI-50L076 early
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31-03-2024

87.65

31-03-2023

271.35

130.61
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Monthly EMI
Mercedes Hypothecation of of Rs.

Benz Car Loan Term Loan 0.50 Crores Motor Car 1,51,139/- - -
Financial for 37
Services months
Pvt. Ltd. Interest rate

@ 7.22% p.a.

NOTE 13
Deferred tax Liabilities As at 31st As at 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 8.06 3.28

Total 8.06 3.28

NOTE 14

Borrowings-Current As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023

Secured-at Amortised cost
a) Loans repayable on demand

i) From ICICI Bank (Overdraft facility) - 271.35
ii) From ICICI Bank (PCFC A/c.) 87.65 130.61

87.65 401.96

b) Current maturity of long term debt (refer note no) 28.06 -

Total 115.71 401.96

NOTE 14.1

Details of security for each type of borrowing :

Name of Nature of Purpose Sanctioned Securities offered Re-Payment Outstanding Outstanding
Lender Facility Amount (Rs.) Schedule Amount (Rs.) as amount (Rs.) as

. . . . . . on (as per books) on (as per books)

31-03-2024 31-03-2023

Overdraft Working Capital On Demand - 271.35
Hypothecation of

entire stock of raw EPC loan
ICICI material WIP & allowed upto
Bank Finished product 180 days or

PCFC A/c Packing credit including book debt expiry of
in foreign 4.4 Crores equitable mortgage of contract/Exp 87.65 130.61

currency facily property situated ort Lc or
at Shed No. 42, expiry of

IDA Mallapur, process cycle
Uppal whichever is

Mandal-500076 early



NOTE 15

Trade payables

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

Total outstanding dues of Micro and Small enterprises

Total outstanding dues ofcreditors other than Macro and Small enterprises

Sundry Creditors for Goods

Sundry Creditors for Expense

Total

Trade payables ageing schedule

Particulars

(i) MSME

(ii) Others

(i) MSME

Particulars

lii) Others

NOTE 16

Other Financial Liabilities

Rs./Lacs

As at 31st As at 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

118.53

61.62

180.15

Outstanding forfollowing periods from the due date of payment

Less than

1 year

44.77

133.81

1-2 years 2-3 years More than

3 years

1.57

Outstanding forfollowing periods from the due date of payment

Less than

1 year

121.76

1 22.86

Payable toemployees

Outstanding liabilities for expenses

Total

1-2 years

108

2-3 years More than

3 years

133.75

110.87

244.62

Total as on

31-3-2024

44.77

135.39

Total as on

31-3-2022

121.76

1 22.86

As at 31st As at 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

59.50

10.72

70.22

34.80

1.28

36.08
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NOTE 15

Trade payables As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023

Total outstanding dues of Micro and Small enterprises - -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Macro and Small enterprises - -
Sundry Creditors for Goods 118.53 133.75
Sundry Creditors for Expense 61.62 110.87

Total 180.15 244.62

Trade payables ageing schedule

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from the due date of payment

Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total as on
1 year 3 years 31-3-2024

(i) MSME 44.77 - - - 44.77

(ii) Others 133.81 1.57 - - 135.39

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from the due date of payment

Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total as on
1 year 3 years 31-3-2022

(i) MSME 121.76 - - - 121.76

Iii) Others 122.86 - - - 122.86

NOTE 16

Other Financial Liabilities As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023

Payable to employees 59.50 34.80
Outstanding liabilities for expenses 10.72 1.28

Total 70.22 36.08

Rs./Lacs



NOTE 17

Other Current LiabiI ities

Advances from Customers

Statutory dues

Total

NOTE 18

Current Tax Liabilities

Income taxliabilities net of

TDS & advance tax

Total

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED
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As at31st As at 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

26.16

26.16

0.23

26.45

26.68

As at 31st As at 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

57.23

57.23

57.23

57.23
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NOTE 17

Other Current Liabilities As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023

Advances from Customers - 0.23
Statutory dues 26.16 26.45

Total 26.16 26.68

NOTE 18

Current Tax Liabilities As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023

Income tax liabilities net of
TDS & advance tax 57.23 57.23

Total 57.23 57.23



VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

NOTESON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THEYEARENDED31ST March, 2024

NOTE 19 RS./Lacs

Revenue from operation For the year ended Fortheyear ended

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

Sale ofproducts

Domestic Sale

Export Sale

Scrap Sale

Total

NOTE 20

Other Income

Duty Drawback

NetGain on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

Interest Received (Gross)

Insurance claim received

Gain on Fair Value of Current Investment carried at FVTPL

Other Income

Total

NOTE 21

Particulars

COSTOFMATERIALS CONSUMED

Inventory atthe beginning ofthe year

Add:Purchases of Raw Material, Consumables,

Packing Materials& Utilities during the year

Less: Inventory atthe end ofthe year

Cost ofraw materials consumed

Details of raw materials/stores/

packing material consumed

Aluminium Chloride Solution

Aluminium Tri Hydrate

Aluminium Hydroxide/wetcake

Caustic soda lye

Furnace Oil

Magnesium Hydroxide

Soda Ash Light

Stores Spares& Consumables

Packing Materials

Others

1,950.06

1,751.44

0 34

3,701.84

3,701.84

For the year ended

31st March, 2024

21.91

5.28

150.94

15.99

194.12

For the year ended

31st March, 2024

110

262.06

1,398.51

1,660.57

107.33

1,553.24

1.80

42.63

581.91

39.32

265.23

173.89

113.21

18.46

52.62

264.17

1,553.24

2,245.44

1,548.41

0 25

3,794.11

3,794.11

For the year ended

31st March, 2023

3.41

26.82

93.36

95.87

10.32

229.78

Fortheyear ended

31st March, 2023

173.30

2,015.55

2,188.85

262.06

1,926.79

2.08

31.41

630.38

43.10

242.77

123.64

198.65

28.08

53.73

572.97

1,926.79
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST March, 2024
NOTE 19
Revenue from operation For the year ended For the year ended

31st March, 2024  31st March, 2023
Sale of products

Domestic Sale 1,950.06 2,245.44
Export Sale 1,751.44 1,548.41
Scrap Sale 0.34 0.25

3,701.84 3,794.11
Total 3,701.84 3,794.11

NOTE 20
Other Income For the year ended For the year ended

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Duty Drawback 21.91 3.41
Net Gain on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 5.28 26.82
Interest Received (Gross) 150.94 93.36
Insurance claim received - 95.87
Gain on  Fair Value of Current Investment carried at FVTPL 15.99 -
Other Income - 10.32

Total 194.12 229.78

NOTE 21
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Inventory at the beginning of the year 262.06 173.30
Add:Purchases of Raw Material, Consumables,
        Packing Materials & Utilities during the year 1,398.51 2,015.55

1,660.57 2,188.85
Less: Inventory at the end of the year 107.33 262.06
Cost of raw materials consumed 1,553.24 1,926.79
Details of raw materials/stores/
packing material consumed
  Aluminium Chloride Solution 1.80 2.08
  Aluminium Tri Hydrate 42.63 31.41
  Aluminium Hydroxide/wetcake 581.91 630.38
 Caustic soda lye 39.32 43.10
  Furnace Oil 265.23 242.77
  Magnesium Hydroxide 173.89 123.64
  Soda Ash Light 113.21 198.65
  Stores Spares & Consumables 18.46 28.08
  Packing Materials 52.62 53.73
  Others 264.17 572.97

1,553.24 1,926.79

Rs./Lacs



Details of Raw materials/stores/

Packing Material inventory

ETDA PureAcid

SodaAsh Light

Caustic soda lye

Magnesium Hydroxide

Aluminium Chloride Solution

Aluminia Tri Hydrate

Stores Spares& Consumables

Packing Materials

Others

Total

NOTE 22

Particulars

CHANGES ININVENTORIES

FINISHED GOODS

Atthebeginning ofthe Period

At the end ofthe Period

Total

Details of inventory

Finished goods

Dried Aluminium Hydroxide Gel

Magnesium Hydroxide

Magnesium TriSilicate

Magaldrate

Others

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

18.18

4.91

3.92

6.20

0.09

10.11

6.08

8.83

49.01

107.33

69.34

13.11

11.34

56.87

0.33

11.36

4.34

11.91

83.46

262.06

Rs./Lacs

For the year ended Fortheyear ended

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

111

137.86

66.09

71.77

71.77

15.53

15.44

10.09

18.78

6.25

66.09

47.96

137.86

-89.89

-89.89

43.01

48.09

3.57

16.10

27.09

137.86
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 Details of Raw materials/Stores/
Packing Material inventory
  ETDA Pure Acid 18.18 69.34
  Soda Ash Light 4.91 13.11
 Caustic soda lye 3.92 11.34
  Magnesium Hydroxide 6.20 56.87
  Aluminium Chloride Solution 0.09 0.33
  Aluminia Tri Hydrate  10.11 11.36
  Stores Spares & Consumables 6.08 4.34
  Packing Materials 8.83 11.91
  Others 49.01 83.46

Total 107.33 262.06

NOTE 22

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES
 FINISHED GOODS

 At the beginning of the Period 137.86 47.96
 At the end of the Period 66.09 137.86

71.77 -89.89

Total 71.77 -89.89

Details of inventory

Finished goods

 Dried Aluminium Hydroxide Gel 15.53 43.01
 Magnesium Hydroxide  15.44 48.09
 Magnesium Tri Silicate  10.09 3.57
 Magaldrate  18.78 16.10
Others  6.25 27.09

66.09 137.86

Rs./Lacs



NOTE 23

Employee Benefits Expense

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

(a)Salaries, Wages andBonus

(b) Contributions to EPF and Other Funds

(c)Staff Welfare Expenses

(d) Gratuity and Workmen Compensation

(e)Leave Encashment

Total

NOTE 24

Finance costs

Interest

To Bank

To Others

Other Interest Expense

Total

NOTE 25

Depreciation& Amortization

Depreciation

Total

Note 26

Other Expenses

Manufacturing Expenses

Analytical/Testing/Processing Charges

Carriage inward

Electricity Charges

Export Expenses

Labour Charges

Packing& Forwarding Charges

Rs./Lacs

For the year ended Fortheyear ended

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

234.54 218.84

9.78 10.11

67.65 11.04

13.91 17.95

2.46 2.12

328.34 260.06

For the year ended Fortheyear ended

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

12.82

4.23

0.33

17.38

17.32

0.26

2.36

19.95

For the year ended Fortheyear ended

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

26.38 13.11

26.38 13.11

For the year ended Fortheyear ended

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

112

2.76

91.64

55.43

97.48

267.29

0.01

2.09

95.57

46.57

169.54

251.93

0.00
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NOTE 23

Employee Benefits Expense For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

(a) Salaries, Wages and Bonus 234.54 218.84
(b) Contributions to EPF and Other Funds 9.78 10.11
(c) Staff Welfare Expenses 67.65 11.04
(d) Gratuity and Workmen Compensation 13.91 17.95
(e) Leave Encashment 2.46 2.12

Total 328.34 260.06

NOTE 24

Finance costs For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

Interest
   To  Bank 12.82 17.32
   To  Others 4.23 0.26

   Other Interest Expense 0.33 2.36

   Total 17.38 19.95

NOTE 25

Depreciation & Amortization For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

Depreciation 26.38 13.11

Total 26.38 13.11

Note 26

Other Expenses For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

 Manufacturing Expenses
 Analytical/Testing/Processing Charges 2.76 2.09
 Carriage inward  91.64 95.57
 Electricity Charges  55.43 46.57
 Export Expenses  97.48 169.54
 Labour Charges  267.29 251.93
 Packing & Forwarding Charges  0.01  0.00

Rs./Lacs



VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

&j irs ard k/hintenance of Fadoy Buildings

FBpairsaxIN¥intenarcecfRart&Machinery

Repairs and Maintenance ofOthers

\/\hste,Steam and \/\hter Blluent Expenses

Total (A)

Achñnistrative,selling and other expenses

Advertisement Expenses

AGM Expenses

Bank Charges

Books, Subscriptions& Periodicals

Business Promotion Expenses

Carriage Outward

Cab Hire Charges

Commission On Sales

Conveyance Expenses

Discount

CSR Expense

Donation

E- Voting Charges

Filing Fees

Fork Lift Maintenance

Fumigation/Pest Control Charges

General Expenses

Insurance Expenses

Listing& Registration Charges

Memberships Fee

Office& Guest House Maintenance

Postage& Courier Charges

Printing& Stationery

Professional Charges

Rates& Taxes

Rent Paid

Sitting Fee

Telephone& Cell Phone Expenses

Travelling Expenses

Vehicle Maintenance

VRL Colony Maintenance

\/\éi@rreut, Lost/LhIcecIirg&HaraIiChages

Remuneration toAuditors:

Audit Fee

Total (B)

Total(A+B)

113

2.96

7.43

40.99

565.99

1.43

0.08

4.06

2.59

0.12

75.11

12.04

188.06

6.61

6.38

10.00

0.70

0.13

0.13

0.12

0.19

6.04

7.96

3.84

0.47

9.93

6.55

4.84

66.33

8.88

76.59

1.55

35.65

1.26

4.04

1.70

543.35

1109.35

5.03

7.38

4.64

41.12

623.88

0.39

0.08

4.94

2.94

20.33

67.49

11.55

147.63

7.05

6.09

0.12

0.76

0.15

0.34

1.41

9.02

3.05

0.73

5.72

5.87

4.69

60.91

72.71

64.14

0.60

1.79

15.38

0.70

0.51

3.64

1.70

522.43

1146.31
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 Repairs and Maintenance of Factory Buildings - 5.03
 Repairs and Maintenance of Plant & Machinery  2.96  7.38
 Repairs and Maintenance of Others  7.43 4.64
 Waste,Steam and Water Effluent Expenses  40.99 41.12

 Total (A) 565.99 623.88

 Administrative,selling and other expenses
 Advertisement Expenses 1.43 0.39
 AGM Expenses  0.08 0.08
 Bank Charges  4.06 4.94
 Books, Subscriptions & Periodicals  2.59 2.94
 Business Promotion Expenses 0.12 20.33
 Carriage Outward  75.11 67.49
 Cab Hire Charges  12.04 11.55
 Commission On Sales  188.06 147.63
 Conveyance Expenses  6.61 7.05
 Discount  6.38 6.09
 CSR Expense 10.00 -
 Donation 0.70 -
 E- Voting Charges 0.13 0.12
 Filing Fees  0.13 0.76
 Fork Lift Maintenance  0.12 0.15
 Fumigation/Pest Control Charges  0.19 0.34
 General Expenses  6.04 1.41
 Insurance Expenses  7.96 9.02
 Listing & Registration Charges  3.84 3.05
 Memberships Fee  0.47 0.73
 Office & Guest House Maintenance  9.93 5.72
 Postage & Courier Charges  6.55 5.87
 Printing & Stationery  4.84 4.69
 Professional Charges  66.33 60.91
 Rates & Taxes  8.88 72.71
 Rent Paid 76.59 64.14
 Sitting Fee - 0.60
 Telephone & Cell Phone Expenses  1.55 1.79
 Travelling Expenses  35.65 15.38
 Vehicle Maintenance 1.26 0.70
 VRL Colony Maintenance - 0.51
 Weighment, Load/Unloading & Hamali Charges 4.04 3.64
 Remuneration to Auditors:
  Audit Fee 1.70 1.70

 Total (B)  543.35 522.43

 Total(A+B) 1109.35 1146.31



Note 27

Exceptional Items

Exceptional Expense

Total

Note 28

Tax Expense

ta) Current Tax

Provision for Income Tax

Balance debited to P/L A/c.

(b) Income TaxAdjustment

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

(c) Deferred Tax Liability Adjustment

Note 29

Rs./Lacs

For the year ended Fortheyear ended

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

For the year ended Fortheyear ended

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

194.51

194.51

4.28

4.28

4.79

188.39

188.39

0.32

0.32

(0.25)

Earning per share (EPS) (IND AS 33) For the year ended Fortheyear ended

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

Jumerator used forCalculating basic and

Jiluted Earning Per Shüre-Pr0fit After Taxation

/\/eighted average no.ofShares used

as denominator forCalcluating EPS.

Nominal Value Per Share

Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share

Note 30

Payment toAuditor as

a.Statutory audit fee

b. Tax audit fee

c. Reimbursement ofexpenses

Total

585.93

31.78

10

17.59

559.10

31.78

10

17.59

For the year ended Fortheyear ended

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

114

1.00 1.00

0.15 0.15

0.55 0.55

1.70 1.70
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Note 27

Exceptional Items For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

Exceptional Expense - -

Total - -

Note 28

Tax Expense For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

(a) Current Tax
      Provision for Income Tax 194.51 188.39

      Balance debited to P/L A/c. 194.51 188.39

(b) Income Tax Adjustment 4.28 0.32

4.28 0.32

(c) Deferred Tax Liability Adjustment 4.79 (0.25)

Note 29

Earning per share (EPS) (IND AS 33) For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

Numerator used for Calculating basic and
diluted Earning Per Share-Profi t  After Taxation 585.93 559.10
Weighted average no. of Shares used
as denominator for Calcluating EPS. 31.78 31.78
Nominal Value Per Share 10 10

Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share 17.59 17.59

Note 30

Payment to Auditor as For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

a. Statutory audit fee 1.00 1.00
b. Tax audit fee 0.15 0.15
c. Reimbursement of expenses 0.55 0.55

Total 1.70 1.70

Rs./Lacs



VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

Note 31

Tax Expense

Rs./Lacs

For the year ended Fortheyear ended

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities/Assets (net)

(i) Deferred Tax Liabilities

Fâr valuation of Investrrerts through polit or loss

Property, plant and equiprrent through pipit or loss

Net Deferred Tax Liabilities(net)

Charged toEquity

Charged Profit or loss

Charged toOther Comprehensive Income

(b) Tax expense

Income taxrecognised in profit and loss

Current tax expense

Income adjustment forearlier year

Deferred tax expense

Total Income taxexpense

Income taxrecognised inOCI

Current tax expense

Deferred tax expense

1.83

6.23

8.06

8.06

4.79

194.51

4.28

4.79

203.57

(c) Reconciliation of statutory rate of tax and effective rate of tax:

Profit before income tax 789.50

Enacted Income taxrate 25.17%

Current tax provision on Profit before

income taxatenacted income taxrate in India 198.70

3.28

3.28

3.28

(0.25)

188.39

0.32

(0.25)

188.46

747.57

25.17%

188.15

Adjustment for:

Interest income-exempted - -

Adjustment forearlier year 4.28 0.32

Others* 0.59 (0.01)

Net Tax Liability 203.57 188.46

Effetive Tax rate 25.79% 25.21%

* Ohers is related to dilfeent tax rate for capital gains, pem rert dilfeence e.g donation etc.
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

Note 31
Tax Expense For the year ended For the year ended

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities/Assets (net)
(i) Deferred Tax Liabilities

 Fair valuation of Investments through profit or loss 1.83 -
 Property, plant and equipment through profit or loss 6.23 3.28

 8.06 3.28

Net Deferred Tax Liabilities(net) 8.06 3.28

Charged to Equity  -  -
Charged Profit or loss  4.79 (0.25)
Charged to Other Comprehensive Income  - -

(b) Tax expense
Income tax recognised in profit and loss
Current tax expense 194.51 188.39
Income adjustment for earlier year 4.28 0.32
Deferred tax expense 4.79 (0.25)

Total Income tax expense  203.57 188.46
Income tax recognised in OCI

Current tax expense  -  -
Deferred tax expense  -  -

 -  -

(c) Reconciliation of statutory rate of tax and effective rate of tax:
Profit before income tax  789.50 747.57
Enacted Income tax rate 25.17% 25.17%
Current tax provision on Profit before
income tax at enacted income tax rate in India 198.70 188.15
Adjustment for:
Interest income-exempted -  -
Adjustment for earlier year 4.28 0.32
Others* 0.59 (0.01)
Net Tax Liability  203.57 188.46
Effetive Tax rate 25.79% 25.21%

* Others is related to different tax rate for capital gains, permanent difference e.g donation etc.

Rs./Lacs



VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

NOTESON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THEYEARENDED31ST March, 2024

32.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES( INDAS 107)

The Company's principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprises ofborrowings,

trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the

company's operations. The company's principal financial assets, other than derivatives include

trade and other receivables, investments and cash and cash equivalentas that derive directly

from its operations.

The Company's activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. Company's

overall risk management focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to

minimise potential adverse effects on the financial performance ofthecompany. The company

uses derivative financial instruments, such as foregin exchange forward contracts, to hedge

foreign currency risk exposure. Derivatives are used exclusively for hedging purposes and

notas trading or speculative instruments.

The source of risks which the Comapny isexposed to and their management are

given below:

Risk

A Market Risk

1) Foreign Exchange Risk

2)Interest Rate

3)Commodity Price Risk

B. Credit Risk

C. Liquidity Risks

Exposure Arising From M easu rem ent

Committed commercial

transaction

Financial asset and Liabilities

not denominated in INR

Long Term Borrowings at

variable rates

Investments in Debt Schemes

ofMutual Funds and Other

Debt Securities

Cash Flow Forecasting

Sensitvity Analysis

Sensitivity Analysis,

Interest rate movements

Movement in prices Sensitivity Analysis,

of commodities Commodity price tracking

Trade receivables, Aging analysis,

Investments Derivative Credit Rating

financial instruments

Loans.

Borrowings and Other

Liabilities and Liquid

investments

Rolling cash flow forecasts

Broker Quotes

M anage m ent

Forward foreign

exchange contracts

Portfolio Diversification

Active inventory management,

Sales Price linked to purchase price

Diversification of mutual fund

investments, Credit limit and

credit worthiness monitoring,

Criteria based approval process

Adequate unused credit lines

and borrowing facilities

Portfolio Diversification

The Company hasstandard operating procedures and investment policy for deployment of

surplus liquidity, which allows investment indebt securities and mutual fund schemes of

debt categories only and restricts the exposure in equity markets.

Compliances ofthese policies and principles are reviewed by internal auditors on periodicals basis.

The Corporate Treasury team updates the Audit Committee ona quaterly basis about the

implemention oftheabove policies. It also updates tothe Internal Risk Management Committee

ofCompany on periodcal basis about the various risk to the business and status of various

activities planned tomitigate the risk.
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST March, 2024

32. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES ( IND AS 107)

The Company’s principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprises of borrowings,
trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the
company’s operations. The company’s principal financial assets, other than derivatives include
trade and other receivables, investments and cash and cash equivalentas that derive directly
from its operations.

The Company’s activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. Company’s
overall risk management focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects on the financial performance of the company. The company
uses derivative financial instruments, such as foregin exchange forward contracts, to hedge
foreign currency risk exposure. Derivatives are used exclusively for hedging purposes and
not as trading or speculative instruments.

The source of risks which the Comapny is exposed to and their management are
given below :

Risk Exposure Arising From Measurement Management

A. Market Risk
1) Foreign Exchange Risk Committed commercial Cash Flow Forecasting Forward foreign

transaction Sensitvity Analysis exchange contracts
Financial asset and Liabilities
not denominated in INR

2) Interest Rate Long Term Borrowings at Sensitivity Analysis, Portfolio Diversification
variable rates Interest rate movements
Investments in Debt Schemes
of Mutual Funds and Other
Debt Securities

3) Commodity Price Risk Movement in prices Sensitivity Analysis, Active inventory management,
of commodities Commodity price tracking Sales Price linked to purchase price

B. Credit Risk Trade receivables, Aging analysis, Diversification of mutual fund
Investments Derivative Credit Rating investments, Credit limit and
financial instruments credit worthiness monitoring,
Loans. Criteria based approval process

C. Liquidity Risks Borrowings and Other Rolling cash flow forecasts Adequate unused credit lines
Liabilities and Liquid Broker Quotes and borrowing facilities
investments Portfolio Diversification

The Company has standard operating procedures and investment policy for deployment of
surplus liquidity, which allows investment in debt securities and mutual fund schemes of
debt categories only and restricts the exposure in equity markets.

Compliances of these policies and principles are reviewed by internal auditors on periodicals basis.

The Corporate Treasury team updates the Audit Committee on a quaterly basis about the
implemention of the above policies. It also updates to the Internal Risk Management Committee
of Company on periodcal basis about the various risk to the business and status of various
activities planned to mitigate the risk.



A. Market Risk Management:

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may

result froma change in the price ofa financial instrument. The value ofa financial instrument

may change asa result of changes in the interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates,

commodity prices, equity prices and other market changes that affect market risk sensitive

instruments. Market risk is attributable to all market risk senstive financial instruments including

investments and deposits, foreign currency receivables, payables and borrowings.

1) Foreign Currency Risk:

Foreign currency risk is the risk of impact related to fair value or future cash flows of an

exposure in foreign currency, which fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates. The

Company's exposure torisk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to import

of raw materials, spare parts, capital expenditure& Exports of finished goods.

Whena derivative is entered forthe purpose ofbeinga hedge, the Company negotiates the

terms ofthose derivatives to match theterms ofthe hedge exposure.

The Company evaluates exchange rate exposure arising from foreign currency transactions.

The Company follows established risk management policies and standard operating

procedures. It uses derivative instruments like foreign currency forwards tohedge exposure

toforeign currency risk.

Forward exchange Contracts:

Derivatives forhedging foreign currency risk with respect tooutstanding payable/ receivables

& highly probable forecasted transaction:

Particulars Purpose Currency

Forward Contracts

2) Interest Rate Risk

As at31st

March, 2024

Nil

As at 31st

March, 2023

Nil

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows ofa financial istrument will

fluctuate because ofchanges in market interest rates. The Company's exposure to risk of

changes in market interest rates primarily to the Company's short-term borrowing. The

Company constantly monitors the credit markets and rebalances its financing strategies to

achive an optimal maturity profile and financing cost. since all the borrowings are on floating

rate, no significant risk of change in interest rate.

INR Interest Rate Exposure:

Particulars

Total as at 31st March 2024

Total as at 31st March 2023
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A.  Market Risk Management:

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may
result from a change in the price of a financial instrument. The value of a financial instrument
may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates,
commodity prices, equity prices and other market changes that affect market risk sensitive
instruments. Market risk is attributable to all market risk senstive financial instruments including
investments and deposits, foreign currency receivables, payables and borrowings.

1) Foreign Currency Risk:

Foreign currency risk is the risk of impact related to fair value or future cash flows of an
exposure in foreign currency, which fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates. The
Company’s exposure to risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to import
of raw materials, spare parts, capital expenditure & Exports of finished goods.

When a derivative is entered for the purpose of being a hedge, the Company negotiates the
terms of those derivatives to match the terms of the hedge exposure.

The Company evaluates exchange rate exposure arising from foreign currency transactions.
The Company follows established risk management policies and standard operating
procedures. It uses derivative instruments like foreign currency forwards to hedge exposure
to foreign currency risk.

Forward exchange Contracts:

Derivatives for hedging foreign currency risk with respect to outstanding payable/ receivables
& highly probable forecasted transaction:

Particulars Purpose Currency As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023

Forward Contracts Nil Nil

2) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial istrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to risk of
changes in market interest rates primarily to the Company’s short-term borrowing. The
Company constantly monitors the credit markets and rebalances its financing strategies to
achive an optimal maturity profile and financing cost. since all the borrowings are on floating
rate, no significant risk of change in interest rate.

INR Interest Rate Exposure: (Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Total Borrowings Floating rate
borrowings

Total as at 31st March 2024 194.65 -

Total as at 31st March 2023 405.96 -
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Interest rate sensitivities for unhedged exposure( impact on increase in 100 bps)

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars

INR

3) Commodity price risk

As at 31st

March, 2024

As at31st

March, 2023

Commodity price risk for the Company is mainly related to fluctuations of raw materials

prices linked to various external factors,which can affect the production cost ofthe Company

actively manages inventory and in many cases sale prices are liked to major raw material

prices. Energy costs is also one of the primary costs drivers, any fluctuation in fuel prices

can lead to drop in operating margin. To manage this risk, the Company enters into long-

term supply agreement forpower, identifying new sources of supply etc. Additionally,

processes and policies related to such risks are reviewed and managed by senior

management on continuous basis.

B. Credit Risk Management:

Credit risk arises whena customer or counter party does notmeet its obligations undera

financial instrument or customer contract, leading toa financial loss. The Company is exposed

tocredit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivebles) and from its financing/

investing activities, including deposits with banks, mutual fund investments, and investments

in debt securities, foreign exchange transactions and financial guarantees. The Company

hasthree major clients which represents 80% receivables as on 31st March, 2023 and

company is receiving payments from these parties within due dates. Hence, the company

hasno significant credit risk related to these parties.

Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are consisting ofa large number ofcustomers. The Company hascredit

evaluation policy foreach customer and based on theevaluation credit limit of each customer

is defined. Wherever thecompany assesses thecredit risk as high the exposure is backed

by either letter of credit or security deposits.

As per simplified approach, the Company makes provision of expected credit losses on

trade receivables usinga provision matrix to mitigate the risk of default payments and makes

appropriate provision at each reporting date wherever outstanding is for longer period and

involves higher risk.

Investments, Derivative Instruments, Cash and Cash Equivalent and Bank Deposit

Credit Risk on cash and cash equivalent, deposits with the banks/ financial institutions is

generally low as the said deposits have been made with the banks/ financial institutions who
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Interest rate sensitivities for unhedged exposure ( impact on increase in 100 bps)
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023

INR - -

3) Commodity price risk

Commodity price risk for the Company is mainly related to fluctuations of raw materials
prices linked to various external factors,which can affect the production cost of the Company
actively manages inventory and in many cases sale prices are liked to major raw material
prices. Energy costs is also one of the primary costs drivers, any fluctuation in fuel prices
can lead to drop in operating margin. To manage this risk, the Company enters into long-
term supply agreement for power, identifying new sources of supply etc. Additionally,
processes and policies related to such risks are reviewed and managed by senior
management on continuous basis.

B. Credit Risk Management:

Credit risk arises when a customer or counter party does not meet its obligations under a
financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed
to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivebles) and from its financing/
investing activities, including deposits with banks, mutual fund investments, and investments
in debt securities, foreign exchange transactions and financial guarantees. The Company
has three major clients which represents 80% receivables as on 31st March, 2023 and
company is receiving payments from these parties within due dates. Hence, the company
has no significant credit risk related to these parties.

Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are consisting of a large number of customers. The Company has credit
evaluation policy for each customer and based on the evaluation credit limit of each customer
is defined. Wherever the company assesses the credit risk as high the exposure is backed
by either letter of credit or security deposits.

As per simplified approach, the Company makes provision of expected credit losses on
trade receivables using a provision matrix to mitigate the risk of default payments and makes
appropriate provision at each reporting date wherever outstanding is for longer period and
involves higher risk.

Investments, Derivative Instruments, Cash and Cash Equivalent and Bank Deposit

Credit Risk on cash and cash equivalent, deposits with the banks/ financial institutions is
generally low as the said deposits have been made with the banks/ financial institutions who
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have been assigned high credit rating by international and domestic rating agencies.

Credit Risk on Derivative Instruments are generally low as Companyenters into the Derivative

Contracts with the reputed banks and Financial Institutions.

Investments ofsurplus funds are made only with approved Financial Institutions/Counterparty.

Investments primarily include investment in units of mutual funds. These Mutual Funds and

Counterparties have low credit risk

Total current investments as on 31st March, 2024 is Rs.100 Lacs (31st March, 2023- Nil.)

C. Liquidity Risk Management:

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not able to settle or meet its

obligations on time or at reasonable price. Prudent liquidity risk management implies

maintaining sufficent cash and marketable securities and the availability of fund through

an adequate amount ofcredit facilities to meet obligations when due. The company's

treasury team isresponsible forliquidity, funding as well as settlement management. In

addition, processes and policies related to such risks are overseen by senior

management. Management monitors the Company's liquidity position through rolling

forecasts based on expected cash flows.

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial

liabilities and investments atthe reporting date based on contractual undiscounted payments.

As at31st March, 2024

Borrowings (including current maturities

of long-term debts

Trade payables

Other financial liabilities (excluding derivative liability)

As at 31st March, 2023

Borrowings (including current maturities

of long-term debts

Trade payables

Other financial liabilities (excluding derivative liability)

Rs./lacs

Less than 1 to5 More than Total

1 Year Years S Years

115.71

180.15

70.22

78.94 - 194.65

- 180.15

- 70.22

Less than 1 to5 More than Total

1 Year Years S Years

401.96 -

122.86

36.08 -
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have been assigned high credit rating by international and domestic rating agencies.

Credit Risk on Derivative Instruments are generally low as Company enters into the Derivative
Contracts with the reputed banks and Financial Institutions.

Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved Financial Institutions/Counterparty.
Investments primarily include investment in units of mutual funds. These Mutual Funds and
Counterparties have low credit risk

Total current investments as on 31st March, 2024 is Rs.100 Lacs (31st March, 2023- Nil.)

C. Liquidity Risk Management:

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not able to settle or meet its
obligations on time or at reasonable price. Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficent cash and marketable securities and the availability of fund through
an adequate amount of credit facilities to meet obligations when due. The company’s
treasury team is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management. In
addition, processes and policies related to such risks are overseen by senior
management. Management monitors the Company’s liquidity position through rolling
forecasts based on expected cash flows.

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial
liabilities and investments at the reporting date based on contractual undiscounted payments.

Rs./lacs

As at 31st March, 2024 Less than 1 to 5 More than Total
1 Year Years 5 Years

Borrowings (including current maturities
of long-term debts 115.71 78.94 - 194.65
Trade payables 180.15 - - 180.15

Other financial liabilities (excluding derivative liability) 70.22 - - 70.22

As at 31st March, 2023 Less than 1 to 5 More than Total
1 Year Years 5 Years

Borrowings (including current maturities
of long-term debts 401.96 - - 401.96
Trade payables 122.86 - - 122.86
Other financial liabilities (excluding derivative liability) 36.08 - - 36.08
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST March, 2024

34(A)CLASSIFICATIONS OF FINANCIALASSETSAND LIABILITIES (IND AS 107): Rs./lacs

Particulars

Financial Assets atamortised cost#

Trade Receivables

Cash andCash Equivalents

Loans

Other Financial Assets

Financial Assets atfair value through profit or loss

Investments

Total

Financial Liabilities at amortised cost#

Borrowing

Trade Payables

Other Financial Liabilities

Fair Value Hedging lnstuments

Derivative liability/ (Asset)

Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

622.41

956.18

1531.92

5.21

115.99

3231.71

194.65

135.39

70.22

805.05

773.61

1275.49

14.47

2868.63

401.96

122.86

36.08

Total 400.25 560.90

#Considering nature offinancial assets and financial liabilities, fair value is same asamortised

cost.

(B) - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (IND AS 113):

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount atwhich the

instrument could be exchanged ina current transaction between willing parties, other than in

a forced or liquidation sale.

The Company hasestablished the following fair value hierarchy that categorizes the values

into3 levels. The inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value of financial

instruments are:

Level1: This hierarchy uses quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets foridentical assets

or liabilities. The fair value of all bonds which are trade in the stock exchanges is valued

using the closing price or dealer quotation as at reporting date.

Level 2: The fair value offinancial instruments that are not traded inas active market( For

example trade bonds, overthecounter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques

which maximize theuse ofobservable market data and rely as little as posible on company

specific estimates. The mutual fund units are valued using the closing Net Asset Value. If all

significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included

inLevel 2.

Level 3: If one or more ofthesignificant inputs is not based on observable market data, the

instrument is included in Level 3.

120

 VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED 

120

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST March, 2024

34 (A) CLASSIFICATIONS OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (IND AS 107) : Rs./lacs

Particulars Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023

Financial Assets at amortised cost #
Trade Receivables 622.41 805.05
Cash and Cash Equivalents 956.18 773.61
Loans 1531.92 1275.49
Other Financial Assets 5.21 14.47
Financial Assets at fair value through profit or loss
Investments 115.99 -
Total 3231.71 2868.63

Financial Liabilities at amortised cost #
Borrowing 194.65 401.96
Trade Payables 135.39 122.86
Other Financial Liabilities 70.22 36.08
Fair Value Hedging Instuments
Derivative liability/ (Asset) - -
Total 400.25 560.90

#Considering nature of financial assets and financial liabilities, fair value is same as amortised
cost.

(B) - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (IND AS 113):

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the
instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in
a forced or liquidation sale.

The Company has established the following fair value hierarchy that categorizes the values
into 3 levels. The inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value of financial
instruments are:

Level 1: This hierarchy uses quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities. The fair value of all bonds which are trade in the stock exchanges is valued
using the closing price or dealer quotation as at reporting date.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in as active market ( For
example trade bonds, over the counter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques
which maximize the use of observable market data and rely as little as posible on company
specific estimates. The mutual fund units are valued using the closing Net Asset Value. If all
significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included
in Level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the
instrument is included in Level 3.



Particulars
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Rs./lacs

Financial assets atfair value through profit or loss

Investments- Level3

Fiancial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Investments- Level2

FairValue derivative

Derivative liabilty/ (Asset) Level2

Fair Value

As at31st March, 2024 As at31st March, 2023

115.99 -

The management assessed that fair value of cash and bank balances, trade receivables,

trade paybles, cash credits, commercial papers and other financial assets and liabilities

approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short- term maturities of these

instruments.

The following methods and assumptions were used toestimate the fair values.

(a) The fair values of the quoated investments/units of mutual fund schemes arebased

on market price/ net asset value atthe reporting date.

(b) The fair values of forward foreign exchange contracts is calculated as the present

value determined using forward exchange rates and interest rate curve ofthe respective

currencies.

(c) The fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted

cash flow analysis or based on the contractual terms. The discount rates used is

based on management estimates.

34 (A) DISTRIBUTION MADEAND PROPOSED (IND AS 1):

Particulars

Cash dividends on equity shares declared and paid

Financial dividend forthe year ended on 31st March,

2023: Rs. 2.00 per share (31st March, 2022: Rs 1.00)

DDT on final dividend

Total Dividend paid

Proposed dividends on Equity shares:

Proposed dividend forthe year ended on 31st March, 2024

Rs. 2.00 Per share.

Total Dividend proposed
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Rs/Lakh

Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

63.56

63.56

63.56

63.56

31.78

31.78
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Rs./lacs
Particulars Fair Value

As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Investments- Level 3 115.99 -

Fiancial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Investments- Level 2 - -

Fair Value derivative

Derivative liabilty/ (Asset) Level 2 - -

The management assessed that fair value of cash and bank balances, trade receivables,
trade paybles, cash credits, commercial papers and other financial assets and liabilities
approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short- term maturities of these
instruments.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values.

(a) The fair values of the quoated investments/units of mutual fund schemes are based
on market price/ net asset value at the reporting date.

(b) The fair values of forward foreign exchange contracts is calculated as the present
value determined using forward exchange rates and interest rate curve of the respective
currencies.

(c) The fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted
cash flow analysis or based on the contractual terms. The discount rates used is
based on management estimates.

34 (A) DISTRIBUTION MADE AND PROPOSED (IND AS 1) :
Rs/Lakh

Particulars Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023

Cash dividends on equity shares declared and paid
Financial dividend for the year ended on 31st March,
2023 : Rs. 2.00 per share (31st March, 2022: Rs 1.00) 63.56 31.78
DDT on final dividend - -
Total Dividend paid 63.56 31.78

Proposed dividends on Equity shares:

Proposed dividend for the year ended on 31st March, 2024
Rs. 2.00 Per share. 63.56

Total Dividend proposed 63.56
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Proposed dividendes on equity shares are subject to approval atthe annual general meeting

and are not recognized asa liability as at 31st March 2024.

(B) - CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (IND As 1):

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to (a) maximise shareholder value

and provide benefits to other stakeholders and (b)maintain an optimal capital structure to

reduce the cost of capital.

For the pupose oftheCompany's capital management, capital includes issued capital, share

premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders.

The Company monitors capital using debt-equity ratio, which is total debt dividend by total

equity.

Particulars

Total Debt (Bank and other borrowings)

Equity

Debt toEquity (Net)

As at31st

March, 2024

194.65

317.82

0.61

Rs/Lakh

As at31st

March, 2023

401.96

317.82

1.26

In addition the Company hasfinancial convenants relating to the borrowing facilities that it

has taken from the lenders like interest coverange service ratio, Debt toEBITDA, etc. which

is maintained by the Company.

35 GOVERNMENT GRANT (IND AS 20):

Government grant received during the year - Rs. Nil (Previous Year Nil)
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Proposed dividendes on equity shares are subject to approval at the annual general meeting
and are not recognized as a liability as at 31st March 2024.

(B) - CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (IND As 1):

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to (a) maximise shareholder value
and provide benefits to other stakeholders and (b) maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.

For the pupose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued capital, share
premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders.

The Company monitors capital using debt-equity ratio, which is total debt dividend by total
equity.

Rs/Lakh

Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023

Total Debt (Bank and other borrowings) 194.65 401.96

Equity 317.82 317.82

Debt to Equity (Net) 0.61 1.26

In addition the Company has financial convenants relating to the borrowing facilities that it
has taken from the lenders like interest coverange service ratio, Debt to EBITDA, etc. which
is maintained by the Company.

35 GOVERNMENT GRANT (IND AS 20) :

Government grant received during the year - Rs. Nil (Previous Year Nil)
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

NOTE: 36-AS PerINDAS-24 Related Party Disclosures:

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

(i) As per Ind AS 24, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given

below:

List of related parties where control exist and also related parties with whom transactions

have taken place and relationships:

List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place during theyear

STATUS NAME OF THERELATED PARTY

Holding Company: P & J Cretechem Pvt. Ltd.

Entities having Common Taurus Chemicals Pvt.Ltd.

Contro/ (Others):

Key Managerial Personne/ ManishI umar Jain

Rajesh Pokerna

Sunil Kumar Jain

Sanjay kumar Main

Seema Main

Sanotsh KumarJha

Relatives of flay Managerial Kalpana Pokerna

Personnel Siddh Jain

ii) Transactions during the year with related parties:

S. Nature ofTransaction

No

1. Purchase of Goods

2. Sale of goods

3. Remuneration

4. Professional Serives

5. Dividend paid to holding company

6. Loans& Advances given

7. Loans& Advances given returned

Holding Key Relatives Others Total

Company Managerial

3.19

3.40

70.98

68.52

39.40

19.70

875.00

1160. 00

704.89

10.00

Note :-

Figures in Italic represents Previous Year's amount.
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Personnel

80.70

71.20

29.22 32.41

168.23 171.63

70.98

23.26 91.78

80.70

- - 71.20

3.00 10.65 13.65

39.40

19.70

875.00

1160. 00

704.89

10.00
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024
NOTE : 36 -  AS Per IND AS- 24   Related Party Disclosures:
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE :
(i) As per Ind AS 24, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given
below:
List of related parties where control exist and also related parties with whom transactions
have taken place and relationships:
List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year

STATUS NAME OF THE RELATED PARTY

Holding Company: P & J Cretechem Pvt. Ltd.

Entities having Common Taurus Chemicals Pvt.Ltd.
Control (Others):

   Key Managerial Personnel Manish Kumar Jain
Rajesh Pokerna

Sunil Kumar Jain
Sanjay kumar Jain

Seema Jain
Sanotsh Kumar Jha

   Relatives of Kay Managerial Kalpana Pokerna
Personnel Siddh Jain

ii) Transactions during the year with related parties :

S. Nature of Transaction Holding Key Relatives Others Total
No Company Managerial

Personnel

1. Purchase of Goods 3.19 - - 29.22 32.41
3.40 - - 168.23 171.63

2. Sale of goods 70.98 - - - 70.98
68.52 - - 23.26 91.78

3. Remuneration - 80.70 - - 80.70
- 71.20 - - 71.20

4. Professional Serives - - 3.00 10.65 13.65
- - - - -

5. Dividend paid to holding company 39.40 - - - 39.40
19.70 - - - 19.70

6. Loans & Advances given 875.00 - - - 875.00
1160.00 - - - 1160.00

7. Loans & Advances given returned 704.89 - - - 704.89
10.00 - - - 10.00

Note :-
Figures in Italic represents Previous Year’s amount.
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Disclosure inRespect ofMaterial Related Party Transaction during the year :-

Particulars Relationship 2023-24 2022-23

1 Purchase ofGoods

P&JCretechem Pvt. Ltd

Taurus Chemicals Pvt.Ltd.

2 Sale of goods

P&J Cretechem Pvt. Ltd

Taurus Chemicals Pvt.Ltd.

3 Remuneration

Prakash Chand Jain

Sunil Kumar Jain

Rajesh Pokerna

Sanjay KumarJain

Seema Jain

Manish KumarJain

Santosh KumarJha

Siddh Jain

4 Paid forprofessional services

Taurus Chemicals Pvt. Ltd.

Kalpana Pokarna

5 Dividend paid to Holding Co.

P&J Cretechem Pvt. Ltd

6 Loans& Advances

P&J Cretechem Pvt. Ltd

Given during the year

Received during the year

Interest during the year

Maximum Balance during the year

Closing balance

Holding Company

Others

Holding Company

Others

Key Managerial

Key Managerial

Key Managerial

Key Managerial

Key Managerial

Key Managerial

Key Managerial

Relative of KMP

Others

Relative of KMP

Holding Company

Holding Company
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3.19

29.22

70.98

12.00

26.00

11.00

10.00

11.00

2.70

8.00

10.65 -

3.00

39.40

875.00

704.89

102.37

1477.37

1477.37

3.40

168.23

68.52

23.26

4.50

12.00

26.00

16.00

10.00

2.70

19.70

1160.00

10.00

60.98

1204.89

1204.89
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Disclosure in Respect of Material Related Party Transaction during the year :-
Particulars Relationship 2023-24 2022-23

1 Purchase of Goods
P&J Cretechem Pvt. Ltd Holding Company 3.19 3.40

Taurus Chemicals Pvt.Ltd. Others 29.22 168.23

2 Sale of goods
P&J Cretechem Pvt. Ltd Holding Company 70.98 68.52
Taurus Chemicals Pvt.Ltd. Others - 23.26

3 Remuneration
Prakash Chand Jain Key Managerial - 4.50
Sunil Kumar Jain Key Managerial 12.00 12.00
Rajesh Pokerna Key Managerial 26.00 26.00
Sanjay Kumar Jain Key Managerial 11.00 16.00
Seema Jain Key Managerial 10.00 10.00
Manish Kumar Jain Key Managerial 11.00 -
Santosh Kumar Jha Key Managerial 2.70 2.70
Siddh Jain Relative of KMP 8.00 -

4 Paid for professional services

Taurus Chemicals Pvt. Ltd. Others 10.65 -

Kalpana Pokarna Relative of KMP 3.00 -

5 Dividend paid to Holding Co.

P&J Cretechem Pvt. Ltd Holding Company 39.40 19.70

6 Loans & Advances

P&J Cretechem Pvt. Ltd Holding Company -

Given during the year 875.00 1160.00

Received during the year 704.89 10.00

Interest during the year 102.37 60.98

Maximum Balance during the year 1477.37 1204.89

Closing balance 1477.37 1204.89
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NOTESON FINANCIALSTATEMENTS FOR THEYEARENDED31STMARCH, 2024

NOTE: 37- ANALYTICAL RATIO

Analytical Ratios

Ratio Nurrerator Denorrinotor 31st I\/brch 31st khrch % Reason for

2024 2023 Variance Variance

Rerrarks

Current ratio 3482.55 449.47 7.75 4.37 77.28% Current liabilities has hLirrerator: Current Assets

Lbbt Equity 194.65 3193.83 0.06 0.15 -59.34%

Ratio

Coverage

rdio

833.27 17.38 47.93 39.13 22.49%

Ratum on 585.93 3193.83 18.35

Equity Ratio

-12.00%

Inverntory 3701.84 286.67 12.91 12.22 5.71%

Turnover

ratio

Trade 3701.84 713.73 5.19 4.93 5.16%

receivable

turrover ratio

Liabilities

ELle to hLirrerator: Elebt

decrease in debt Denorrinator: Totd Equity

NA Nurremtor: EBITDA

Denominator:lnteest

Expenses

NA

NA

Trade 1398.51 126.14 11.09 15.60 -28.95% Purchase has

payables reduced during

turr¥wer mtio the year

Net Capital 3701.84 3033.08 122°/ 146.78% -16.85% NA

Turnover

hbt Refit mtio 585.93 3701.84 15.83% 14.74% 7.41%

Return on 833.27 3196.67 26.07% 29.08% -10.37%

Capital

Employed

Return on

Investrrents

125

NA

NA

MJrre/dtor: PfoFit AI\e

TaxDenorrinator:

Total Equity

Nurrerator: Sales

Denorrinator:Average

Inventory

Numerator: Sales

Denorrinator:Average

Accounts Receivables

Numerator: Purchases

Denorrinator:Average

Trade Payables

hkirrerator: Annual

Revenue Elenorrinator:

hlet v\orking Capital

Nurrerator: Pt Yit After Tax

Denorrinator:Total Revenue

hkirrerator: EBITDA

E›enorrinator:Total

Capital Errployed

Nurrerator: Incorre from

Investrronts E›enorrinator:

Non Current Investments
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024
NOTE : 37 -  ANALYTICAL RATIO

Analytical Ratios
Ratio Numerator Denominotor 31st March 31st March % Reason for Remarks

2024 2023 Variance Variance
Current ratio 3482.55 449.47 7.75 4.37 77.28% Current liabilities has Numerator: Current Assets

increased Denominator: Current
Liabilities

Debt Equity 194.65 3193.83 0.06 0.15 -59.34% Due to Numerator: Debt
Ratio decrease in debt Denominator: Total Equity

Debt Service 833.27 17.38 47.93 39.13 22.49% NA Numerator: EBITDA
Coverage Denominator:Interest

ratio Expenses
Return on 585.93 3193.83 18.35 20.85% -12.00% NA Numerator: Profit After

Equity Ratio Tax Denominator:
Total Equity

Inverntory 3701.84 286.67 12.91 12.22 5.71% NA Numerator: Sales
Turnover Denominator:Average

ratio Inventory
Trade 3701.84 713.73 5.19 4.93 5.16% NA Numerator: Sales

receivable Denominator:Average
turnover ratio Accounts Receivables

Trade 1398.51 126.14 11.09 15.60 -28.95% Purchase has Numerator: Purchases
payables reduced during Denominator:Average

turnover ratio the year Trade Payables
Net Capital 3701.84 3033.08 122% 146.78% -16.85% NA Numerator: Annual
Turnover Revenue Denominator:

ratios Net working Capital
Net Profit ratio 585.93 3701.84 15.83% 14.74% 7.41% NA Numerator: Profit After Tax

Denominator:Total Revenue
Return on 833.27 3196.67 26.07% 29.08% -10.37% NA Numerator: EBITDA

Capital Denominator:Total
Employed Capital Employed
Return on  -  -  -  -  - Numerator: Income from

Investments Investments Denominator:
Non Current Investments
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NOTESON FINANCIALSTATEMENTS FOR THEYEARENDED31STMARCH, 2024

38 Employee Benefits:

(I) Postemployment obligations

(A) Gratuity

Rs./Lacs

The Gratuity scheme isa defined benefit plan that provides fora lump sum payment on exit either

by way of retirement, death, disability or voluntary withdrawal. The benefits are defined on the basis of

last drawn salary and the period of service and paid as lump sum atexit. Gratuity payable is not

restricted to the maximum limit prescribed under the Payment ofGratuity Act, 1972. The liability in

respect thereof is determined by actuarial valuation at the year end based on theProjected Unit Credit

Method and is recognized asa charge on accrual basis. Trustees administer the contributions madeto

theGratuity fund.

The following table sets forth the particulars in respect ofthe defined benefit plans ofthe Group for

theyear ended 31st March, 2024:

Paticulas

(i) 1 April 2023

Current Service Cost

FbstServiceCcst

Inter te›pense/(In‹x:rre)

Trial Arrourg reoopfised inprd\t or loss

Gatuity Fund (Funded}

Fair value Net

27.17

1.93

(g n}1¢ss

(Gain}1cestzrnchangeinfirwicid assurrgti¢rs 1.22

(Gain}1ossaisirgfrcmexpeñerceaJjustrrenIs 9.23

Tial arrount recognised incglwoonyzelwsive incorre 10.44

Errpl seem iLuâczs

31 Nbrch2024

(ii) 1 April 2022

Currert Service Cost

FbstSenñreCost

Intereste›panse/(Irzxrre)

Tial Arrount recap dsed inpr‹:dit or loss

(gân}1css

0.95

2.65

1.85

Petumon planassets, exdudingarrcuntsindudedinintereste›pense/(irzxrre)

(Gain}1cesfrcrnd geinderrogrz hicasuzrpâczs

126

(40.70) (13.53)

- 112

(2.%)

(2.%)

(0.

(1.03)

1.16

9.23

(0.05j (10.30)

(2.g2)

0.95

(MN) (3.37}

37.38 1Z36

- 2.65

(2.75)

(2.75j

(0.89)

1.75
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

38 Employee Benefits:

(I) Post employment obligations

(A) Gratuity

The Gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan that provides for a lump sum payment on exit either
by way of retirement, death, disability or voluntary withdrawal. The benefits are defined on the basis of
last drawn salary and the period of service and paid as lump sum at exit. Gratuity payable is not
restricted to the maximum limit prescribed under the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The liability in
respect thereof is determined by actuarial valuation at the year end based on the Projected Unit Credit
Method and is recognized as a charge on accrual basis. Trustees administer the contributions made to
the Gratuity fund.

The following table sets forth the particulars in respect of the defined benefit plans of the Group for
the year ended 31st March, 2024 :

Gratuity Fund (Funded)

Particulars Present Fair value Net
Value of of plan Amount

Obligation assets

(i) 1 April 2023 27.17 (40.70) (13.53)
Current Service Cost 3.72 - 3.12
Past Service Cost  - - -
Interest expense/(Income) 1.93 (2.96) (1.03)
Total Amount recognised in profit or loss 5.65 (2.96) 2.69

Remeasurements (gain)/loss
(Gain)/loss from change in financial assumptions 1.22 (0.05) 1.16
(Gain)/loss arising from experience adjustments 9.23 - 9.23
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income 10.44 (0.05) (10.39)

Employer’s contributions - (2.92) (2.92)
Benefit payments 0.95 0.95 -
31 March 2024 42.32 (45.69) (3.37)

(ii) 1 April 2022 25.02 37.38 12.36
Current Service Cost 2.65 - 2.65
Past Service Cost - - -
Interest expense/(Income) 1.85 (2.75) (0.89)
Total Amount recognised in profit or loss 4.50 (2.75) 1.75

Remeasurements (gain)/loss
Return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in interest expense/(income)
(Gain)/loss from change in demographic assumptions

Rs./Lacs
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(Gain}1cssfrcmchangeinfirmcid assurrpâos (1.79) (1.11) (2.9£l)

(Gain}1cesaisirqfrcrne›pefierzeaJjustrrents 2.04 - 2.04

Trial arrount recognised inether conyzehensive incorre 0.25 (1.11) (0.86)

ErrpIoycr'sccntriLuJos - (2.Q\) (60.11)

Berelitpayrrenls 2.TO 2.60 -

31 Nbrch2023 27.17 (40.70) (13.53)

Tfee‹pa::te:Irdunonplanassetsisdeterrrir Iaftetd‹irgintoccrsideaâcncnn\xsiticncfpImassetsLeld,assessaJ

riskscfassetrnanagen I, historical resultsofretumonplanassets, Grcup's policiesfbrplanassetrnanagerrentandctfer

(iii) Theretliabilitydisdosedaboverelatingtofurded aeasfdlc zs

PresentvdueoffurdedcfJigaticzs

Fârvalueofplanassets

(Excess} c?icitoffurd lplan

(iv) Prirzñpal: Actuaild assurtyXions

(i) Discount rate

(ii) Salary escalation rate#

(iii) Mortality Table (Inservice)

31 Nbrch, 31 March,

42.32

(45.69)

(3.37)

31 March,

27.17

(40.70)

(13.53)

31 March,

7.40% 7.10%

7.00% 7.00%

Assured Assured

Lives Mortality Lives Mortality

(2012-14) (2012-14)

(iv) Attrition rat 5% to 1% 5% to 1%

# The estimate offuture salary increase considered in actuarial valuation takes into account

factors like inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as demand andsupply in the

employment market.

In case offunded plan, the Group ensures that the investment positions are managed within

an asset - liability matching (ALM) framework that has been developed toachieve investment that are

in line with the obligation underthegratuity scheme. Within this framework theGroup's ALM objective

is to match assetwith gratuity obligation. The Group actively monitors how the duration and the expected

yield of instruments are matching theexpected cash outflows arising from thegratuity obligations. The

Group hasnotchanged theprocess used tomanage its risk from previous periods. The Group does not

use derivatives to manage its risk. The gratuity scheme is funded with LIC which has good track record

ofmanaging fund.
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(Gain)/loss from change in financial assumptions (1.79) (1.11) (2.90)
(Gain)/loss arising from experience adjustments 2.04 - 2.04
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income 0.25 (1.11) (0.86)

Employer’s contributions - (2.06) (69.11)
Benefit payments 2.60 2.60 -
31 March 2023 27.17 (40.70) (13.53)

The expected return on plan assets is determined after taking into consideration composition of plan assets held, assessed
risks of asset management, historical results of return on plan assets, Group’s policies for plan asset management and other
relevant factors.

2023-24 2022-23
(iii) The net liability disclosed above relating to funded  are as follows

As at As at
31 March, 31 March,

2024 2023

Present value of funded obligations 42.32 27.17
Fair value of plan assets (45.69) (40.70)
(Excess)/Deficit of funded plan (3.37) (13.53)

(iv) Principal : Actuarial assumptions

As at As at
31 March, 31 March,

2024 2023

(i) Discount rate 7.40% 7.10%
(ii) Salary escalation rate # 7.00% 7.00%
(iii) Mortality Table (In service) Assured Assured

Lives Mortality Lives Mortality
(2012-14) (2012-14)

(iv) Attrition rat  5% to 1% 5% to 1%

# The estimate of future salary increase considered in actuarial valuation takes into account
factors like inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as demand and supply in the
employment market.

In case of funded plan, the Group ensures that the investment positions are managed within
an asset - liability matching (ALM) framework that has been developed to achieve investment that are
in line with the obligation under the gratuity scheme. Within this framework the Group’s ALM objective
is to match asset with gratuity obligation. The Group actively monitors how the duration and the expected
yield of instruments are matching the expected cash outflows arising from the gratuity obligations. The
Group has not changed the process used to manage its risk from previous periods. The Group does not
use derivatives to manage its risk. The gratuity scheme is funded with LIC which has good track record
of managing fund.
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(v) Sensitivity Analysis As at31 March, 2024 As at31 March, 2023

Discount Rate - Gratuity Decrease by 1% 46.82 Increase by 1% 38.47

Salary escalation Rate Decrease by 1% 38.44 Increase by 1% 46.78

Withdrawal rate Decrease by 1% 42.29 Increase by 1% 42.35

Method used forsensitivity analysis:

The sensitivity results above determine their individual impact on the plan's end of year Defined

Benefit Obligation. In reality, the plan is subject to multiple external experience items which may move

theDefined Benefit Obligation in similar opposite directions, while the plan's sensitivity to such changes

can vary overtime.

(vi) Risk Exposure

Through its defined benefit plans, the Group is exposed tosome risks, the most significant of

which aredetailed below:

1 Interest rate risk: The defined benefit obligation calculated usesa discount rate based on

government bonds. If bond yields fall, the defined benefit obligation will tend toincrease

2 Salary Inflation risk: Higher than expected increases in salary will increase the defined

benefit obligation

3 Demographic risk: This is the risk of variability of results due to unsystematic nature of

decrements that include mortality, withdrawal, disability and retirement. The effect of these

decrements on the defined benefit obligation is not straight forward and depends upon the

combination ofsalary increase, discount rate and vesting criteria. It is important not to overstate

withdrawals because in the financial analysis the retirement benefit ofa short career employee

typically costs less per year as compared toa long service employee.

vii) Expected benefit payment in Future Year

Year1

Year2

Year3

Year4

YearS

Year6 to10 year

0.95

3.35

2.34

5.75

5.72

3.95

viii) Asset Category ofPlan Asset

Fund managed byInsurance Company 100%

39 Contingent liabilities& Commitments:

Contingent liability w.r.f. Income Tax

(AY2015-16)

2023-24

(Rs. in lacs)

60.20

2022-23

(Rs. in lacs)

The Company hasfiled an appeal with CIT (A) against the above outstanding demand.
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(v) Sensitivity Analysis As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
Discount Rate - Gratuity Decrease by 1% 46.82 Increase by 1% 38.47

Salary escalation Rate Decrease by 1% 38.44 Increase by 1% 46.78

Withdrawal rate Decrease by 1% 42.29 Increase by 1% 42.35

Method used for sensitivity analysis:
The sensitivity results above determine their individual impact on the plan’s end of year Defined

Benefit Obligation. In reality, the plan is subject to multiple external experience items which may move
the Defined Benefit Obligation in similar opposite directions, while the plan’s sensitivity to such changes
can vary over time.

(vi) Risk Exposure
Through its defined benefit plans, the Group is exposed to some risks, the most significant of

which are detailed below:

1  Interest rate risk : The defined benefit obligation calculated uses a discount rate based on
government bonds. If bond yields fall, the defined benefit obligation will tend to increase

2 Salary Inflation risk : Higher than expected increases in salary will increase the defined
benefit obligation

3 Demographic risk : This is the risk of variability of results due to unsystematic nature of
decrements that include mortality, withdrawal, disability and retirement. The effect of these
decrements on the defined benefit obligation is not straight forward and depends upon the
combination of salary increase, discount rate and vesting criteria. It is important not to overstate
withdrawals because in the financial analysis the retirement benefit of a short career employee
typically costs less per year as compared to a long service employee.

vii) Expected benefit payment in Future Year

Year 1 0.95
Year 2 3.35
Year 3 2.34
Year 4 5.75
Year 5 5.72
Year 6 to 10 year 3.95

viii) Asset Category of Plan Asset
Fund managed by Insurance Company 100%

39 Contingent liabilities & Commitments :
2023-24 2022-23

(Rs. in lacs) (Rs. in lacs)

Contingent liability w.r.f. Income Tax 60.20 -
(AY 2015-16)

The Company has filed an appeal with CIT (A) against the above outstanding demand.



VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

The Company's significant leasing arrangements are in respect of operating lease for premises

(Residential for Directors& Employees, Guest House, Offices etc). The leasing arrangements,

which arenot non-cancelable, range beMeen 11months and3 years generally or longer and

are usually renewable by mutual consent beMeen theparties. The amount oflease rent paid is

debited to RentAccount.

41 No proceeding has been initiated or pending against the companyforholding any benami property

underthebenami transactions (Prohibition) Act. 1988 (45of1988) and rules made thereunder.

The company have notbeen decleared wilful defaulter by any bankorfinancial institution or other

lender.

The management ofthecompanydoes nothave any knowledge oftransaction with any companies

struck of u/s. 248 of companies act, 2013.

The company hasnotmadeanyinvestments in equity shares oftheany company hence question

of numberoflayers priscribed under clause (87) of section2 of the Act read with the companies

(Restriction on numberofLayers) Rules, 2017 does notarise.

SEGMENTREPORTING (IND AS 108):

Reporting Segment (Geographical Segment):

Sales

Less: Direct Expenses (Freight)

Less: Allocated Mfg. Exp

(RM + Mfg. Exp.)

Add: Increase in Stock

Segment Result

Less: Unallocated Overheads

(Employee Cost+ Admn.Exp+ Interest

+ Depreciation+ Freight)

Add: Other Income

Less: Exceptional Item

NET PROFIT BEFORETAX

Less: Provision forIncome Tax

Less: Income taxAdjustment

Less: Deferred Tax Liabilites

PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD

129

(Figures inLakhs)

Export Domestic Total

1751.44

97.48

1950.40 3701.84

91.64 189.12

913.19 1016.92 1930.11

- (71.77) (71.77)

1510.84

915.46

194.12

789.50

194.51

4.28

4.79

585.93
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45 SEGMENT REPORTING (IND AS 108) :
Reporting Segment (Geographical Segment):

(Figures in Lakhs)

Export Domestic Total

Sales 1751.44 1950.40 3701.84

Less: Direct Expenses (Freight) 97.48 91.64 189.12
Less: Allocated Mfg. Exp
                  (RM + Mfg. Exp.) 913.19 1016.92 1930.11

Add: Increase in Stock - (71.77) (71.77)

Segment Result 1510.84
Less: Unallocated Overheads
(Employee Cost + Admn.Exp + Interest
+ Depreciation + Freight) 915.46

 Add: Other Income 194.12
Less: Exceptional Item -

NET PROFIT  BEFORE TAX 789.50

   Less: Provision for Income Tax 194.51
   Less: Income tax Adjustment 4.28
   Less: Deferred Tax Liabilites 4.79

PROFIT  FOR THE PERIOD 585.93

40 The  Company’s significant leasing arrangements  are  in respect  of  operating lease for  premises
(Residential  for Directors  &  Employees, Guest House,  Offices  etc).   The leasing  arrangements,
which are not  non-cancelable,  range between  11  months and 3 years generally or longer  and
are usually renewable by mutual consent between the parties.  The amount of lease rent paid is
debited to Rent Account.

41 No proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property
under the benami transactions (Prohibition) Act. 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

42 The company have not been decleared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender.

43 The management of the company does not have any knowledge of transaction with any companies
struck of u/s. 248 of companies act, 2013.

44 The company has not made any investments in equity shares of the any company hence question
of number of layers priscribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the companies
(Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 does not arise.
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Consumption ofRaw Material

Raw Material type

Imported

Indigeneous

2023-24 2022-23

"/v (Rs in lacs) % (Rs in lacs)

6% 95.71 16% 317.83

94% 1457.53 84% 1608.96

47 Earnings inForeign Exchange during the year.

Export Sale

Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium

1553.24

2023-24

Rs

1751.44

1751.44

1926.79

2022-23

Rs

1548.41

1548.41

A. The company hasneither advanced ornorloaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or

share premium orany other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies),

including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or

otherwise) that the Intermediary shall

(i) Directly or indrectly lend or invest the other persons orentities identifed in any mannerwhatsoever

by oron behalf ofthe company (Ultimate Beneficiaries)

(ii) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf ofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries;

B. The company has notreceived any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign

entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that

the Company

(i) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons orentities identified in any mannerwhatsoever

by oron behalf ofthe Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(ii) Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf ofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company is covered under section 135 ofthe Companies Act.

i) amount required to be spent by the Company during the year: Rs. 9.66 lakhs

ii) amount ofexpenditue incurred: 10 lakhs
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46 Consumption of Raw Material

2023-24 2022-23

         Raw Material type % (Rs in lacs) % (Rs in lacs)

         Imported 6% 95.71 16% 317.83

         Indigeneous 94% 1457.53 84% 1608.96

1553.24 1926.79

47 Earnings in Foreign Exchange during the year.

2023-24 2022-23

Rs Rs

Export Sale 1751.44 1548.41

1751.44 1548.41

48 Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium

A. The company has neither advanced or nor loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the Intermediary shall

(i) Directly or indrectly lend or invest the other persons or entities identifed in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries)

(ii) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

B. The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that
the Company

(i) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(ii) Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

49 Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company is covered under section 135 of the Companies Act.

i) amount required to be spent by the Company during the year : Rs. 9.66 lakhs

ii) amount of expenditue incurred : 10 lakhs
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iii) shortfall at the end of the year: NIL

iv) Total of previous year shortfall: NIL

v) Reason forshortfall: Not Applicable

vi) nature of CSR activities: Educational& Medical

vii) details of related party transactions: NIL

50 Previous Year's figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary tocorrespond

with current year's classification/ disclosure.

FOR MAMTAJAIN& ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.: 328746E

Mamta Jain

(Partner)

Membership No.: 304549

UDIN: 24304549BKENQE8502

12 Waterloo Street, Kolkata-700069

Dated this 28th day of May 2024

Signature to Schedule1 to50

Forand on Behalf of Board

1. Rajesh Pokerna

(Managing Director)

Din. No. 00117365

3.Santosh KumarJha

(Company Secretary)
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2. Manish KumarJain

(Director)

Din. No. 00357788
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iii) shortfall at the end of the year : NIL

iv) Total of previous year shortfall : NIL

v) Reason for shortfall : Not Applicable

vi) nature of CSR activities : Educational & Medical

vii) details of related party transactions : NIL

50 Previous Year’s figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary to correspond
with current year’s classification / disclosure.

Signature to Schedule 1 to 50

FOR MAMTA JAIN & ASSOCIATES                           For and on Behalf of Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 328746E

1. Rajesh Pokerna 2. Manish Kumar Jain
     (Managing Director)     (Director)

Mamta Jain      Din. No. 00117365     Din. No. 00357788
(Partner)

Membership No. : 304549 3. Santosh Kumar Jha
UDIN : 24304549BKENQE8502    (Company Secretary)
12 Waterloo Street, Kolkata-700069
Dated this 28th day of May 2024



VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

132

 VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED 

132

Catalysing better tomorrows......

VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED

Annual Report 2023-24
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Mallapur, Hyderabad-500 076
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Printed Matter
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If undelivered please return to :
Registered Office
VASUNDHARA RASAYANS LIMITED
Shed No. 42,
Phase II, IDA
Mallapur, Hyderabad-500 076
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